




ITEM I. B. 

















________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Mayor and Council 

Rachelle Moody, Assistant to the City Manager  
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

August 8, 2018 

Second Reading of an Ordinance to Re-zone 1803 State Street 
(TMS# 004655-04-020) from C-3 (Central Commercial District) to 
RG-2 (General Residential District, High Rise). 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 
Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance to re-zone 
1803 State Street (TMS# 004655-04-020) from C-3 (Central Commercial District) 
to RG-2 (General Residential District, High Rise). 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
The applicant wishes to rezone the property listed above from C-3 (Central 
Commercial District) to RG-2 (General Residential District, High Rise). The C-3 
zoning classification is intended to promote the concentration and vitality of 
commercial and business areas of State Street, but the allowable residential 
uses in this district are limited.  The structure on the property was built as a 
residence, but has had commercial use most recently, in conformance with the 
current zoning.  The property is currently vacant.  To be used commercially, 
significant upgrades to meet building code requirements must be completed.   

Properties adjacent to this property to the east are currently zoned RG-2, but 
there are no RG-2 zoning districts on State Street.  The RG-2 zoning district 
allows for the greatest amount of flexibility of size and use of the City’s residential 
zoning districts, including multi-family uses.   

This property is 7,250 square feet and contains a structure that has 1,146 square 
feet of living area.  The subject property is contiguous to RG-2 to the east, C-3 to 
the south and west, and RS-3 (Single-Family Residential) across Poplar Street to 
the north.   

The requested re-zoning is in compliance with the Zoning Ordinance and is 
permitted as an alternative zoning district according to the criteria of the Future 
Land Use Map. 

ITEM IV. A. 



The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning at the meeting 
on June 18, 2018. The rezoning request was opened to the public.  No one from 
the public, other than the applicant, spoke at the public hearing. 

The Planning Commission voted on the requested re-zoning, to the RG-2 
zoning designation, at the Planning Commission Meeting on June 18, 2018.   

RECOMMENDATION 
The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second Reading of an 
Ordinance to re-zone 1803 State Street (TMS# 004655-04-020) from C-3 
(Central Commercial) to RG-2 (General Residential District, High Rise). 



 1  

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA              ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2018-08 
Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning 
Properties Located at 1803 State Street 
(Tax Map Number 004655-04-020) from 
C-3 to RG-2 

 
 WHEREAS, Julie Isom Sharpe, as the property owner, requested that the City of Cayce 
amend the Zoning Map to re-designate the property comprising and shown as 1803 State Street 
(TMS# 004655-04-020), now zoned Central Commercial (C-3) to General Residential, High Rise 
(RG-2), and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to receive 
comments from the public and adjacent property owners, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 18, 2018, to review public comments 

and vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to recommend this 
change to the existing zoning, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, 
in Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed, and as shown on the attached 
sketch, is hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as RG-2, 
General Residential, High Rise: 
 

Tax Map Number 004655-04-020 
1803 State Street  

 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 
 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2018. 

 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 



1803 State St
Re-Zoning RequestRS-3

C-3

RG-2

RS-3

OaklandAve

1st St

Clark StState St

Lorick St

Jessamine St

Oakland Ave

Naples Ave

Poplar St

Helen St

Lexington Ave

Lexington Ave

Granby St
1722

STATE ST

1712
STATE ST 1719

STATE ST

1717
STATE ST

1703
STATE ST

419 N
AVE

417 N
AVE

423
NAPLES

AVE

410
POPLAR ST

412
POPLAR ST

419
POPLAR ST

1809
HELEN ST

1812/14/16/18
HELEN ST

1808/10
HELEN ST

423
POPLAR ST

1800
HELEN ST

1821
STATE ST

1815
STATE ST

1807
STATE ST

1803
STATE ST

1800
STATE ST

1804
STATE ST

1806
STATE ST

.

200 0 200100 Feet

Rezoning Request
MA002-18

1803 State Street

Legend
PROPERTIES WITHIN 200FT OF REQUEST
1803 STATE ST RE-ZONING REQUEST



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: 

From: 

Mayor and Council 

Rachelle Moody, Assistant to the City Manager  
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

Date:  August 10, 2018 

Subject: Second Reading of an Ordinance establishing the standards for the 
placement of small wireless facilities in covered areas in the City 
and for other purposes 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an ordinance establishing the 
standards for the placement of small wireless facilities in covered areas in the 
City and for other purposes.  The Ordinance will amend Zoning Ordinance 
Section 6.10-2 Permitted Uses by adding language concerning small wireless 
facilities in the Design Overlay District and to add Article 12 Standards for 
Placement of Small Wireless Facilities in Covered Areas. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

Small wireless facilities are facilities mounted on poles in the right-of-way that 
improve the performance of wireless networks in populated areas.   The current 
Zoning Ordinance does not address small wireless facilities, but they are 
becoming increasingly common in cities.  This is largely a model Ordinance that 
was created by the Municipal Association working with Cayce’s attorney Danny 
Crowe.  The Ordinance lists the application requirements as well as the fees 
associated with the new permits.  The permitting will be managed at the staff 
level.  Additionally, staff has added some design standards to ensure that these 
facilities blend in with the surrounding area and do not disrupt the aesthetics of 
the City.  Please see attached photos of existing small wireless facilities in 
Columbia.  They are located on the tops of the poles in these photos. 

The amendment to the Design Overlay District specifically permits small wireless 
facilities in the Overlay District, which is located along Knox Abbott Drive and 12th 
Street Extension.  This amendment is being added to distinguish small wireless 
facilities from communication towers, which are not permitted in the Overlay 
District. 

ITEM IV. B. 



The Planning Commission met on June 18, 2018, to hear Public Comment about 
the suggested changes.  One representative from AT&T was present at the 
meeting and answered several technical questions.   

The Planning Commission voted on the requested text amendment at the 
planning commission meeting on June 18, 2018.   

RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second Reading of an 
Ordinance establishing the standards for the placement of small wireless facilities 
in covered areas in the City and for other purposes.  



 1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA              ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2018-09 
AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH THE 
STANDARDS FOR THE PLACEMENT OF 
SMALL WIRELESS FACILITIES IN 
COVERED AREAS IN THE CITY OF CAYCE, 
SOUTH CAROLINA; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Cayce (“City”) encourages wireless infrastructure investment and 

wishes to provide a fair and predictable process for the deployment of Small Wireless Facilities 

while managing Public Rights-of-Way in a manner that promotes the interests of the public health, 

safety and welfare; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City recognizes that Small Wireless Facilities including facilities 

commonly referred to as small cell and distributed antenna systems are critical to delivering 

wireless access to advanced technology, broadband, and 9-1-1 services to residences, businesses, 

and schools within the City; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City recognizes that Small Wireless Facilities together with high capacity 

transport medium such as fiber optic cabling may be effectively deployed in Public Rights-of-

Way; and, 

 WHEREAS, this Ordinance is intended to grant municipal consent to use of Rights-of-

Way and establish a standard application process to streamline the issuance of necessary permits 

in a manner that is not a barrier to competition, and does not unnecessarily delay the 

implementation and installation of Small Wireless Facilities, 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF CAYCE, SOUTH CAROLINA, that City of Cayce the City of Cayce Zoning 

Ordinance, Chapter 42 of the City Code, is hereby amended: 

 

  (1) To amend Item 5 of Section 6.10-2 (“Permitted Uses“) to read:“5.  Communication towers 

and antennas, with the exception of small wireless facilities as defined in Article 12 of the Zoning 

Ordinance; and  

 

(2) To add a new Article 12 entitled “Standards for Placement of Small Wireless Facilities in 

Covered Areas,” to read: 



 2 

 
Section 1.  Definitions. 

The definitions contained in this section apply only to this Article of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 “Antenna” means communication equipment that transmits or receives electromagnetic 

radio frequency signals used in the provision of Wireless Services. 

“Applicable Codes” means uniform building, energy, electrical, plumbing, mechanical, 

gas, and fire codes in Title 6, Chapter 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, local amendments to 

those codes authorized by state law, and local codes or ordinances which impose requirements 

defined in Section 5 of this Ordinance including objective design and concealment standards to 

regulate location, context, material, color, stealth and concealment standards on a uniform and 

nondiscriminatory basis.  

“Applicant” means any person who submits an Application to a City and is a Wireless 

Services Provider or a Wireless Infrastructure Provider. 

 “Application” means a request submitted by an Applicant for a permit to (i) Collocate 

Small Wireless Facilities; or, (ii) construct, install, maintain, operate, replace or modify a Utility 

Pole or Wireless Support Structure. 

 “Cable, Communications, Fiber or Electric Easement” means an easement, granted to a 

cable or video service provider, a communications service provider (including without limitation 

a telephone utility), a fiber optics cable services provider, or an electric services provider created 

or authorized by state law to provide such services, that runs parallel to and abuts or within a 

Rights-of-Way and is occupied by existing Utility Poles or Wireless Support Structures carrying 

electric distribution lines, wires, cable, conduit, fiber optic cable for telecommunications, cable or 

electric service or supporting municipal street lights, or security lights. The term Cable, 

Communications, Fiber or Electric Easement excludes easements for service drops or lines 

connecting the customer’s premises to the cable, communications, fiber or electrical provider.  

“City-Owned Pole” means (i) a Utility Pole owned or operated by the City in  Covered 

Areas, including a Utility Pole that provides lighting or traffic control functions, or other law 

enforcement functions, including light poles, traffic signals, and structures for signage, and (ii) a 

pole or similar structure owned or operated by the City in a Covered Area that supports only 

Wireless Facilities. The term does not include a Utility Pole owned or operated by and accounted 

for as an asset of a municipal electric utility.  



 3 

 “Collocate” means to install, mount, maintain, modify, operate, or replace one or more 

Wireless Facilities on, under, within, or adjacent to an existing Wireless Support Structure or 

Utility Pole located in Covered Areas within the jurisdiction of the City. “Collocation” has a 

corresponding meaning.  

 “Covered Areas” means the surface of, and the space above and below, any public “Rights-

of-Way,” “ROW,” “City Rights-of-Way,” “Public Rights-of-Way,” and/or “Cable, 

Communications, Fiber or Electric Easement” as those terms are defined herein. 

 “Day” means calendar day unless the last day for the City or an Applicant to take action 

under this Ordinance ends on a weekend, holiday, or time when all but City emergency services 

are closed due to weather or some unforeseen situation.  

 “Decorative Pole” means a Utility Pole specially designed and placed for aesthetic 

purposes and on which no appurtenances or attachments, other than specially designed 

informational or directional signage or a temporary holiday or special event attachments, have 

been placed or are permitted to be placed according to nondiscriminatory municipal practices.   

“Design District” means an area that is zoned, or otherwise designated by municipal 

ordinance, and for which the City maintains and enforces unique design and aesthetic standards 

on a uniform and nondiscriminatory basis. 

 “Fee” means a one-time charge. 

 “Historic District" means an area that is zoned or otherwise designated as a Historic 

District under municipal, state or federal law and for which the City maintains and enforces unique 

design and aesthetic standards on a uniform and nondiscriminatory basis. 

 “Micro Wireless Facility” means a Small Wireless Facility that meets the following 

qualifications: (i) is not larger in dimension than 24 inches in length, 15 inches in width, and 12 

inches in height; and, (ii) any exterior antenna is no longer than 11 inches. 

 “Person” means an individual, corporation, limited liability company, partnership, 

association, trust, or other entity or organization, including the City. 

 “Rate” means a recurring charge. 

 “Rights-of-Way” or “ROW” or “City Rights-of-Way” or “Public Rights-of-Way” means 

that area on, below, or above a public roadway, highway, street, sidewalk, alley dedicated to, 

managed or controlled by the City, County or the State of South Carolina, but not including a 

federal interstate highway, in the City. 



 4 

 “Small Wireless Facility” means a Wireless Facility that meets both of the following 

qualifications: (i) each antenna is located inside an enclosure of no more than six (6) cubic feet in 

volume, or, in the case of an antenna that has exposed elements, the antenna and all of its exposed 

elements could fit within an imaginary enclosure of not more than six (6) cubic feet; and (ii) all 

other wireless equipment associated with the facility is cumulatively no more than twenty-eight 

(28) cubic feet in volume. The following types of associated ancillary equipment are not included 

in the calculation of equipment volume: electric meter, concealment elements, telecommunications 

demarcation box, ground-based enclosures, grounding equipment, power transfer switch, cut-off 

switch, and vertical cable runs for the connection of power and other services.  

 “Transmission Pole” means a pole or similar structure that is used in whole or in part to 

carry electric transmission (as opposed to distribution) lines. 

 “Underground District” means an area that is designated by ordinances, zoning 

regulations, state law, private deed restrictions, and other public or private restrictions, that prohibit 

installing above ground structures in a Covered Area and for which the City maintains and enforces 

standards on a uniform and nondiscriminatory basis. 

 “Utility Pole” means a pole or similar structure that is used in whole or in part for the 

purpose of carrying electric distribution lines or cables or wires for telecommunications, cable or 

electric service, or for lighting, traffic control devices, traffic control or directional signage, or a 

similar function regardless of ownership, including City-Owned Poles. Such term shall not include 

structures supporting only Wireless Facilities, nor shall it include Wireless Support Structures.  

 “Wireless Facility” means equipment at a fixed location that enables Wireless Services 

between user equipment and a communications network, including: (i) equipment associated with 

wireless communications; (ii) radio transceivers, Antennas, coaxial or fiber-optic cable, regular 

and backup power supplies, and comparable equipment, regardless of technological configuration. 

The term includes Small Wireless Facilities. The term does not include the structure or 

improvements on, under, or within which the equipment is Collocated, wireline backhaul facilities, 

coaxial or fiber optic cable that is between Wireless Support Structures or Utility Poles or coaxial 

or fiber optic cable that is otherwise not immediately adjacent to, or directly associated with, an 

Antenna.  

 “Wireless Infrastructure Provider” means any Person including a Person authorized to 

provide telecommunications service in the State, that builds, installs or maintains Utility Poles, 



 5 

wireless communication transmission equipment, Wireless Facilities or Wireless Support 

Structures. 

 “Wireless Services” means any services provided using licensed or unlicensed spectrum, 

including the use of Wi-Fi, whether at a fixed location or mobile, delivered to the public using 

Wireless Facilities. 

 “Wireless Services Provider” means a Person who provides Wireless Services. 

 “Wireless Support Structure” means a freestanding structure, such as a monopole or, other 

existing or proposed structure designed to support or capable of supporting Wireless Facilities. 

Such term shall not include a Utility Pole. 

 
Section 2.  Purpose and Scope. 

 (a) The purpose of this Ordinance is to provide policies and procedures for the 

placement of Small Wireless Facilities in Covered Areas within the jurisdiction of the City.  

(b) It is the intent of this Ordinance to establish uniform standards including, but not 

limited to: 

(i) Prevention of interference with the use of streets, sidewalks, alleys, parkways, 

traffic light poles or other light poles, and other public ways and places;  

(ii) Prevention of visual and physical obstructions and other conditions that are 

hazardous to vehicular and pedestrian traffic;  

(iii) Prevention of interference with other facilities and operations of facilities 

lawfully located in Covered Areas or public property;  

(iv) Preservation of the character of neighborhoods where facilities are installed;  

(v) Preservation of the character of historic structures, or historic neighborhoods, 

including but not limited to such structures or neighborhoods listed on the National 

Register of Historic Places or locally designated Historic Districts; and,  

(vi) Facilitation of the rapid deployment of Small Wireless Facilities to provide the 

citizens with the benefits of advanced Wireless Services. 

 
Section 3.  Permitted Use; Application Process and Fees. 

(a) Permitted Use and Consent.  Collocation of a Small Wireless Facility on an 

existing Utility Pole or Wireless Support Structure, or a new or modified Utility 

Pole or Wireless Support Structure installed in a Covered Area shall be a permitted 



 6 

use, except in supplemental review districts where such facilities are a conditional 

use, subject to administrative review, conditions and other requirements in Section 

5.  In accord with Article VIII, Section 15 of the State Constitution and related 

municipal code and ordinance provisions, the City consents to the use of Public 

Rights-of-Way by permit holders acting in compliance with this Ordinance.  

(b) Permit Required. No person shall place a Small Wireless Facility in a Covered 

Area without first filing a Small Wireless Facility Application and obtaining a permit, except as 

otherwise provided in this Ordinance.    

(c) Permit Applications. All Small Wireless Facility Applications filed pursuant to this 

Ordinance shall be on a form, paper or electronic, as required by the City. The Applicant may 

designate portions of its Application materials that it reasonably believes contain proprietary or 

confidential information as “proprietary” or “confidential” by clearly marking each page of such 

materials accordingly, and the City shall endeavor to protect materials so designated from public 

disclosure to the fullest extent permitted by state law.  

(d) Application Requirements. The Small Wireless Facility permit Application shall 

be made by the Applicant , or its duly authorized representative as noted in a notarized statement 

from a Person with the Applicant with authority to make such an authorization, and shall contain 

the following: 

(i) The Applicant’s name, address, telephone number and e-mail address; 

(ii) Facility owner’s name, address, telephone number and email address, if 

different from Applicant; 

(iii) Intended facility use: owner operated or owner leased capacity; 

(iv) The names, addresses, telephone numbers, and e-mail addresses of all 

consultants, if any, acting on behalf of the Applicant with respect to the filing of 

the Application;  

(v) A general description of the proposed scope of work for the Collocation of the 

Small Wireless Facility. The scope and detail of such description shall be 

appropriate to the nature and character of the work to be performed, with special 

emphasis on those matters, including but not limited to sub-surface utilities, likely 

to be affected or impacted by the work proposed;  



 7 

(vi) Identification of any consultant that is acting on behalf of the Applicant and 

that is authorized to speak with the City, or a designee of the City, on the area of 

consultation for the Applicant even if the Applicant cannot be available;  

(vii) Verification from an appropriate representative of the Applicant that the Small 

Wireless Facility shall comply with all Applicable Codes;  

(viii) Verification of payment of the annual municipal consent or administrative fee 

for telecommunications companies to use Public Rights-of-Ways pursuant to 

Section 58-9-2230; 

(ix) Verification of local business license, if applicable; 

(x) Evidence the Applicant is duly authorized to do business in South Carolina; 

(xi) Evidence the Applicant has received any necessary certificate of public 

convenience and necessity or other required authority from the South Carolina 

Public Service Commission or the Federal Communications Commission or 

evidence that it is not required;   

(xii) A copy of an approved South Carolina Department of Transportation 

encroachment permit and all documents required by SCDOT as part of the 

encroachment permit application, if the proposed location is within a SCDOT 

Right-of-Way; and, 

(xiii) If the proposed location is outside of a SCDOT Right-of-Way, a statement 

that the Applicant has a lease, attachment agreement or other authorization from 

the owner of the Utility Pole or structure proposed for Collocation. 

(e) Routine Maintenance and Replacement. An Application shall not be required for: 

(i) Routine maintenance;   

(ii) The replacement of a Small Wireless Facility with another Small Wireless 

Facility that is substantially similar or smaller in size, weight, and height; or 

(iii) The installation, placement, maintenance, operation, or replacement of Micro 

Wireless Facilities that are strung on cables between existing Utility Poles and/or 

Wireless Support Structures in compliance with the National Electrical Safety Code 

by a Wireless Services Provider or a Wireless Infrastructure Provider that is 

authorized to occupy the Public Rights-of-Way and that is remitting a consent, 

franchise, or administrative Fee pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. § 58-9-2230.  



 8 

(f)   Information Updates. Any amendment to information contained in a permit 

Application shall be submitted in writing to the City within ten (10) business days after the change 

necessitating the amendment.  

(g) Consolidated Application. An Applicant seeking to Collocate multiple Small 

Wireless Facilities may, at the Applicant’s discretion, file a consolidated Application and receive 

a single permit for up to twenty (20) Small Wireless Facilities. Provided, however, the City’s denial 

of any site or sites within a single Application shall not affect other sites submitted in the same 

Application. The City shall grant a permit for any and all sites in a single Application that it does 

not deny subject to the requirements of this Section. 

 (h) Application Fees. Unless otherwise provided by law, and except as to 

telecommunication companies exempted pursuant to S.C. Code § 58-9-2230, all Applications for 

permits pursuant to this Ordinance shall be accompanied by a Fee of $100.00 for each Small 

Wireless Facility, except that the Fee for Small Wireless Facilities addressed in a consolidated 

Application shall be $100.00 each for the first five Small Wireless Facilities and $50.00 for each 

additional Small Wireless Facility up to a maximum of twenty (20) Small Wireless Facilities. For 

clarity, any Applicant that pays either a franchise, consent Fee, or administrative Fee pursuant to 

the requirements of S.C. Code § 58-9-2230 shall not be required to pay any building permit Fee, 

zoning permit Fee, encroachment Fee, degradation Fee, or any other Fee assessed on a 

telecommunications provider for its occupation of or work within the ROW.   

 (i)  Interference with Public Safety Equipment.  A Small Wireless Facility shall be 

operated and maintained in a manner that does not interfere with public safety (police, traffic 

control, fire and emergency services) equipment.  

 
Section 4.  Action on Permit Application. 

 (a) Review of Small Wireless Facility Applications. The City shall review the 

Application for a Small Wireless Facility permit for conformity with applicable requirements of 

this Ordinance, and shall issue a permit on nondiscriminatory terms and conditions subject to the 

following requirements:  

(i) Within ten (10) days of receiving an Application, the City must determine and 

notify the Applicant whether the Application is complete; or if an Application is 

incomplete, the City must specifically identify the missing information. 



 9 

(ii) Make its final decision to approve or deny the Application within sixty (60) 

days of submission of a completed Application . 

(iii) Notify the Applicant in writing of its final decision, and if the Application is 

denied, specify the basis for a denial, including citations to federal, state or local 

code provisions and/or statutes on which the denial was based.   

(iv) Notwithstanding an initial denial, the Applicant may cure the deficiencies 

identified by the City and resubmit the Application within thirty (30) days of the 

denial, and the City shall approve or deny the revised Application within thirty (30) 

days of receipt of it. The subsequent review by the City shall be limited to the 

deficiencies cited in the original denial.   

 (b) Review Deadline. If the City fails to act on an Application within the sixty (60) day 

review period (or within the thirty (30) day review period for an amended Application), the 

Applicant may provide notice that the time period for acting has lapsed and the Application is then 

deemed approved. 

 (c) Review of Eligible Facilities Requests. Notwithstanding any other provisions of 

this Ordinance, the City shall approve and may not deny Applications that constitute eligible 

facilities requests for modification of an eligible support structure that does not substantially 

change the physical dimensions of such structure as provided in 47 CFR 1.40001, within sixty (60) 

days according to the procedures established under 47 CFR 1.40001(c). 

 (d) Compensation. Subject to the limitations set forth in Section 3(h) herein, every 

permit shall include as a condition the Applicant’s agreement to pay such lawful franchise Fees, 

business license taxes, administrative Fees and consent Fees as are permitted under applicable 

South Carolina and federal law. The Applicant shall also pay all applicable ad valorem taxes, 

service Fees, sales taxes, or other taxes and Fees as may now or hereafter be lawfully imposed on 

other businesses within the City. 

 

Section 5.  Requirements for Small Wireless Facilities in Covered Areas. 

(a) Administrative Review. The City shall perform an administrative review of permit 

Applications including the location or installation of new, modified, or replacement Utility Poles 

and/or Wireless Support Structures and the attachment of Wireless Facilities and equipment on 



 10 

Utility Poles or Wireless Support Structures. Review factors, in addition to location, shall include 

the size, shape, color, texture, and materials of the structures and attachments.  

(i) Wireless Facilities shall be designed to not be significantly more readily 

apparent or plainly visible (to a reasonable person of ordinary sensibilities) from 

Covered Areas than existing utility structures, poles and equipment located within 

five hundred (500) linear feet on the same Covered Area as the subject Utility Pole 

or Wireless Support Structure. 

(ii) Where Small Wireless Facilities are determined to be appropriate, the use of 

reasonable stealth and concealment treatments, low profile equipment and control 

boxes, and screening shall be required to avoid significant negative impacts on the 

character and visual aesthetics of the area. However, such requirements may be 

waived by the City upon a showing that the particular location of a Small Wireless 

Facility does not warrant stealth or concealment treatments or imposes an excessive 

expense. The waiver shall be granted or denied within forty-five (45) days after the 

date of the request. 

(iii) Supplemental review districts identified in Section 5(c) and listed in Appendix 

A may be subject to a higher level of review. 

(b) Maximum Height of Permitted Use. 

(i) The height of an Antenna of a Collocated Small Wireless Facility shall be limited 

to the greater of ten (10) feet above (a) the height of an existing or modified Utility 

Pole or Wireless Support Structure; or (b) the height of a new Utility Pole or 

Wireless Support Structure as provided in (ii) below.   

(ii) The height of a new or modified Utility Pole, or Wireless Support Structure is 

limited to the greater of (a) the tallest Utility Pole, excluding Transmission Poles, 

or Wireless Support Structure located in the same Covered Area, measured from 

grade, in place within five hundred (500) linear feet on the same Covered Area as 

the subject Utility Pole or Wireless Support Structure as of the effective date of this 

Ordinance; or (b) in the absence of any such Utility Pole or Wireless Support 

Structure, either (i) forty (40) feet in any area zoned exclusively for single family 

residential use, unless a waiver is granted for good cause shown, or (ii) fifty (50) 

feet in any other area.  



 11 

(iii) Collocation is not allowed on a Decorative Pole less than twenty (20) feet in 

height. 

 
 

 (c)  Supplemental Review Districts. Collocated Small Wireless Facilities and new or 

modified Utility Poles or Wireless Support Structures located in supplemental review districts shall 

be a conditional use and subject to the design and aesthetic requirements and review processes for 

structures specified in Zoning Ordinance Section 6.10 establishing the supplemental review 

district(s) in addition to the requirement of this Article, provided that the City will work in good 

faith with the Applicant to accommodate the installation of Collocated Small Wireless Facilities 

and new or modified Utility Poles or Wireless Support Structures in supplemental review districts 

to the fullest extent practicable. The City reserves its right to maintain and implement the following 

types of supplemental review districts.    

(i) Underground Districts. A Wireless Services Provider or a Wireless 

Infrastructure Provider shall comply with nondiscriminatory requirements that 

prohibit electric utilities, telecommunications or cable providers from installing 

above-ground structures in the Covered Area in these districts. Nothing in this 

section shall prohibit the use or replacement of existing Utility Poles or Wireless 

Support Structures in Underground Districts for the Collocation of Small Wireless 

Facilities subject to administrative review by the zoning administrator, appropriate 

design and concealment and a finding that such use does not increase the height by 

more than three (3) feet.  

(ii) Historic and Design Districts. As a condition for approval of new Small 

Wireless Facilities or new Wireless Support Structure in a Historic District or a 

Design District, the City requires that a Wireless Services Provider or a Wireless 

Infrastructure Provider comply with the design and aesthetic standards of the 

Historic District or Design District to minimize the impact to the aesthetics in a 

Historic District or on a Design District's Decorative Poles. If design and 

concealment treatments are determined on review by the City to be insufficient to 

mitigate harm to the Historic District or Design District, the Application may be 

denied. 



 12 

This section may not be construed to limit a municipality's authority to enforce historic 

preservation zoning regulations consistent with the preservation of local zoning authority under 47 

U.S.C. Section 332(c)(7), the requirements for facility modifications under 47 U.S.C. Section 

1455(a), or the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. Section 300101 et seq.), and 

the regulations adopted to implement those laws. 

(d) Appeals, Special Exceptions and Variance Requirements. Appeals of 

administrative decisions and requests for special exceptions and variances from the provisions of 

this Ordinance, when strict application would result in an unnecessary hardship or in the inability 

to deploy needed Small Wireless Facilities, shall be heard and decided by the Board of Zoning 

Appeals or equivalent board for architectural, design or historical district reviews. An applicant 

seeking a Special Exception to construct a new Decorative Pole, Utility Pole or other Wireless 

Support Structure to Collocate a Small Wireless Facility in an Underground District shall 

demonstrate, including certification through an engineer, that it has diligently attempted to locate 

the proposed Decorative Pole, Utility Pole, Wireless Support Structure, or Small Wireless Facility 

outside of the Underground District and that placement of the Decorative Pole, Utility Pole, 

Wireless Support Structure, or Small Wireless Facility within the Underground District is 

necessary to provide the needed wireless coverage or capacity, and one or more of the following 

conditions exist  supporting a Special Exception:  

 (i)  No existing Utility Pole or Wireless Support Structure is located within the 

location search radius or to the extent a Utility Pole or Wireless Support Structure 

is located within the search radius, such Utility Pole or Wireless Support Structure: 

a.  Is not available for Collocation under commercially reasonable rates, 

terms, and conditions; 

b. Cannot accommodate the Collocation of the Small Wireless Facility and 

meet the technical requirements necessary to deliver adequate wireless service 

coverage or capacity; or 

c. Would require modifications exceeding the three (3) feet  height limitation 

imposed in section 5(c)(i).   

(ii) The only available option to deliver adequate wireless service coverage or 

capacity in the search radius requires modifications to an existing Utility Pole or 

Wireless Support Structure exceeding the three (3) feet height limitation imposed 



 13 

in section 5(c)(i) or the installation of a new Utility Pole or Wireless Support 

Structure for Collocation of a Small Wireless Facility, or  

(iii) The applicant has demonstrated other circumstances that, in the reasonable 

discretion of the [board, etc.], warrant a special exception or variance. 

The Applicant shall abide by the design, stealth and concealment treatments imposed as conditions 

of the special exception. 

 (e) Existing Supplemental Review Districts. Supplemental review districts approved 

by the City as of the effective date of this Ordinance are listed in Appendix A. The Code provisions 

authorizing the district, applicable design guidelines or manual, review authority and appeal 

jurisdiction are specified in Appendix A. Nothing in this Ordinance shall prohibit or otherwise 

limit the City from establishing additional supplemental review districts, provided however, that 

facilities and structures for which a permit was approved or deemed approved pursuant to this 

Ordinance prior to the establishment of the additional supplemental review district remain subject 

to the provisions of this Ordinance, including routine maintenance and replacement of those 

facilities and structures as set out in Section 3(e)(i) and (ii) of this Ordinance, and not to any 

provisions otherwise applicable to the additional supplemental review district. If a Wireless 

Services Provider or a Wireless Infrastructure Provider voluntarily replaces such facilities in a 

manner that does not comply with Section 3(e)(ii) of this Ordinance, or if a Wireless Services 

Provider or a Wireless Infrastructure Provider voluntarily relocates such facilities, such 

replacement or relocation is subject to the then-existing provisions and requirements of the 

additional supplemental review district.   

 (f) Repair of Damage. A Wireless Services Provider or a Wireless Infrastructure 

Provider shall repair all damage to a City Right-of-Way directly caused by the activities of the 

Wireless Services Provider or the Wireless Infrastructure Provider, while occupying, installing, 

repairing, or maintaining Wireless Facilities, Wireless Support Structures, City Utility Poles, or 

Utility Poles and to return the Right-of-Way to its functional equivalence before the damage. If 

the Wireless Services Provider or the Wireless Infrastructure Provider fails to make the repairs 

required by the City within forty-five (45) days after written notice, unless the City and the 

Wireless Services Provider or the Wireless Infrastructure Provider agree in writing to a longer time 

period, the City may undertake those repairs and charge the applicable party the reasonable and 

documented cost of the repairs. The City may maintain an action to recover the costs of the repairs.  



 14 

(g) Design Standards.  The purpose of the design standards is to promote cleanly organized 

and streamlined facilities using the smallest and least intrusive means available to provide wireless 

services to the community.  All Wireless Facilities in the covered area shall comply with all 

applicable provisions in this Article.  In the event that any other law, regulation, or code requires 

any more restrictive structural design and/or construction requirements, the most restrictive 

requirement will control.  All Small Wireless Facilities (“SWF’s”) shall 

(i) emulate an architectural or landscape feature typical of, or appropriate to, the 

surrounding area;  

(ii) complement the style, height, bulk mass, material and color of existing buildings, 

structures, vegetation, or uses within the surrounding area;  

(iii)preserve existing vegetation and scenic view sheds;  

(iv) respect existing topography, including minimizing the extent to which the proposed 

SWF’s would be a dominant feature upon a hill, crest, ridgeline, or other 

topographical high point;  

(v) conceal internally all wiring and antenna equipment 

(vi)  match color of SWF equipment with existing poles, buildings, and background; and 

(vii) use decorative metal or fiberglass supports consistent with redevelopment or 

aesthetic efforts in the area. 

 

Section 6.  Effect of Permit. 

 (a) Authority Granted: No Property Right or Other Interest Created. A permit from 

the City authorizes an Applicant to undertake only certain activities in accordance with the 

Ordinance, and does not create a property right or grant any authority whatsoever to the Applicant 

to impinge upon the rights of others who may already have an interest in the Covered Area. 

 (b) Duration. Unless construction has actually begun and is diligently pursued to 

completion at that point, no permit for construction issued under this Ordinance shall be valid for 

a period longer than twelve (12) months unless both City and Applicant agree to a reasonable 

extension and all required Fees are paid for the term regardless of construction.  The inability of 

the Applicant to obtain electrical power or backhaul transport services to serve the Wireless 

Facility such that it is operational within the twelve (12) months due to the action or inaction of 

third-party utility providers shall not result in the invalidity of the permit. 



 15 

 
Section 7.  Removal, Relocation or Modification of a Small Wireless Facility in the ROW. 

 (a) Notice. Within ninety (90) days following written notice from the City, a Wireless 

Services Provider or a Wireless Infrastructure Provider shall, at its own expense, protect, support, 

temporarily or permanently disconnect, remove, relocate, change or alter the position of any 

Wireless Facilities or Wireless Support Structures within the Rights-of-Way whenever the City, in 

its reasonable discretion, has determined that such removal, relocation, change or alteration, is 

reasonably necessary for the construction, repair, maintenance, or installation of any City 

improvement in or upon, or the operations of the City in or upon, the Rights-of-Way.  

(b) Emergency Removal or Relocation of Facilities. The City retains the right to cut 

or move any Wireless Facility or Wireless Support Structure located within its Rights-of-Way as 

the City, in its reasonable discretion, may determine to be necessary, appropriate, or useful in 

response to any public health or safety emergency. If circumstances permit, the City shall notify 

the Wireless Services Provider or the Wireless Infrastructure Provider and provide opportunity to 

move its own Wireless Facilities or Wireless Support Structure prior to the City cutting or 

removing a Wireless Facility or Wireless Support Structure and the City shall notify the Wireless 

Services Provider or the Wireless Infrastructure Provider after cutting or removing a Wireless 

Facility.  

(c) Abandonment of Facilities. Upon abandonment of a Wireless Facility or Wireless 

Support Structure within the City Rights-of-Way, the Wireless Services Provider or the Wireless 

Infrastructure Provider shall notify the City within ninety (90) days of such abandonment. 

Following receipt of such notice the City may direct the Wireless Services Provider or the Wireless 

Infrastructure Provider to remove all or any portion of the Wireless Facility or Wireless Support 

Structure if the City, in its sole discretion, determines that such removal will be in the best interests 

of the public health, safety, and welfare. 

 (d) Abandonment by Inaction. At any point when a Wireless Services Provider or a 

Wireless Infrastructure Provider fails to pay any required Fee, or annual payment to the City, and 

fails to respond within sixty (60) days to a written inquiry from the City as to whether the Wireless 

Services Provider or the Wireless Infrastructure Provider intends to continue to operate a Wireless 

Facility or Wireless Support Structure, for whatever reason, the Wireless Facility shall be deemed 

abandoned and the City may, at its sole option, remove all or any portion of the Wireless Facility 



 16 

or Wireless Support Structure, or take other action as authorized by law, including recovery of 

actual costs incurred in removing the Wireless Facility or Wireless Support Structure.  

 
Section 8. Attachment to City-Owned Utility Poles in the Covered Areas.  

 (a) Annual Rate. The rate to place a Small Wireless Facility on a City-Owned Pole in 

Covered Areas shall be fifty ($50.00) dollars per year per wooden pole or two hundred ($200.00) 

dollars per year for all other City-Owned Poles. This rate is in addition to reimbursement to the 

City for any expenses for make-ready work. The City reserves the right to require a pole attachment 

agreement to further define the terms and conditions of attachments to City-Owned Poles. The 

rates specified in this section shall not apply to poles owned, or operated and accounted for as an 

asset of, a municipal electric utility. 

 (b) Cease Payment. A Wireless Services Provider or a Wireless Infrastructure Provider 

is authorized to remove its facilities at any time from a City-Owned Pole in Covered Areas and 

cease paying the annual rate to the City as of the next due date for payment following the removal.   

 (c) Make-Ready. For City-owned Utility Poles in Covered Areas, the Applicant shall 

reimburse the City for expenses for any reasonable make-ready work. The City shall provide a 

good faith estimate for any make-ready work necessary to enable the pole to support the requested 

Small Wireless Facility, including pole replacement if necessary, within sixty (60) days after 

receipt of a completed request. Make-ready work including any pole replacement shall be 

completed within sixty (60) days of written acceptance of the good faith estimate by the Wireless 

Services Provider or the Wireless Infrastructure Provider.   

 (d) Municipal Utilities Excluded. Nothing in this section shall be construed to affect 

the authority of a municipal electric utility to deny, limit, restrict, or determine the rates, Fees, 

terms, and conditions for the use of or attachment to a Utility Pole owned, or operated and 

accounted for as an asset of, a municipal electric utility.    

 
Section 9.  Severability.  

 In the event any title, subtitle, section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, subparagraph, 

item, sentence, clause, phrase, or work of this Ordinance is declared or adjudged to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, such declaration or adjudication shall not affect the remaining portions of the 

Ordinance which shall remain in full force and effect as if the portion so declared or adjudged 

invalid or unconstitutional was not originally a part of this Ordinance. 



 17 

 
 

Appendix A:  See Section 6.10 (“Design Overlay District”). 

 
 

 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 
 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2018. 

 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 









Memorandum
________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council  

From: Rachelle Moody, Assistant to the City Manager 

Date: August 6, 2018 

Subject: Resolution in Support of a Municipal State Highway Project 
________________________________________________________________ 

Issue 

The South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT), at the request of the 
City of Cayce, and through a combination of Transportation Assistance Program 
(TAP) grant funds and City funds, will construct a sidewalk along Julius Felder 
Street from N. Eden Drive to Hemlock Street.  

Discussion 

The City of Cayce has received federal TAP grant funding to construct a sidewalk 
along Julius Felder Street. This project has been in the planning and fund 
development process since 2013. With TAP grant-funded projects, SCDOT 
performs all project management. SCDOT has prepared drawings for the 
sidewalk construction and plans to advertise for bids on September 3, 2018. The 
project will be let on October 9, 2018 with construction soon to follow. Sidewalk 
construction along the west side of Julius Felder Street, from N. Eden Drive to 
Hemlock Street, will be complete by the end of the year.  

Prior to construction, the SCDOT has required the City sign a resolution in 
support of the project and authorize the construction and improvements of the 
road. 

Attached for review are the following documents: 
• Resolution
• Sidewalk location map
• Construction drawings

Future plans: the third, and final, phase of sidewalk construction is planned to 
occur in 2020 (also at the direction of SCDOT). This portion will run from 
Hemlock Street to Frink Street. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council approves the resolution in support of the Municipal 
State Highway Project Agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

ITEM IV. C. 



SCDOT R/W Form 807 (03-2017) 
 

 
MUNICIPAL STATE HIGHWAY PROJECT AGREEMENT 

 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
 )  RESOLUTION 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) 
 

 

 
 WHEREAS, the South Carolina Department of Transportation (“SCDOT”) proposes to 
construct, reconstruct, alter, or improve the certain segments of the highway(s) in the State Highway 
System referenced above which are located within the corporate limits of the City of Cayce (hereinafter, 
“the City”). 
 
 WHEREAS, the City wishes to authorize the construction and improvements of the aforesaid 
highway(s) in accordance with plans to be prepared by the SCDOT (“the Project Plans”). 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. §57-5-820 (1991), 
the City does hereby consent to the construction or improvements of the aforesaid highway(s) within its 
corporate limits in accordance with the Project Plans.  The foregoing consent shall be the sole approval 
necessary from the City for SCDOT to complete the project under the Project Plans and constitutes a 
waiver of any and all other requirements with regard to construction within the City’s limits.  The 
foregoing waiver and consent shall also extend to the benefit of utility companies engaged in relocating 
utility lines on account of the project.  Further, the City shall exempt all existing and new right-of-way 
and all other properties purchased in connection with right-of-way for the highway(s) from any general 
or special assessment against real property for municipal services. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City will assist SCDOT in causing all water and sewer 
manholes, valves, or fire hydrants, located within the existing right-of-way to be relocated at the City’s 
expense, except where the City can demonstrate a prior right of occupancy.  To the extent that City-
owned utilities are to be relocated, those utility lines and/or appurtenances may be replaced upon the 
new highway right-of-way at such locations as may be approved by SCDOT.  SCDOT shall not be liable 
for damages to property or injuries to persons as a consequence of the placing, maintenance, or removal 
of any utilities by the City or its contractors.  Future utility installations by the City within the limits of 
the new right-of-way after project completion shall be pursuant to a standard utility encroachment 
permit obtained in the normal course and issued pursuant to SCDOT’s “A Policy for Accommodating 
Utilities on Highway Rights-of-Way.”  
  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City hereby signifies its intention to faithfully observe 
the provisions of Chapter 5, Title 56, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, and all amendments 
thereto relating to the regulation of traffic on the street, or streets, to be constructed, reconstructed, 
altered or improved as hereinabove identified and further agrees to refrain from placing or maintaining 
any traffic control devices upon any section of said street, or streets, without having first obtained 
written approval of the South Carolina Department of Transportation as required in S.C. Code §56-5-
930 (1976, as amended), nor enacting any traffic regulation ordinances inconsistent therewith. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is adopted and made a part of the Municipal records 
this ________ day of _____________________, 20________, and the original of this Resolution will be 
filed with the South Carolina Department of Transportation at Columbia. 
 
 
Dated:         , South Carolina 
  Municipality 
   
ATTEST:   By:  
   Mayor 
   

Clerk   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Road/Route Julius Felder Street (S-609) 
Project ID No. P026848 

  



Feet

0 1,000

Julius Felder Sidewalk Map
All Phases
August 6, 2018

The information on this web site is provided and hosted by Lexington County, South Carolina. Lexington County makes no warranty,
representation or guaranty as to the content, sequence, accuracy, timeliness or completeness of any of the database information
provided herein. The reader should not rely on the data provided herein for any reason. Lexington County explicitly disclaims any
representations and warranties, including, without limitation, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular
purpose.

RMoody
Pencil

RMoody
Pencil

RMoody
Pencil

RMoody
Pencil

RMoody
Pencil

RMoody
Text Box
Phase I

RMoody
Text Box
Phase II

RMoody
Text Box
Phase IIB

RMoody
Text Box
Phase III



N

NONE

SEE SHEET NO. 6-10
STA. 10+13.32 TO STA. 37+34.89 
PROJECT ID P026848  ROAD S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

END

BEGIN

SEE SHEET IL1 FOR INDEX

INDEX OF SHEETS

LEXINGTON COUNTY M AP

X

X

X

X

X

RPG 3 - M IDLANDS PRODUCTION GROUP - M .A.S., J.P.M ., T.K.C.

0.000

0.000

NET LENGTH OF ROADW AY

NET LENGTH OF BRIDGES

NET LENGTH OF PROJECT

LENGTH OF EXCEPTIONS

GROSS LENGTH OF PROJECT

LAYOUT

EQUALITIES IN STATIONING

N.T.S.

RIGHT-OF-W AY

INITIAL DATE

CONSTRUCTION

INITIAL DATE

NPDES PERMIT INFORM ATION

Approximate Location of Roadway is

             provided by:
 
Hydraulic and NPDES Design

FOR CONSTRUCTION :

DATE

SHEET TOTAL

SHEETSNO.

MILES

MILES

MILES

MILES

MILES

South Carolina Department of Transportation

std_form13.dgn

RPG - PROGRAM M ANAGER

RPG - DESIGN M ANAGER

Begin

End

RPG - ROAD

RPG - HYDROLOGY 

RPG - STRUCTURES

RPG - GEOTECHNICAL

PRECONSTRUCTION SUPPORT - ROAD

PRECONSTRUCTION SUPPORT - STRUCTURES

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x

i
n

g
t
o

n
\
2

6
8

4
8

_
s
6

0
9

\
r
o

a
d

\
r
8

4
8

t
s
.d

g
n

ENGINEER OF RECORD

Latitude

Longitude

Latitude

Longitude

FOR
PROPOSED PLANS

SCDOT Regional Production Group
 
Designs may be obtained from the 

Date

EXCEPT AS MAY OTHERWISE BE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS OR IN THE SPECIAL 

PROVISIONS, ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP ON THIS PROJECT SHALL CONFORM 

TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION (2007 EDITION) AND THE STANDARD

DRAWINGS FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF LETTING.

NOTE:

%

ADT

ADT

TRUCKS

TRAFFIC DATA

YES / NO

RAILROAD INVOLVEMENT?

  0.515  

     

                  

         

  0.515  

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

           0.515  

2018    150    

2038    350    

 5  

          1    

                    

    0.4    

               SCDOT               

                    

                                        

                              

                                        

                    

CALL 811

ALL UTILITIES M AY NOT BE A MEMBER OF SC811

W W W .SC811.COM

SOUTH CAROLINA 811 (SC811)

SOUTH CAROLINA

3 DAYS BEFORE DIGGING IN

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT INFORMATION

USACE PERMIT

NEPA DOCUMENT

401 CERTIFICATION

OCRM CAP

NAVIGABLE W ATERS

YES

YES

YES

YES

USCG

NO

NO

NO

NO

USACESC N/A

For Right Of W ay Acquisition:

REGIONAL PRODUCTION DESIGN M ANAGER - MIDLANDS

Disturbed Area =                            Acre(s)

Project Area =                                Acre(s)

            LEXINGTON COUNTY            

      PROJECT ID P026848      

     ROAD S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.)     

     FROM : RD. S-630 TO: RD. S-457      

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

REGIONAL PRODUCTION DESIGN M ANAGER- M IDLANDS

CHRIS R. LACY, P.E.

CHRIS R. LACY, P.E.

with 3R principles.

These plans were designed in accordance

 

 

Design Reference for these plans is the:

3R

2.4

SEE SHEET 1A FOR SIGNATURES





3 S.C.

DIV. No.
FED. RD.

STATE COUNTY
No. No.

SHEET

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

is
.d

g
n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

SCALE 1"= RTE.

RPG -

DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

COLUM BIA, S.C.

DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORATION

SOUTH CAROLINA

3B    

100'       S-609      

      ROAD      

   LEXINGTON        P026848                          S-609            IL1       

JULIUS FELDER ST.             

DATEBYREV. NO.

1

2

3

4

TOPO.

DW G.

DATE

DATE

R/W DATE

M IDLANDS   

      INDEX/LAYOUT SHEET       

PROJECT ID

6

7

8

RD. S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.)
O
F
D
1

-N
-

RD./

10

15

10

20

11

25

S-6
09R =

 NEW  
EDGE O

F P
AVEM ENT



3 S.C.

DIV. No.
FED. RD.

STATE COUNTY
No. No.

SHEET

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

is
.d

g
n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

SCALE 1"= RTE.

RPG -

DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

COLUM BIA, S.C.

DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORATION

SOUTH CAROLINA

3B    

100'       S-609      

      ROAD      

   LEXINGTON        P026848                          S-609            IL2       

JULIUS FELDER ST.             

DATEBYREV. NO.

1

2

3

4

TOPO.

DW G.

DATE

DATE

R/W DATE

M IDLANDS   

      INDEX/LAYOUT SHEET       

PROJECT ID

-N
-

9

10

RD. S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

30

35

S-609R = NEW  EDGE OF PAVEM ENT



ROUTE/ROAD SHEET
NO. NO.

S.C. S 609 2

ITEM NO. PAY ITEM ITEM NO.
1031000 LS
1032010 LS
1050800 EA
1071000 LS
1080300 LS
2011000 LS
2021005 EA
2023000 SY
2031000 CY
2103000 CY
3069900 TON
4011004 TON
4030350 TON
6020005 SF
6351200 LF
6351300 LF
7143618 LF
7143630 LF
7143636 LF
7191205 EA
7191605 EA
7191625 EA
7191650 EA
7192020 EA
7204100 SY
7204900 SF
7205000 SY
7209000 SY
8041020 TON
8048200 SY
8091010 EA
8091050 LS
8100101 ACRE
8100200 ACRE
8109901 ACRE
8131000 MSY
8152004 LF
8152006 LF
8153000 LF
8154000 CY
8156490 SY

COUNTY

LEXINGTON

FED. RD.
DIV. NO.

PAY UNIT

CONSTRUCTION STAKES, LINES & GRADES
TRAFFIC CONTROL
CPM PROGRESS SCHEDULE

3

PAY ITEM

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

50.000

42.000

STATE

7/
31

/2
01

7
P:

\L
ex

in
gt

on
\2

68
48

_s
60

9\
ro

ad
\[S

-6
09

 Q
ua

nt
ity

Sh
ee

t.x
ls

x]
PA

ST
E 

D
 

PAY UNIT

3.000
100.000
533.000

1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000

MAINTENANCE STONE

1125.000

PROJECT ID

P026848

1.000
1.000

QUANTITY QUANTITY
MOBILIZATION
BONDS AND INSURANCE

REMOVAL & DISPOSAL OF EXISTING CATCH BASIN
REMOVAL & DISPOSAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT
UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION
FLOWABLE FILL

CLEARING & GRUBBING WITHIN RIGHT OF WAY

36" SMOOTH WALL PIPE 8.000

100.000
7.000

105.000
240.000

CATCH BASIN -TYPE 9 1.000

18" SMOOTH WALL PIPE 20.000
30" SMOOTH WALL PIPE 524.000

PREF.FLEX.RETRO.PVMT.MARK(T-1)PERM.(60MIL)24"WH.SOL

LIQUID ASPHALT BINDER PG64-22
HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE TYPE D
PERMANENT CONSTRUCTION SIGNS (GROUND MOUNTED)
PREF.FLEX.RETRO.PVMT.MARK(T-1)PERM.(60MIL)8"WH.SOLID

CATCH BASIN -TYPE 18 5.000
DROP INLET (24" X 36") 2.000

CATCH BASIN -TYPE 16 3.000
CATCH BASIN -TYPE 17 1.000

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY(6" UNIFORM) 216.667
PEDESTRIAN RAMP CONSTRUCTION 425.000

CONCRETE SIDEWALK(4" UNIFORM) 1223.068
DETECTABLE WARNING MATERIAL 215.000

RIGHT OF WAY MARKER(REBAR AND CAP) 27.000
RIGHT OF WAY PLAT 1.000

RIP-RAP (CLASS B) 20.000
GEOTEXTILE FOR EROSION CONTROL UNDER RIPRAP(CLASS 2)TYPE A 26.000

MOWING 0.600
SODDING 0.100

PERMANENT GRASSING FOR SMALL PROJECTS 0.200
TEMPORARY COVER 0.100

SILT FENCE 1172.000
SILT BASINS 257.500

INLET STRUCTURE FILTER - TYPE F (WEIGHTED) 100.000
INLET STRUCTURE FILTER- TYPE F (NON-WEIGHTED) 100.000

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 550.000



TYPICAL SECTION OF IM PROVEM ENT

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

COLUM BIA, S.C.

DESIGN SPEED

M PH FROM  STA. TO STA.

SOUTH CAROLINA
DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROAD DESIGN COLUM BIA, S.C.

TYPICAL SECTION

sctyp1.dgn

DIV. No.

FED. RD.

3

STATE COUNTY
No.

ROAD/ROUTE

No.

SHEET

S.C.

SCALE 1"V=NTS SCALE 1"H=NTS

FUNCTIONAL CLASS

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

ty
p

.d
g

n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

                                                                

                               

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

PROJECT ID

LEXINGTON P026848 S-609 3

JULIUS FELDER ST.

1.0' 5.0'

VAR. SHOW N 28.0' - TRAVELW AY

VAR. SHOW N 14.0'

VAR. SHOW N 19.0'

VAR. SHOW N 24.0'

VAR. SHOW N 25.0'

VAR. SHOW N 14.0'

CL

EXISTING GROUND LINE

EXISTING GRADE POINT
EXISTING GROUND LINE

(50:1 M AX)
2:1

LEGEND

EXISTING PAVEM ENT IN PLACE - RETAIN1

2

 1 

 2 

FROM  STA. 10+13.32 TO STA. 16+18.19

USE THIS SECTION ON RD. S-609

10+13.32 16+18.19

2:1

1

URBAN -  M AJOR COLLECTOR

SURVEY

5.0'
SHOW N

VAR.

RET. EXIST.

PAVEM ENT DESIGN

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C5' CONCRETE SIDEW ALK (4" UNIFORM )



TYPICAL SECTION OF IM PROVEM ENT

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

COLUM BIA, S.C.

DESIGN SPEED

M PH FROM  STA. TO STA.

PAVEM ENT DESIGN SOUTH CAROLINA
DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ROAD DESIGN COLUM BIA, S.C.

TYPICAL SECTION

sctyp1.dgn

DIV. No.

FED. RD.

3

STATE COUNTY
No.

ROAD/ROUTE

No.

SHEET

S.C.

SCALE 1"V=NTS SCALE 1"H=NTS

FUNCTIONAL CLASS

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

ty
p

.d
g

n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

                                                                

                               

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

                                                       

PROJECT ID

LEXINGTON P026848 S-609 3A

JULIUS FELDER ST.

1.0'

VAR. SHOW N 28.0' - TRAVELW AY

VAR. SHOW N 12.0' VAR. SHOW N 12.0'

EXISTING GROUND LINE

(50:1 M AX)
2:1

LEGEND

EXISTING PAVEM ENT IN PLACE - RETAIN

2.0' CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

1

3

2

 2 

 3 

CL

FROM  STA. 16+18.19 TO STA. 37+34.89

USE THIS SECTION ON RD. S-609

16+18.19 37+34.89

2:1

SHOW N 2'
VAR.

 1 

EXISTING GRADE POINT

EXISTING GROUND LINE

2

2.0'5.0'
VAR. SHOW N 9.0'

CL

VAR. SHOW N 18.0'

VAR. SHOW N 19.0'

URBAN - M AJOR COLLECTOR

SURVEY

RET. EXIST.

(S-609 EOP)
ALIGNM ENT

CONSTRUCTION

4 REM OVE EXISTING PAVEM ENT

 4

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

5' CONCRETE SIDEW ALK (4" UNIFORM )



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RIGHT-OF-W AY DATA SHEET

NOTES:
A

B

REM ARKSTRACT NO.DATEREM ARKSTRACT NO.DATE

RW DATA3_BORDER.DGN

AND OUTFALL DITCHES. 

TOTAL OBTAIN INCLUDES HIGHLAND, M ARSH

SHOW N IN ACRES ONLY.

ACRES ONLY.  OUTFALL DITCHES W ILL BE

RURAL AREAS OBTAINS M AY BE SHOW N IN

IN PARENTHESES UNDER SQUARE FEET. IN 

FEET AND ACRES.  ACRES W ILL BE SHOW N 

OBTAINS W ILL BE SHOW N IN SQUARE

LESS THAN 0.25 ACRE.

SHOW  REM AINDER IN SQUARE FEET W HEN 

DIV. No.

FED. RD.
STATE COUNTY

No. No.

SHEET

3 S.C.

REM ARKSTRACT NO.DATE

REVISIONS

REM ARKSTRACT NO.DATE

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

rw
.d

g
n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

   LEXINGTON        P026848                          S-609             4        

JULIUS FELDER ST.              

PROJECT ID
ROAD

NO.

TRACT
 OW NERPROPERTY

REFERENCE

 M APTAX

ACRES

 TRACTTOTAL

A

 OBTAIN
LEFT

REM AINDER

RIGHT

REM AINDER
DATE

INSTRUM ENT

 OFTYPE
DITCH

OUTFALL
SLOPE

STRUCTURE

DRAINAGE

CONTROL

EROSION

CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

REM ARKS

 ACRESDITCH

OUTFALL
LEFT RIGHT TOTAL

B

 ACRES
 B

ACRES ACQUIRED
(YES)

PERM ISSION

(YES)

PERM ISSION

(YES)

PERM ISSION

(YES)

PERM ISSION

(YES)

PERM ISSION

1  Bower L.Ellen 005721-08-003 0.47

2  etal. W ise; QuandaLa 005721-08-002 0.49

3  Dybvik C.) M ary (AKA C.M adalyn 005721-08-001 1.15

4  Trustees 2 District School CayceBrookland 005721-13-001 7.90

5  Corporation A Church, BaptistBethany 005721-05-003 1.44

6  LLC PropertiesNorwest 005721-04-016 0.27

7  Partnership B &M 005721-04-017 0.24

8  Trustees Hoffman; B. Van & B.Phil 005721-04-015 0.24

9  Philips D.Anita 005721-04-014 0.26

10  CunninghamAmanda 005721-02-015 0.31

11  Inabinet RhettS. 005721-02-014 0.26

12  Hammond L. Karen & W .Christopher 005726-08-011 0.22

13  Lindler M . Emmie & Jr. Bolton,Samuel 005726-08-010 0.22

14  Neubert A.Jennifer 005726-07-020 0.20

15  TurnerDonna 005726-07-019 0.20

16  II Hitchcock, E.Victor 005726-07-001 0.21

17  Jr. W illiams,H.R. 005726-07-002 0.21

18  Est. Life Shuler; Crim Emily & T.Henry 005726-06-019 0.21

19  Eller H. Christina & M .Joseph 005726-06-018 0.21

20  Swall R.Gerardo 005726-06-001 0.21

21  Trust Jr.; Camp, A.George 005726-06-002 0.21

22  Gardner P.M ignon 005726-05-021 0.26

23  Smith B. Deborah & Jr. L.,Thomas 005726-05-020 0.24

24  Salyer D.Connie 005726-05-001 0.22

25  Cadorette W .June 005726-05-002 0.22

26  StephensRena 005726-04-024 0.21

27  Brandon O'NealBruce 005726-04-023 0.21

28  PralourM elvin 005726-04-002 0.17

29  OdemRetha 005726-04-001 0.17

30  Harrison G. Dorothy & Sr.Jerry, 005726-01-001 0.13

31  Stayce J.Vernaree 005726-01-002 0.13

32  Thorpe W illann Brown; Kozie & M .Annie 005727-05-018 0.17

33  Truett LeeTerry 005721-07-002 0.34

34  Glover W .Thelma 005721-07-001 0.39

YES

YES

YES

YES YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

12.50 FT
7392.70

0.17

RECONSTRUCT DRIVE

YES

OBTAIN DRIVE PERM ISSION

OBTAIN DRIVE PERM ISSION

OBTAIN DRIVE PERM ISSION

1-30-2017 6 REV. OFD PERM.



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RIGHT-OF-W AY DATA SHEET

NOTES:
A

B

REM ARKSTRACT NO.DATEREM ARKSTRACT NO.DATE

RW DATA3_BORDER.DGN

AND OUTFALL DITCHES. 

TOTAL OBTAIN INCLUDES HIGHLAND, M ARSH

SHOW N IN ACRES ONLY.

ACRES ONLY.  OUTFALL DITCHES W ILL BE

RURAL AREAS OBTAINS M AY BE SHOW N IN

IN PARENTHESES UNDER SQUARE FEET. IN 

FEET AND ACRES.  ACRES W ILL BE SHOW N 

OBTAINS W ILL BE SHOW N IN SQUARE

LESS THAN 0.25 ACRE.

SHOW  REM AINDER IN SQUARE FEET W HEN 

DIV. No.

FED. RD.
STATE COUNTY

No. No.

SHEET

3 S.C.

REM ARKSTRACT NO.DATE

REVISIONS

REM ARKSTRACT NO.DATE

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

rw
.d

g
n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

   LEXINGTON        P026848                          S-609             4A       

JULIUS FELDER ST.              

PROJECT ID
ROAD

NO.

TRACT
 OW NERPROPERTY

REFERENCE

 M APTAX

ACRES

 TRACTTOTAL

A

 OBTAIN
LEFT

REM AINDER

RIGHT

REM AINDER
DATE

INSTRUM ENT

 OFTYPE
DITCH

OUTFALL
SLOPE

STRUCTURE

DRAINAGE

CONTROL

EROSION

CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

REM ARKS

 ACRESDITCH

OUTFALL
LEFT RIGHT TOTAL

B

 ACRES
 B

ACRES ACQUIRED
(YES)

PERM ISSION

(YES)

PERM ISSION

(YES)

PERM ISSION

(YES)

PERM ISSION

(YES)

PERM ISSION

35  Herring A. Tiffany & Cotner M .Dawn 005721-17-005 0.11

36  Alford M .Loverrz 005721-16-016 0.09

37  Riddle E.Ruth 005721-16-001 0.09

38  Trust W ebb; S.Rhonda 005721-15-016 0.09

39  etal. Jeffcoat; S.Brenda 005721-15-001 0.09

40  Sanders W .M arguerite 005721-14-016 0.09

41  LaGreca M .Salvatore 005721-14-001 0.09

42  Philips W . Cheryl & Jr. H.,James 005721-06-001 0.34

43  Robinson-RileyJohnette 005721-06-002 0.40

44  M urphyRonnie 005726-13-017 0.21

45  Ott R.James 005726-12-019 0.20

46  Carroll L.Cheryl 005726-12-018 0.20

47  Strube AlfredRobert 005726-11-020 0.20

48  Davis L.Hannibal 005726-11-019 0.20

49  Hensley P.Cynda 005726-10-013 0.21

50  Johnson V.M arty 005726-10-027 0.24

51  W alker P. Eva & L.W illie 005726-09-012 0.29

52  etal. Est.; Life Lawson;M elvin 005727-08-001 0.23

53  Sr. Robinson,Samuel 005727-07-021 0.24

54  M cKenzieAmos 005727-07-020 0.28



3 S.C.

DIV. No.
FED. RD.

STATE COUNTY
No. No.

SHEET

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

p
s
m

.d
g

n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

SCALE 1"= RTE.

RPG -

DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

COLUM BIA, S.C.

DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORATION

SOUTH CAROLINA

3B    

100'       S-609      

      ROAD      

   LEXINGTON        P026848                          S-609             4B       

JULIUS FELDER ST.             

DATEBYREV. NO.

1

2

3

4

TOPO.

DW G.

DATE

DATE

R/W DATE

M IDLANDS   

      PROPERTY STRIP M AP       

PROJECT ID

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

44

43
42

41
40393837

35

34

33

RD. S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.) R
D
. 
S
-4
7
2
 (
T
A

Y
L
O

R
 R

D
.)

R
D
. 
S
-4
7
2
 (
T
A

Y
L
O

R
 R

D
.)

R
D
. 
S
-1
5
7
3
 (

M
A
P
L
E
 S

T
.)

R
D
. 
S
-6
2
9
 (
E
L

M
 S

T
.)

-N
-

R
D
. 
S
-6
3
0
 
(N
 E

D
E
N
 D

R
.)

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
5
9
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
5
9
 W
.C
.H
.

D
E
D
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 P

E
R
 P
.B
.2
2
G
, 
P
.7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
.B
.2
5
6
, 
P
.4
7
8
 W
.C
.H
.

P
.B
.2
2
G
,P
.7
1
 &
 

D
E
D
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 P

E
R
 

O
F
D
1

P
.B
.2
7
0
, 
P
.5
2
8
 W
.C
.H
.

D
E
D
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 P

E
R
 

RD./

36

RD. S-60
9 (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

R
D
. 
S
-1
8
0
 (
S
U

N
N

Y
S
ID

E
 D

R
.)

R
D
. 
S
-2
6
7
 (
S
U

M
M

E
R
L
A

N
D
 D

R
.)
 

15

14

45

17

16

46

R
D
. 
S
-1
8
0
 (
S
U

N
N

Y
S
ID

E
 D

R
.)

S-609R = NEW  EDGE OF PAVEM ENT

10

15

1
0

20

25

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
1
4
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
1
4
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.414 W.C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.414 W.C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.414 W.C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.414 W.C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2.
47

1 
W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 2

5'
 R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2.
47

1 
W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 2

5'
 R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
1
4
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
1
4
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W FILE 32.471 W.C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W FILE 32.471 W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

R
D
. 
S
-?
 (
T
R
E
E
 S

T
.)

P
E
R
 P

B
 2
8
5
 P
 1
1
5
 T
.K
.C
.

D
E
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 1
5
' R
/W

P
E
R
 P

B
 2
7
4
 P
 3
5
1
  
T
.K
.C
.

D
E
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 1
5
' R
/W



3 S.C.

DIV. No.
FED. RD.

STATE COUNTY
No. No.

SHEET

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

p
s
m

.d
g

n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

SCALE 1"= RTE.

RPG -

DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

COLUM BIA, S.C.

DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORATION

SOUTH CAROLINA

3B    

100'       S-609      

      ROAD      

   LEXINGTON        P026848                          S-609            4C        

JULIUS FELDER ST.             

DATEBYREV. NO.

1

2

3

4

TOPO.

DW G.

DATE

DATE

R/W DATE

M IDLANDS   

      PROPERTY STRIP M AP       

PROJECT ID

RD. S-60
9 (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

19

18

21

23 25

24

22

20

47

48

49

50

27

26

51

28

46

52

29

31 32

30

53
16

17

-N
-

R
D
. 
S
-4
5
7
 (
H
E

M
L
O

C
K
 S

T
.)

R
D
. 
S
-8
2
5
 (
P
IN

E
 S

T
.)

R
D
. 
S
-2
6
6
 (
N

O
R
T
H
L
A

N
D
 D

R
.)

R
D
. 
S
-2
6
7
 (
S
U

M
M

E
R
L
A

N
D
 D

R
.)

R
D
. 
S
-2
6
7
 (
S
U

M
M

E
R
L
A

N
D
 D

R
.)

R
D
. 
S
-2
6
6
 (
N

O
R
T
H
L
A

N
D
 D

R
.)

R
D
. 
S
-8
2
5
 (
P
IN

E
 S

T
.)

C
H

A
R
L
O
T
T
E
 A

V
E
.

S-609R = NEW  EDGE OF PAVEM ENT

30

35

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' R
/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 15' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.3
8
7
 D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.3
8
7
 D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' R
/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

+
3
4
.1
8

+
3
9
.1
9

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 T
.K
.C
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 T
.K
.C
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

P
E
R
 P

B
 9
0
G
 P
 2
2
 T
.K
.C
.

D
E
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 2
5
' R
/W

P
E
R
 P

B
 9
0G
 P
 2
2 
T
.K
.C
.

D
E
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 2
5'
 R
/W

FILE 32.471
 W.C.H.PRES. 15' R/W

AREA
5' X 5' SIGHT
NEW  TRANS RW

M AS 1/12/17 REVISED NEW  RW  LABEL



FED. RD. ROUTE/ROAD
DIV. NO. NO.

3 S.C. P026848 S-609

ITEM NO. PAY ITEM USE DESCRIPTION PROJECT CONTACTS
1031000 MOBILIZATION 1.000 LS PER CONTRACT DOCUMENT
1032010 BONDS AND INSURANCE 1.000 LS PER CONTRACT DOCUMENT PROGRAM MANAGER
1050800 CONSTRUCTION STAKES, LINES & GRADES 1.000 EA PER CONTRACT DOCUMENT ROADWAY DESIGN ENGINEER
1071000 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.000 LS PER CONTRACT DOCUMENT DESIGN GROUP COORDINATOR
1080300 CPM PROGRESS SCHEDULE 1.000 LS PER CONTRACT DOCUMENT
2011000 CLEARING & GRUBBING WITHIN RIGHT OF WAY 1.000 LS WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
2023000 REMOVAL & DISPOSAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENT 100.000 SY WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
2031000 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION 250.000 CY FOR DRIVES WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER SCDOT GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
2103000 FLOWABLE FILL 50.000 CY WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
3069900 MAINTENANCE STONE 100.000 TON WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
4011004 LIQUID ASPHALT BINDER PG64-22 7.000 TON FOR DRIVES WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
4030350 HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE TYPE D 105.000 TON FOR DRIVES WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
6020005 PERMANENT CONSTRUCTION SIGNS (GROUND MOUNTED) 240.000 SF WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
6351200 PREF.FLEX.RETRO.PVMT.MARK(T-1)PERM.(60MIL)8"WH.SOLID 1125.000 LF WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
6351300 PREF.FLEX.RETRO.PVMT.MARK(T-1)PERM.(60MIL)24"WH.SOL 42.000 LF WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
7143618 18" SMOOTH WALL PIPE 20.000 LF WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
7192020 DROP INLET (24" X 36") 2.000 EA WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
7205000 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY(6" UNIFORM) 216.667 SY FOR DRIVES WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
8091010 RIGHT OF WAY MARKER(REBAR AND CAP) 27.000 EA FOR R/W BOUNDRIES WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
8091050 RIGHT OF WAY PLAT 1.000 LS FOR R/W DOCUMENTATION
8100101 PERMANENT GRASSING FOR SMALL PROJECTS 0.200 ACRE FOR ALL DISTURBED AREAS
8100200 TEMPORARY COVER 0.100 ACRE FOR ALL DISTURBED AREAS
8109901 MOWING 0.600 ACRE FOR ALL DISTURBED AREAS
8131000 SODDING 0.100 MSY WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER
8152004 INLET STRUCTURE FILTER - TYPE F (WEIGHTED) 100.000 LF FOR EROSION CONTROL
8152006 INLET STRUCTURE FILTER- TYPE F (NON-WEIGHTED) 100.000 LF FOR EROSION CONTROL
8153000 SILT FENCE 1172.000 LF FOR EROSION CONTROL
8154000 SILT BASINS 257.500 CY FOR EROSION CONTROL
8156490 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 550.000 SY WHERE DIRECTED BY ENGINEER

12 B 6 7 8 12 15
15 B 6 8 9 14 16
18 B 7 9 10 15 18
24 B 8 10 11 19 22
30 B 10 13 14 23 26
36 B 13 17 18 31 34
42 B 16 21 23 39 43
48 B 20 26 28 48 53
54 B 24 32 34 59 64
60 B 29 39 40 71 77
66 B 34 48 48 84 91
72 B 40 53 56 98 107
78 B 46 62 64 114 123
84 B 52 71 74 130 141
90 C 102 80 144 148 277
96 C 115 91 162 167 311
108 C 143 113 201 207 387
120 C 175 138 247 254 474

245
306
375

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

322

18
20
22
27
34
45
57
70
86
104
124
145
167
192
218

84
96
188
211
262

128
159
195

10
11
12
15
18
23
29
36
44
53
62
73

64
75
87
100
113

24
30
37
45
54

10
11
12
15
18

GEOTEXTILE 
[SY]

SHEET
NO.

5

TABLE 804-305B
2:1 SLOPE 3:1 SLOPE 4:1 SLOPE 6:1 SLOPE

THE FOLLOWING QUANTITIES ARE NOT SHOWN IN DETAIL ON THE PLANS BUT ARE INCLUDED IN THE SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED 
QUANTITIES AND MAY BE ADJUSTED DURING CONSTRUCTION AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

THE DEPUTY SECRETARY FOR ENGINEERING MUST SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZE CHANGES INVOLVING INCREASED COST OF THE 
PROJECT OR CHANGES IN ALIGNMENT.  THE DISTRICT ENGINEERING ADMINISTRATOR IS PERMITTED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF 
THE DEPUTY SECRETARY FOR ENGINEERING TO AUTHORIZE MINOR ALTERATIONS NOT IN CONFLICT WITH THE STANDARD 
PRACTICES OF THE DEPARTMENT.  FORWARD INFORMATION ON ANY PROPOSED CHANGES IN ALIGNMENT TO THE COLUMBIA 
OFFICE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

SEE INDIVIDUAL CURVES ON REFERENCE DATA SHEET FOR SUPERELEVATION RATE AND DESIGN SPEED, AS APPLICABLE.

STATE

PAY UNIT

PROJECT ID

PIPE INSIDE 
DIAMETER [IN]

REQ'D 
RIPRAP

RIPRAP 
[TON]

GEOTEXTILE 
[SY]

RIPRAP 
[TON]

COUNTY

LEXINGTON

RIPRAP 
[TON]

QUANTITY

7/
31

/2
01

7

P:
\L

ex
in

gt
on

\2
68

48
_s

60
9\

ro
ad

\[S
-6

09
 Q

ua
nt

ity
Sh

ee
t.x

ls
x]

Q
U

A
N

TI
TY

 S
H

EE
T 

1

TELEPHONE
(803)737-7829
(803)737-3076
(803)737-1416

NAME
Jen Necker

Ansel Stuck, P.E.
J.P. Miller

GEOTEXTILE 
[SY]

GEOTEXTILE 
[SY]

RIPRAP 
[TON]



3 S.C.

DIV. No.
FED. RD.

STATE COUNTY
No. No.

SHEET

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

re
f.

d
g

n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

SCALE 1"= RTE.

RPG -

DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

COLUM BIA, S.C.

DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORATION

SOUTH CAROLINA

3B    

N/A        S-609      

      ROAD      

   LEXINGTON        P026848                          S-609             5A       

JULIUS FELDER ST.             

DATEBYREV. NO.

1

2

3

4

TOPO.

DW G.

DATE

DATE

R/W DATE

M IDLANDS   

        REFERENCE SHEET        

PROJECT ID

SCALE FACTOR = 0.999802
VERTICAL DATUM  = NAVD-88
HORIZONTAL DATUM  = NAD-83 (2011)
ALL COORDINATES ARE STATE PLANE
NOTE:

              N = 774965.75038   E = 1981189.43030  Z = 188.75000
19      POT   Sta. = 37+99.9976

              N = 774320.60410   E = 1981461.06658  Z = 197.41000
18      POT   Sta. = 30+99.9976  Bearing = N 22̂ 50'00" W     700.0000'

              N = 773675.45781   E = 1981732.70287  Z = 193.30000
17      POT   Sta. = 23+99.9976  Bearing = N 22̂ 50'00" W     700.0000'

              N = 773418.32094   E = 1981840.96934  Z = 191.16000
16      PI    Sta. = 21+20.9976  Bearing = N 22̂ 50'00" W     279.0000'

              N = 773111.41225   E = 1981935.03345
15      POT   Sta. = 17+99.9976  Bearing = N 17̂ 02'23" W     321.0000'

              N = 773015.80207   E = 1981964.33692  Z = 189.28000
14      POT   Sta. = 16+99.9976  Bearing = N 17̂ 02'23" W     100.0000'

              N = 772637.28914   E = 1981714.27703
13      RP

              N = 772739.85196   E = 1982048.91257  Z = 193.85000
12      PT    Sta. = 14+11.3776  Bearing = S 72̂ 57'37" W     350.0001'

              N = 772690.00205   E = 1982064.19101
11      PI    Sta. = 13+60.0002

              N = 772637.86342   E = 1982064.27656  Z = 196.36000
10      PC    Sta. = 13+07.8615  Bearing = N 00̂ 05'38" W      SEE NEXT

              N = 772330.00237   E = 1982064.78171  Z = 202.82000
9       PI    Sta. = 10+00.0000  Bearing = N 00̂ 05'38" W     307.8615'

              N = 773004.27351   E = 1981654.81695
21      POT   Sta. = 13+00.0000

              N = 773111.41225   E = 1981935.03345
20      PI    Sta. = 10+00.0000  Bearing = S 69̂ 04'34" W     300.0000'

OFD1 HORIZONTAL ALIGNM ENT INFORM ATION

 (Not pertinent to any centerline alignment.)
  N=775429.73025   E=1980993.83325  Z=193.46000
CP 8 5/8 REBAR W/DISC

  Sta. = 38+13.11    Off = 9.69        S-32-609
  N=774981.59872   E=1981193.27413  Z=189.24000
CP 7 5/8 REBAR W/DISC

  Sta. = 33+14.39    Off = 14.81       S-32-609
  N=774523.94538   E=1981391.51658  Z=194.56000
CP 6 5/8in REBAR

  Sta. = 26+97.54    Off = 17.93       S-32-609
  N=773956.63929   E=1981633.76854  Z=198.19000
CP 5 5/8in REBAR

  Sta. = 21+36.68    Off = 15.83       S-32-609
  N=773438.91676   E=1981849.47063  Z=191.21000
CP 4 5/8in REBAR

  Sta. = 15+14.74    Off = 21.46       S-32-609
  N=772844.96183   E=1982039.14554  Z=191.80000
CP 3 5/8in REBAR

  Sta. = 10+18.76    Off = -48.16      S-32-609
  N=772348.68085   E=1982016.58716  Z=203.27000
CP 2 5/8 REBAR W/DISC

 (Not pertinent to any centerline alignment.)
  N=772122.41880   E=1981639.38710  Z=209.72000
CP 1 5/8 REBAR W/DISC

  Sta. = 36+32.42    Off = -46.75      S-32-609
  N=774793.16500   E=1981211.37320  Z=186.77000
BM 4 30in OAK

  Sta. = 30+23.73    Off = -66.88      S-32-609
  N=774224.36380   E=1981429.02010  Z=200.34000
BM 3 28in PINE

  Sta. = 21+67.13    Off = 88.91       S-32-609
  N=773495.34450   E=1981905.01180  Z=190.76000
BM 2 PP C9022

  Sta. = 10+23.36    Off = 25.96       S-32-609
  N=772353.40580   E=1982090.70020  Z=202.04000
BM 1 PP 529076

P.I. = 13+60.00
D

T = 52.14'
L = 103.52'
E = 3.86'
R = 350.00'

RD./

 
Point 116             N     773,885.0553 E   1,981,634.5924 Sta      26+29.96
 
Course from 115 to 116 N 22° 26' 37.41" W Dist 81.2444
 
Point 115             N     773,809.9648 E   1,981,665.6095 Sta      25+48.71
 
Course from 114 to 115 N 22° 52' 03.75" W Dist 50.0000
 
Point 114             N     773,763.8946 E   1,981,685.0398 Sta      24+98.71
 
Course from 113 to 114 N 22° 45' 11.22" W Dist 50.0000
 
Point 113             N     773,717.7856 E   1,981,704.3779 Sta      24+48.71
 
Course from 112 to 113 N 23° 05' 07.55" W Dist 75.2563
 
Point 112             N     773,648.5557 E   1,981,733.8861 Sta      23+73.46
 
Course from 111 to 112 N 23° 10' 52.38" W Dist 75.9519
 
Point 111             N     773,578.7358 E   1,981,763.7838 Sta      22+97.50
 
Course from 110 to 111 N 22° 27' 59.92" W Dist 48.7949
 
Point 110             N     773,533.6443 E   1,981,782.4306 Sta      22+48.71
 
Course from 109 to 110 N 22° 27' 59.92" W Dist 50.0010
 
Point 109             N     773,487.4382 E   1,981,801.5383 Sta      21+98.71
 
Course from 108 to 109 N 19° 57' 34.18" W Dist 50.0630
 
Point 108             N     773,440.3824 E   1,981,818.6276 Sta      21+48.64
 
Course from 107 to 108 N 17° 34' 37.67" W Dist 48.6396
 
Point 107             N     773,394.0137 E   1,981,833.3162 Sta      21+00.01
 
Course from 106 to 107 N 17° 01' 00.51" W Dist 68.8773
 
Point 106             N     773,328.1519 E   1,981,853.4733 Sta      20+31.13
 
Course from 105 to 106 N 17° 38' 34.65" W Dist 80.1205
 
Point 105             N     773,251.7999 E   1,981,877.7566 Sta      19+51.01
 
Course from 104 to 105 N 17° 16' 08.06" W Dist 44.2702
 
Point 104             N     773,209.5253 E   1,981,890.8985 Sta      19+06.74
 
Course from 103 to 104 N 17° 16' 08.06" W Dist 90.5155
 
Point 103             N     773,123.0900 E   1,981,917.7686 Sta      18+16.22
 
Course from 102 to 103 N 17° 16' 08.05" W Dist 16.2244
 
Point 102             N     773,107.5970 E   1,981,922.5850 Sta      18+00.00
 
Course from 101 to 102 N 17° 09' 15.56" W Dist 49.9977
 
Point 101             N     773,059.8234 E   1,981,937.3316 Sta      17+50.00
 
Course from 100 to 101 N 16° 59' 38.00" W Dist 72.2995
 
Point 100             N     772,990.6808 E   1,981,958.4626 Sta      16+77.70

Point 132             N     774,797.2015 E   1,981,247.5318 Sta      36+20.92
 
Course from 131 to 132 N 23° 40' 52.49" W Dist 72.1181
 
Point 131             N     774,731.1561 E   1,981,276.4979 Sta      35+48.80
 
Course from 130 to 131 N 23° 03' 45.05" W Dist 50.0004
 
Point 130             N     774,685.1519 E   1,981,296.0848 Sta      34+98.80
 
Course from 129 to 130 N 23° 24' 22.57" W Dist 50.0025
 
Point 129             N     774,639.2640 E   1,981,315.9482 Sta      34+48.80
 
Course from 128 to 129 N 23° 24' 22.57" W Dist 70.8216
 
Point 128             N     774,574.2702 E   1,981,344.0819 Sta      33+77.98
 
Course from 127 to 128 N 23° 53' 10.52" W Dist 76.7803
 
Point 127             N     774,504.0661 E   1,981,375.1720 Sta      33+01.20
 
Course from 126 to 127 N 23° 34' 00.04" W Dist 52.4189
 
Point 126             N     774,456.0192 E   1,981,396.1299 Sta      32+48.78
 
Course from 125 to 126 N 23° 12' 00.07" W Dist 50.0010
 
Point 125             N     774,410.0615 E   1,981,415.8274 Sta      31+98.78
 
Course from 124 to 125 N 23° 43' 37.46" W Dist 50.0061
 
Point 124             N     774,364.2823 E   1,981,435.9489 Sta      31+48.77
 
Course from 123 to 124 N 23° 44' 18.71" W Dist 50.0062
 
Point 123             N     774,318.5069 E   1,981,456.0796 Sta      30+98.76
 
Course from 122 to 123 N 22° 35' 33.69" W Dist 59.7937
 
Point 122             N     774,263.3019 E   1,981,479.0510 Sta      30+38.97
 
Course from 121 to 122 N 20° 51' 34.56" W Dist 75.7113
 
Point 121             N     774,192.5531 E   1,981,506.0102 Sta      29+63.26
 
Course from 120 to 121 N 22° 52' 03.75" W Dist 64.5405
 
Point 120             N     774,133.0851 E   1,981,531.0909 Sta      28+98.72
 
Course from 119 to 120 N 22° 55' 30.02" W Dist 50.0001
 
Point 119             N     774,087.0343 E   1,981,550.5672 Sta      28+48.72
 
Course from 118 to 119 N 22° 59' 37.53" W Dist 50.0002
 
Point 118             N     774,041.0067 E   1,981,570.0989 Sta      27+98.72
 
Course from 117 to 118 N 22° 23' 52.41" W Dist 88.5910
 
Point 117             N     773,959.0990 E   1,981,603.8553 Sta      27+10.13
 
Course from 116 to 117 N 22° 32' 39.84" W Dist 80.1701

SURVEY C/L
S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.) CURVE DATA

SURVEY C/L
S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.) HORIZONTAL ALIGNM ENT INFORM ATION

SURVEY C/L
S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.) CONTROL POINT INFORM ATION

SURVEY C/L
S-609 (JULIUS FELDER ST.) BENCHM ARK INFORM ATION

S-609EOP (JULIUS FELDER ST.) HORIZONTAL ALIGNM ENT INFORM ATION RELOCATION C/L

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C



3 S.C.

DIV. No.
FED. RD.

STATE COUNTY
No. No.

SHEET

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

s
o

.d
g

n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

SCALE 1"= RTE.

RPG -

DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

COLUM BIA, S.C.

DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORATION

SOUTH CAROLINA

3B    

N/A        S-609      

      ROAD      

   LEXINGTON        P026848                          S-609             5B       

JULIUS FELDER ST.             

DATEBYREV. NO.

1

2

3

4

TOPO.

DW G.

DATE

DATE

R/W DATE

M IDLANDS   

     STATION OFFSET SHEET      

PROJECT ID

RD./

21+47--24.0      ATT WITNESS M ARKER

21+37--19.7      GUY WIRE

21+17--24.7      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

21+13--26.5      FENCE

20+16--27.5      ATT WITNESS M ARKER

20+16--29.2      245047 LIGHT POLE

19+67--28.7      SEW ER M H

19+66--23.7      SHRUB

19+27--22.5      SHRUB

19+26--29.1      14IN CHERRY TREE

18+99--24.7      SHRUB

18+94--24.8      SHRUB

18+67--27.3      24IN OAK TREE

18+60--24.5      SHRUB

18+26--24.5      20IN OAK TREE

18+24--20.5      FLOW ER BED

18+15--19.5      FLOW ER BED

18+13--20.3      FENCE

17+96--19.0      FENCE

17+94--22.3      FENCE

17+72--19.7      HEDGE ROW

17+38--20.4      326687 P.POLE

17+21--21.1      HEDGE ROW

17+21--21.1      FENCE

16+63--24.7      5/8IN REBAR PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

16+58--27.4      SEW ER M H

16+14--25.2      0288436 LIGHT POLE

16+10--27.8      FENCE

14+99--28.0      FENCE

14+01--28.3      FENCE

13+83--27.4      FENCE

13+28--24.5      5/8IN REBAR PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

13+26--28.3      FENCE

12+99--28.2      FENCE

12+00--27.0      FENCE

11+89--22.8      ELEC TRANS BOX

11+82--20.2      CONC PAD

11+82--25.9      CONC PAD

11+80--21.9      ATT 22IN X 40IN ELEC TRANS BOX

11+78--20.0      CONC PAD

11+78--20.0      CONC PAD

11+78--25.9      CONC PAD

11+75--19.8      ELEC TRANS BOX

11+74--20.1      CONC PAD

11+74--23.7      CONC PAD

11+71--20.4      ATT 24IN X 48IN ELEC TRANS BOX

11+68--23.8      CONC PAD

11+68--20.1      CONC PAD

11+68--20.1      CONC PAD

11+65--20.8      CONC PAD

11+65--23.7      CONC PAD

11+64--22.0      9IN X 22IN ELEC TRANS BOX

11+62--20.7      CONC PAD

11+62--24.9      CONC P.POLE

11+62--23.4      CONC PAD

11+62--23.4      CONC PAD

11+59--25.3      SERVICE / M ETER POLE

11+43--26.4      FENCE

11+00--25.4      FENCE

10+27--24.9      FENCE

 

Station-Offset   Description

S609 LEFT

27+64--25.2      FENCE

26+99--27.3      FLAG POLE

26+97--24.9      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

26+92--23.3      FIRE HYDRANT

26+86--12.3      W ATER VALVE

26+52--20.2      C-2926 P.POLE

26+47--24.9      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

26+45--22.7      FENCE

26+29--24.6      SHRUB ROW

26+26--23.4      20IN PINE TREE

26+06--25.1      SHRUB ROW

26+05--23.6      C 48IN FENCE

26+05--23.6      FENCE

25+99--23.4      FENCE

25+90--28.3      20IN SYCAM ORE TREE

25+77--23.3      C 54IN FENCE

25+67--23.2      FENCE

25+50--24.0      24IN OAK TREE

25+09--23.5      C 54IN FENCE

25+09--23.5      FENCE

25+08--19.0      C5144 P.POLE

25+05--17.3      CONC PAD

25+05--23.2      CONC PAD

25+03--18.9      18IN X 40IN ELEC TRANS BOX

25+01--17.2      CONC PAD

25+01--23.1      CONC PAD

25+01--23.1      CONC PAD

24+99--15.7      T. PEDESTAL

24+99--18.3      ATT ELEC TRANS BOX

24+99--22.7      ATT ELEC TRANS BOX

24+98--18.5      CONC PAD

24+98--22.2      CONC PAD

24+95--18.8      24IN X 48IN ELEC TRANS BOX

24+92--18.4      CONC PAD

24+92--22.1      CONC PAD

24+92--22.1      CONC PAD

24+91--18.0      ATT ELEC TRANS BOX

24+91--21.8      ATT ELEC TRANS BOX

24+90--21.9      P.POLE

24+83--23.3      FENCE

24+67--23.2      FENCE

23+93--22.1      FENCE

23+93--22.1      FENCE

23+68--24.9      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

23+65--21.7      C 54IN FENCE

23+49--28.2      W ATER VALVE

23+29--26.5      W ALL

23+27--22.0      W ALL

23+25--19.5      3IN BRICK W ALL

22+92--29.4      SHRUB ROW

22+64--19.4      FENCE

22+64--28.7      FENCE

21+96--19.0      C 48IN FENCE

21+82--19.0      FENCE

21+77--18.9      FENCE

21+68--23.3      C 48IN FENCE

21+67--23.5      8IN CONC BLOCK W ALL

21+67--23.5      FENCE

21+66--19.6      C2929 P.POLE

21+52--20.2      GUY WIRE

 

Station-Offset   Description

S609 LEFT

34+50--17.3      CREPE M YRTLE SHRUB

34+21--24.9      FENCE

33+88--19.8      CREPE M YRTLE SHRUB

33+73--19.8      CREPE M YRTLE SHRUB

33+65--20.6      SHRUB

33+61--17.6      52510 P.POLE

33+59--25.4      3/4IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

33+56--23.1      GAS TEST PNT

33+20--25.5      3/4IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

32+91--25.5      SHRUB

32+69--26.1      8IN DOGW OOD TREE

32+55--27.9      4IN DOGW OOD TREE

32+46--18.8      FENCE

32+26--24.2      C 48IN FENCE

32+23--18.7      FENCE

32+13--24.8      FENCE

32+11--18.8      FENCE

31+71--17.2      16205 P.POLE

31+68--18.5      FENCE

31+68--18.5      FENCE

31+67--16.7      CONC PAD

31+67--13.8      CONC PAD

31+67--20.1      FENCE

31+64--14.2      24IN X 50IN ELEC TRANS BOX

31+62--13.8      CONC PAD

31+62--13.8      PLASTIC CONC PAD

31+62--16.8      CONC PAD

31+00--18.5      FENCE

31+00--19.7      FENCE

30+81--18.9      C 48IN FENCE

30+81--18.9      FENCE

30+81--20.0      FENCE

30+32--25.6      4IN DOGW OOD TREE

30+28--19.3      FENCE

30+27--25.1      3/4IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

29+81--18.0      226348 P.POLE

29+78--21.9      FENCE

29+77--21.8      W ALL

29+77--25.0      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

29+53--23.8      FLOW ER BED

29+46--27.2      3IN CHERRY TREE

29+41--23.9      FLOW ER BED

29+40--21.9      W ALL

29+14--16.2      HEDGE ROW

29+13--23.5      FLOW ER BED

29+11--25.3      FENCE

29+02--15.7      HEDGE ROW

29+00--24.9      FENCE

28+99--22.1      FLOW ER BED

28+87--21.3      FLOW ER BED

28+75--22.7      FLOW ER BED

28+66--23.5      6IN BRADFORD TREE

28+39--22.8      FLOW ER BED

28+37--24.7      FENCE

28+37--25.0      AXLE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

28+37--18.3      C-1879 P.POLE

28+36--25.1      FENCE

28+35--26.7      SHRUB ROW

28+30--25.0      FENCE

28+12--24.8      FENCE

 

Station-Offset   Description

S609 LEFT

37+99--18.1      STEPS

37+94--18.0      CONC 2RISERS STEPS

37+93--18.3      BRICK 16IN X 32IN COLUM N

37+77--17.7      SEW ER CLEANOUT

37+74--24.9      1/2IN ROD PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

37+74--18.6      BRICK 16IN X 16IN COLUM N

37+71--20.4      226347 P.POLE

37+71--22.3      C 48IN FENCE

37+34--21.4      FENCE

37+12--27.4      SHRUB

36+90--27.9      567318 LIGHT POLE

36+87--24.4      SHRUB

36+85--21.3      C 48IN FENCE

36+74--8.1       SEW ER M H

36+30--21.5      FENCE

36+26--19.8      15726 P.POLE

36+15--27.9      W ATER M ETER

36+00--21.4      FENCE

35+88--21.5      FENCE

35+87--26.1      C 48IN FENCE

35+76--21.7      FENCE

35+75--27.4      FENCE

35+69--21.3      FENCE

35+64--24.6      C 48IN FENCE

35+64--24.6      FENCE

35+62--21.1      FENCE

35+23--21.2      FENCE

35+23--26.3      C 48IN FENCE

35+11--21.8      FENCE

35+10--27.9      FENCE

35+00--21.5      C 36IN FENCE

34+99--25.1      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

34+98--25.1      FENCE

34+98--17.8      971 P.POLE

34+92--23.7      GUY WIRE

34+76--19.4      GUY WIRE

 

Station-Offset   Description

S609 LEFT

37+05--23.7      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

36+23--24.3      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

35+52--24.9      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

33+69--23.8      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

33+19--24.8      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

33+07--4.7       W ATER VALVE

31+71--24.6      1/2IN REBAR PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

30+27--25.0      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

29+90--25.0      W ATER VALVE

28+37--25.2      3/4IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

26+85--24.5      W ATER VALVE

26+82--13.0      W ATER VALVE

26+47--25.0      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

25+08--2.2       FENCE

25+08--24.9      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

23+66--25.6      2IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

23+33--26.5      SEW ER M H

23+18--25.0      1IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

21+73--25.2      1 1/2IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

21+43--24.8      1/2IN REBAR PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

20+70--25.3      5/8IN REBAR PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

18+95--25.0      NAIL PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

17+95--24.9      1 1/2IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

16+95--24.8      NAIL PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

15+95--24.8      1 1/2IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

14+95--24.7      NAIL PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

13+80--16.3      W ATER VALVE

13+68--22.1      W ATER VALVE

11+76--24.4      1 1/2IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

10+26--25.0      1 1/2IN PIPE PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

10+22--19.1      W ATER VALVE

 

Station-Offset   Description

S609 RIGHT

FOR INFORM ATION ONLY



10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00
150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

4

P026848 S-609 6LEXINGTON

JULIUS FELDER ST.

ROAD

R
D
. 
S
-6
3
0
 (
S
 E

D
E
N
 D

R
.)

R
D
. 
S
-6
3
0
 (
N
 E

D
E
N
 D

R
.)

R
D
. 
S
-4
7
2
 (
T
A

Y
L
O

R
 R

D
.)

R
D
. 
S
-4
7
2
 (
T
A

Y
L
O

R
 R

D
.)

33
34

35

36

5

 OW NERS UTILITY ABOVE BURIED BOTH

POW ER: X

TELEPHONE:AT&T X

GAS:

SEW ER:  CAYCE OFCITY

 TV:CABLE  CABLE W ARNERTIM E X

W ATER:  CAYCE OFCITY

SCE&G

SCE&G

1

2

3

STATION OFFSET INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET NO. 5B FOR

EXISTING GRADE

FOUND ON REFERENCE SHEET

ALIGNM ENT CONTROL CAN BE

1
3
.8
'1
9
.0
'

1
3
.7
'

1
9
.0
'

STA. 11+91.00

BEGIN S/W  TAPER

STA. 12+11.00

END S/W  TAPER

STA. 11+62.00

END S/W  TAPER

STA. 11+42.00

BEGIN S/W  TAPER
STA. 13+36.84

END S/W

STA. 13+79.91

BEGIN S/W

EXISTING S/W

TIE S/W  TO

W ITH DET. W ARNING

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)
PROJECT ID P026848
SURVEY STA. 10+13.32 BEGIN

 STA. 10+25.58

BEGIN S/W

-N
-

1
9
.0
'

1
9
.0

'

1
9
.0
'

 

RETAIN 41' - 18" R.C. PIPE

RETAIN CATCH BASIN

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
1
4
 W
.C
.H
. 

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.414 W.C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.414 W.C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
1
4
 W
.C
.H
. 

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.414 W.C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
. 

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.414 W.C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
1
4
 W
.C
.H
. 

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
1
4
 W
.C
.H
. 

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
. 

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W

FILE 32.
471 W

.C.H.
 

PRES. 25
' R/W

FILE 32.
471 W

.C.H.
 

PRES. 25
' R/W

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

DISTURBING  THE EXISTING FENCE.

NPDES IS TO BE M AINTAINED WITHOUT

VPI = 15+00.00
Elev. = 191.83

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

+13.32

TOT. = 283 C.Y.

EXC. = 283 C.Y.

TOT. = 283 C.Y.
W ASTE = 209 C.Y.

40% = 21 C.Y.
EM B. = 53 C.Y.

FILE 32.
471 W

.C.H.
 

PRES. 25
' R/W

FILE 32.
471 W

.C.H.
 

PRES. 25
' R/W

10

P
C
  
=
 1
3
+
0
7
.8
6

P
T
  
=
 1
4
+
1
1
.3
8

15

25C

26C

23C

22C 25C

25C

25C

25C

25F

PROPOSED SIDEW ALK PROFILE

VPI = 12+50.00

Elev. = 197.64

VPI = 11+50.00
Elev. = 199.53

VPI = 12+00.00
Elev. = 198.42

Elev. = 200.81
VPI = 11+00.00

(-) 1.96% (-) 2.56% (-) 2.22% (-) 1.56% (-) 1.72%

2
0

1
.7

9

2
0

0
.8

1

1
9

9
.5

3

1
9

8
.4

2

1
9

7
.6

4

1
9

6
.7

8

1
9

4
.2

6

1
9

3
.0

0

1
9

1
.8

3

(-) 2.52% (-) 2.34%

VPI = 14+50.00
Elev. = 193.00

FED. ROAD

DIV. NO.
STATE COUNTY

NO. NO.

SHEET

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

P
L

A
N

N
O

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

R
T

. 
O

F
 W

A
Y

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

P
R

O
F

IL
E

N
O

.

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

G
R

A
D

E
S

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
.M

.'
S

 N
O

T
E

D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 N

O
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

H
E

C
K

E
D

D
A

T
E

B
Y

D
A

T
E

3 S.C.

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

C
o

o
p

e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
r
8
4
8
p
f
6
.d

g
n

engpro.dgn

PROJECT ID



L
/
P

C

J
B

L
/
P

W

15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00
140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

LEXINGTON P026848 S-609 7

ROAD

JULIUS FELDER ST.

R
D
. 
S
-1
5
7
3
 (

M
A
P
L
E
 S

T
.)

R
D
. 
S
-6
2
9
 (
E
L

M
 S

T
.)

5

37
38

39
40 41

42 43

10

8

6

7
9

BRICK RES.
1 - STORY

BRICK RES.
1 - STORY

BRICK RES.
1 - STORY

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
5
9
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
5
9
 W
.C
.H
.

D
E
D
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 P

E
R
 P
.B
. 
2
2
G
, 
P
. 
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
. 
7
1
 &
 P
.B
. 
2
5
6
, 
P
. 
4
7
8
 W
.C
.H
.

D
E
D
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 P

E
R
 P
.B
. 
2
2
G
, 

STATION OFFSET INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET NO. 5B FOR

EXISTING GRADE

FOUND ON REFERENCE SHEET

ALIGNM ENT CONTROL CAN BE

CATCH BASIN

TIE S/W  TO EXISTING

Radius

E
O

P

30' R

O
F
D
1

OBTAIN PERM ISSION

(EST. EXC. = 50 C.Y.)

APPROX. AS SHOW N

CONSTR.  ENTRANCE

P.I. STA. 10+00.00 RD. OFD1

P.I. STA. 18+00.00 RD. S-609 =

TIE EQUALITY:

30' R

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

 

-N
-

1
3
.0
'

1
9
.0
'

2
5

' 
R

1
3
.6
'

1
4
.5
'

S
-6

0
9
R

+
7

7
.7

0

STA.16+68.33 S-609

BEGIN C&G

STA.16+58.44 S-609

BEGIN S/W
S-609R = NEW  EDGE OF PAVEM ENT

STA. 19+59.55 S-609R

END C&G

STA. 19+68.40 S-609R

END S/W

S
-6

0
9
R

+
5

1
.0

1

S-609R

+76.09

S-609R

+01.59

S
-6

0
9
R

+
3

1
.1

3

STA. 20+12.19 S-609R

BEGIN S/W

STA. 20+22.08 S-609R

BEGIN C&G

FILE 32.471 W .C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W .C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W .C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W .C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

DRAINAGE INFORM ATION
SEE SHEET D1 FOR 

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

15

DISTURBING  THE EXISTING FENCE.

NPDES IS TO BE M AINTAINED WITHOUT

1
5
.6
'

+
8
5
.0
0

+
0
0
.0
0

STA. 16+16.33

END S/W

VPI = 15+00.00
Elev. = 191.83

1
9

1
.8

3

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

FILE 32.471 W .C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W .C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

10

15 20

28F
26F25F

22F
22F

25F

21C

22F 23C

 
2
5
N  

2
5
N

 
2
8
N

 
2
5
N

C
B
-
1
0

1
9

1
.0

6

1
9

0
.2

1

(-) 1.70%
(-) 1.54%

Elev. = 191.06
VPI = 15+50.00

PROPOSED SIDEW ALK PROFILE

FED. ROAD

DIV. NO.
STATE COUNTY

NO. NO.

SHEET

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

P
L

A
N

N
O

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

R
T

. 
O

F
 W

A
Y

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

P
R

O
F

IL
E

N
O

.

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

G
R

A
D

E
S

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
.M

.'
S

 N
O

T
E

D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 N

O
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

H
E

C
K

E
D

D
A

T
E

B
Y

D
A

T
E

3 S.C.

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

C
o

o
p

e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
r
8
4
8
p
f
6
.d

g
n

engpro.dgn

PROJECT ID



W

L
/
P

T

21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00
140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

Radius

E
O

P

LEXINGTON

JULIUS FELDER ST.

P026848 S-609 8

44 45
46

1412 1610

43

STATION OFFSET INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET NO. 5B FOR

FOUND ON REFERENCE SHEET

ALIGNM ENT CONTROL CAN BE

EXISTING GRADE

30' R
30' R

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY

 METAL RES.

1 - STORY

FRAME RES.

1 - STORY

T
R
E
E
 S

T
.

R
D
. 
S
-1
8
0
 (
S
U

N
N

Y
S
ID

E
 D

R
.)

R
D

. 
S

-2
6

7
 (

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
D

 D
R

.)
 

R
D

. 
S

-2
6

7
 (

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
D

 D
R

.)
 

R
D
. 
S
-1
8
0
 (
S
U

N
N

Y
S
ID

E
 D

R
.)

-N
-

8
.9

' 

9
.3

' 

30' R

20' R 

S
-6

0
9
R

+
9

7
.5

0

S-609R

+27.88

S-609R

+53.49

S
-6

0
9
R

+
7

3
.4

6

STA. 23+65.86  S-609R

BEGIN C&G

STA. 23+58.29 S-609R

BEGIN S/W

STA. 23+06.89 S-609R

END C&G

STA. 23+17.14 S-609R

END S/W

S
-6

0
9
R

+
2

9
.9

6 S-609R

+60.01

STA. 26+49.27 S-609R

END S/W

STA. 26+39.38 S-609R

END C&G

S-609R

+80.20 STA. 26+90.94 S-609R

BEGIN S/W

S-609R = NEW  EDGE OF PAVEM ENT 9
.1

' 

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 

PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

DRAINAGE INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET D2 FOR

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 
CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 
P
E
R
 P

B
 2
8
5
 P
 0
1
1
5
 T
.K
.C
.

D
E
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 1
5
' R
/W

P
E
R
 P

B
 2
7
4
 P
 3
5
1
 T
.K
.C
.

D
E
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 1
5
' R
/W

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

P
I 
  
=
 2
1
+
2
1
.0
0

25

21C

18C 17F
17C

18F

18C 18C 18F

18C

23C

 
2
1
N

 
2
1
N

1
9
N
 

FED. ROAD

DIV. NO.
STATE COUNTY

NO. NO.

SHEET

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

P
L

A
N

N
O

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

R
T

. 
O

F
 W

A
Y

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

P
R

O
F

IL
E

N
O

.

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

G
R

A
D

E
S

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
.M

.'
S

 N
O

T
E

D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 N

O
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

H
E

C
K

E
D

D
A

T
E

B
Y

D
A

T
E

3 S.C.

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

C
o

o
p

e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
r
8
4
8
p
f
6
.d

g
n

engpro.dgn

PROJECT ID



27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00
150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

47

18
20

48

22

49 50

24

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY
FRAME RES.

1 - STORY

CARPORT

 FRAME RES.

1 - STORY

EXISTING GRADE

LEXINGTON P026848 S-609 9

JULIUS FELDER ST.

-N
-

R
D
. 
S
-2
6
6
 (
N

O
R
T
H
L
A

N
D
 D

R
.)

Radius

E
O

P

3
0

' 
R
 25' R

 25' R

STATION OFFSET INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET NO. 5B FOR

FOUND ON REFERENCE SHEET

ALIGNM ENT CONTROL CAN BE

S
-6

0
9
R

+
1

0
.1

3

STA. 27+00.84 S-609R

BEGIN C&G

S-609R = NEW  EDGE OF PAVEM ENT

S-609R

+87.36

S
-6

0
9
R

+
6

3
.2

6

STA. 29+80.35 S-609R

END S/W

STA. 29+71.73 S-609R

END C&G

STA. 30+21.42 S-609R

BEGIN S/W

S-609R

+13.25

STA. 30+30.40 S-609R

BEGIN C&G

S
-6

0
9
R

+
3

8
.9

7

8
.3

' 

5
.7

' 

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

R
D
. 
S
-2
6
6
 (
N

O
R
T
H
L
A

N
D
 D

R
.)

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

30

16F

16F 16F 16F 16F

14F

14F 14F 15C
15F 16C

 
1
9
N

1
9
N
  

1
9
N

 
1
9
N

 
1
9
N

 
1
7
N

 
1
7
N

 
1
8
N

 
1
8
N

 
1
7
N

FED. ROAD

DIV. NO.
STATE COUNTY

NO. NO.

SHEET

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

P
L

A
N

N
O

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

R
T

. 
O

F
 W

A
Y

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

P
R

O
F

IL
E

N
O

.

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

G
R

A
D

E
S

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
.M

.'
S

 N
O

T
E

D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 N

O
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

H
E

C
K

E
D

D
A

T
E

B
Y

D
A

T
E

3 S.C.

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

C
o

o
p

e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
r
8
4
8
p
f
6
.d

g
n

engpro.dgn

PROJECT ID



L
/
P

C C

C C

33+00 34+00 35+00 36+00 37+00
140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)
PROJECT ID P026848
SURVEY STA. 37+34.89 END

51

26

28 29

52
53

30

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY

 BLOCK RES.

1 - STORY

EXISTING GRADE

JULIUS FELDER ST.

LEXINGTON P026848 S-609 10

-N
-

R
D
. 
S
-8
2
5
 (
P
IN

E
 S

T
.)

R
D
. 
S
-4
5
7
 (
H
E

M
L
O

C
K
 S

T
.)

Radius

E
O

P

W TIH DET. W ARNING

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

 25' R

25' R  25' R

S-609R = NEW  EDGE OF PAVEM ENT

STA. 33+18.58 S-609R

END S/W

S-609R

+26.27

S
-6

0
9
R

+
0

1
.2

0

S-609R

+53.27

S
-6

0
9
R

+
7

7
.9

8

STA. 33+69.46 S-609R

BEGIN C&G

STA. 33+60.69 S-609R

BEGIN S/W

S-609

+46.68

S
-6

0
9
R

+
2

0
.9

2

STA. 36+39.35 S-609

END S/W

STA. 36+30.62 S-609

END C&G

8
.0

' 

STA. 33+09.73

S-609R

END C&G 9
.4

' 

1
1
.8

'

32

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' 
R
/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' 
R
/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 15' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.3
8
7
  
D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.3
8
7
 D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' 
R
/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 15' R/W

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

DRAINAGE INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET D3 FOR

W ITH DET. W ARNING

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

W ITH DET. W ARNING

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 T
.K
.C
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 T
.K
.C
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

R
D
. 
S
-8
2
5
 (
P
IN

E
 S

T
.)

P
E
R
 P

B
 9
0
G
 P
 2
2
 T
.K
.C
.

D
E
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 2
5
' R
/W

P
E
R
 P

B
 9
0
G
 P
 2
2
 T
.K
.C
.

D
E
D
IC

A
T
E
D
 2
5
' R
/W

C
H

A
R
L
O
T
T
E
 A

V
E
.

W ITH DET. W ARNING

CONSTRUCT PED. RAM P 

STA. 36+80.14 S-609

BEGIN S/W

STA. 37+34.89 S-609

END S/W

STA. 36+87.66 S-609

BEGIN C&G

STA. 37+33.64 S-609

END C&G

S-
60
9+7

9.1
6

S
-6

0
9

+
9

5
.1

9

1
9

.5
'R

+
3
4
.1

8

+
3
9
.1

9

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

AREA

5' X 5' SIGHT

NEW TRANS RW

REVISED NEW  RW  LABEL (1/12/17 M AS)

+34.89

FILE 32.471 W.C.H. 
PRES. 25' R/W

35

P
O

T
  

=
 3

8
+

0
0

.0
0

18C 18C
19C

20F
20F16C

NP-4

C
B
-
9

19C

FED. ROAD

DIV. NO.
STATE COUNTY

NO. NO.

SHEET

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

P
L

A
N

N
O

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

R
T

. 
O

F
 W

A
Y

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

P
R

O
F

IL
E

N
O

.

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

G
R

A
D

E
S

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
.M

.'
S

 N
O

T
E

D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 N

O
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

H
E

C
K

E
D

D
A

T
E

B
Y

D
A

T
E

3 S.C.

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

C
o

o
p

e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
r
8
4
8
p
f
6
.d

g
n

engpro.dgn

PROJECT ID



JB

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00
140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

140

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

BRICK RES.

1 - STORYBRICK RES.

1 - STORY

BRICK RES.

1 - STORY

R
D
. 
S
-6
0
9
 (
J
U
L
IU

S
 F

E
L
D
E
R
 S

T
.)

LEXINGTON P026848 11

OFD1

7

6

39

40

41

8

9

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

ROAD

STATION OFFSET INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET NO. 5B FOR

FOUND ON REFERENCE SHEET

ALIGNM ENT CONTROL CAN BE

P.I. STA. 10+00.00 RD. OFD1

P.I. STA. 18+00.00 RD. S-609 =

TIE EQUALITY:

S-609

TRAVERSE LINE FLOW  LINE

-N-

STATION OFFSET INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET NO. 5B FOR

FOUND ON REFERENCE SHEET

ALIGNM ENT CONTROL CAN BE

OFD 1

DRAINAGE INFORM ATION

SEE SHEET D1 FOR

FOR INFORM ATION ONLY

FOR INFORM ATION ONLY

10

2
2
F

2
2
F

2
5
F

 25N

 25N

 28N

FED. ROAD

DIV. NO.
STATE COUNTY

NO. NO.

SHEET

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

P
L

A
N

N
O

.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

R
T

. 
O

F
 W

A
Y

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

P
R

O
F

IL
E

N
O

.

N
O

T
E

 B
O

O
K

S
U

R
V

E
Y

E
D

P
L

O
T

T
E

D

G
R

A
D

E
S

 C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
.M

.'
S

 N
O

T
E

D

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 N

O
T

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

H
E

C
K

E
D

D
A

T
E

B
Y

D
A

T
E

3 S.C.

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

C
o

o
p

e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
r
8
4
8
p
f
6
.d

g
n

engpro.dgn

PROJECT ID



L
/
P

C

J
B

L
/
P

W

LEXINGTON P026848 S-609 D1

JULIUS FELDER ST.

R
D
. 
S
-1
5
7
3
 (

M
A
P
L
E
 S

T
.)

R
D
. 
S
-6
2
9
 (
E
L

M
 S

T
.)

5

37
38

39
40 41

42 43

10

8

6

7
9

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
5
9
 W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 3
2
.4
5
9
 W
.C
.H
.

D
E
D
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 P

E
R
 P
.B
. 
2
2
G
, 
P
. 
7
1
 W
.C
.H
.

P
. 
7
1
 &
 P
.B
. 
2
5
6
, 
P
. 
4
7
8
 W
.C
.H
.

D
E
D
. 
2
5
' R
/W
 P

E
R
 P
.B
. 
2
2
G
, 

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W .C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W .C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W .C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W .C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

-N
-

CONST. C.B. TYPE 18 (CB-5)

CONST. C.B. TYPE 16 (CB-4)

CONST. C.B. TYPE 18 (CB-3)

NP-6

NP-3

NP-2

SEE SHEET 7 FOR TOPOGRAPHY

 

RETAIN 102' - 36" R.C. PIPE

CONST. C.B. TYPE 18 (CB-10)

REM OVE CATCH BASIN

 

RETAIN 8' - 36" R.C. PIPE

 

RETAIN 95' - 30" R.C. PIPE
RETAIN JUNCTION BOX

 

RETAIN 31' - 36" R.C. PIPE

 

RETAIN 33' - 18" R.C. PIPE

RETAIN CATCH BASIN

RETAIN CATCH BASIN

 

RETAIN 22' - 18" R.C. PIPE

 

RETAIN 15' - 24" R.C. PIPE

RETAIN M ANHOLE

 

RETAIN 55' - 18" R.C. PIPE

 

RETAIN 82' - 36" R.C. PIPE

RETAIN M ANHOLE

P.I. STA. 10+00.00 RD. OFD1

P.I. STA. 18+00.00 RD. S-609 =

TIE EQUALITY:

O
F
D
 1

CONVERT C.B. TO M ANHOLE

NP-2A

NO W ORK TO BE DONE TO OFD-1

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W .C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W .C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

10

15 20

28F
26F25F

22F
22F

25F

21C

22F 23C

 
2
5
N  

2
5
N

 
2
8
N

 
2
5
N

C
B
-
1
0

Smooth W all Pipe

AltPipeSht.dgn

   NO.

ROAD/ROUTE SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE

3

DIV. NO.

FED. RD.

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

p
f6

d
ra

in
a
g

e
.d

g
n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

                                                                

                               

PROJECT ID



W

L
/
P

T

44 45

1412 1610

43

T
R
E
E
 S

T
. 

FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.

PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 (
1
9
6
3
) 

W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

R
D
. 
S
-1
8
0
 (
S
U

N
N

Y
S
ID

E
 D

R
.)

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 (
1
9
6
3
) 

W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 (
1
9
6
3
) 

W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 (
1
9
6
3
) 

W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

R
D

. 
S

-2
6

7
 (

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
D

 D
R

.)
 

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 (
1
9
6
3
) 

W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 (
1
9
6
3
) 

W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

R
D

. 
S

-2
6

7
 (

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
D

 D
R

.)
 

R
D
. 
S
-1
8
0
 (
S
U

N
N

Y
S
ID

E
 D

R
.)

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 (
1
9
6
3
) 

W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
7
1
 (
1
9
6
3
) 

W
.C
.H
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
5
' 
R
/W

-N
-

CONST. C.B. TYPE 16 (CB-1)

CONST. C.B. TYPE 18 (CB-2)

NP-1

NP-2

LEXINGTON P026848 S-609 D2                                                

                               JULIUS FELDER ST.

SEE SHEET 8 FOR TOPOGRAPHY

RETAIN M ANHOLE

RETAIN M ANHOLE

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

P
I 
  
=
 2
1
+
2
1
.0
0

25

21C

18C 17F
17C

18F

18C 18C 18F

18C

23C

 
2
1
N

 
2
1
N

1
9
N
 

Smooth W all Pipe

AltPipeSht.dgn

   NO.

ROAD/ROUTE SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE

3

DIV. NO.

FED. RD.

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

p
f6

d
ra

in
a
g

e
.d

g
n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

                                                                

                               

PROJECT ID



L
/
P

C C

C C

J
B

51

26

28 29

52
53

30

54

RD. S-609  (JULIUS FELDER ST.)

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

-N
-

R
D
. 
S
-8
2
5
 (
P
IN

E
 S

T
.)

R
D
. 
S
-4
5
7
 (
H
E

M
L
O

C
K
 S

T
.)

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 (
1
9
6
4
) 
D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.4
9
2
 (
1
9
6
4
) 
D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.3
8
7
 (
1
9
5
6
) 
D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' 
R
/W

F
IL

E
 3
2
.3
8
7
 (
1
9
5
6
) 
D
.M
.A
.

P
R
E
S
. 
2
0
' 
R
/W

FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H. 
PRES. 15' R/W

FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H. 
PRES. 15' R/W

CONST. C.B. TYPE 16 (CB-7)
NP-4

NP-5

LEXINGTON P026848 S-609 D3                                                

                               JULIUS FELDER ST.

SEE SHEET 10 FOR TOPOGRAPHY

 

RETAIN 84' - 48" R.C. PIPE

RETAIN JUNCTION BOX

 

RETAIN 50' - 30" R.C. PIPE

RETAIN M ANHOLE

 

RETAIN 6' - 30" R.C. PIPE

 

RETAIN 37' - 30" R.C. PIPE

CONST. C.B. TYPE 18 (CB-9)

REM OVE CATCH BASIN

CONST. C.B. TYPE 9 (CB-6)

CONST. C.B. TYPE 17 (CB-8)
REM OVE CATCH BASIN

 

RETAIN 10' - 30" R.C. PIPE

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H. 
PRES. 15' R/W

 FILE 32.471 (1963) W.C.H.
PRES. 25' R/W

35

P
O

T
  

=
 3

8
+

0
0

.0
0

18C 18C
19C

20F
20F16C

NP-4

C
B
-
9

19C

Smooth W all Pipe

AltPipeSht.dgn

   NO.

ROAD/ROUTE SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE

3

DIV. NO.

FED. RD.

C
o
o
p
e
rT

K

P
:\

L
e
x

in
g

to
n

\2
6

8
4

8
_

s
6

0
9

\r
o

a
d

\r
8

4
8

p
f6

d
ra

in
a
g

e
.d

g
n

3
1
-J

U
L

-2
0
1
7

                                                                

                               

PROJECT ID



FED. RD. ROUTE/ROAD SHEET
DIV. NO. NO. NO.

S.C. LEXINGTON P026848 S 609 EC1

SIDE
10+13.32 36+46.68 FRONT BACK

FRONT BACK
STATION TO

STATION

STATION TO
STATION

SOIL PARTICLE SIZE 
(COARSE / FINE) ZONE

S-609 FINE COASTAL PLAIN

WIDTH OF 
SILT BASIN

DAM 
HEIGHT

SIDE SLOPE 
OF SILT 
BASIN

OUTFALL 
CHANNEL 

WIDTH

SEDIMENT DAM
TOTAL 

STORAGE 
VOLUME

OUTFALL 
CHANNEL 

DEPTH

OUTFALL 
CHANNEL 
LENGTH

SPILLWAY 
BOTTOM 
WIDTH

DAM 
BOTTOM 
WIDTH

SEDIMENT 
STORAGE 
HEIGHT

TOTALS   

RIP RAP 
CLASSNO ROAD / ROUTE STATION SIDE DRAINED OR 

NOT DRAINED

PROJECT ID

SLOPES

COUNTY

MSY

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
ROAD / ROUTE STATION TO 

STATION SIDE
DEPTH OF 
BLANKET 

(FT)

DITCH 
BOTTOM 

WIDTH (FT)

ROAD / ROUTE

STATE

7/
15

/2
01

6
x : 1

COMMENTS

TOTAL   

ROAD / ROUTE

RECEIVING WATERS

TOTAL   

SEDIMENT TUBES IN DITCHES
ROAD / ROUTE SIDE AVERAGE 

LENGTH
SPACING 

(FT) TOTAL

STATION
OUTFALL DITCH NAME OF                                 

RECEIVING WATERS
NAME OF ULTIMATE 
RECEIVING WATERS

CONGAREE RIVER LAKE MARION

SLOPES (x : 1)

SOIL TYPES
EROSION CONTROL DATA SHEET

LENGTH 
OF SILT 
BASIN

P:
\L

ex
in

gt
on

\2
68

48
_s

60
9\

ro
ad

\[E
C

D
S 

P0
26

84
8.

xl
sx

]E
C

D
S 

SH
EE

T 
1

ROAD / ROUTE

TURF REINFORCED MATTING (TRM)
STATION TO

STATION
TYPE 2
(MSY)

TYPE 3
(MSY)

DITCH BOTTOM
WIDTH (FT)

DEPTH OF MAT
(FT)

TYPESIDE
TYPE 1
(MSY)

S-609

CooperTK
Lacy_Mask



205 205

200 200

10+00.00

200 200

205 205

195 19510+50.00

3

0

0

0

200 200

205 205

195 195

11+00.00

3

5

0

0

200 200

195 195

11+50.00

2

4

0

0

200 200

195 195

12+00.00

2

4

0

0

200 200

195 195

12+50.00

2

4

0

0

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X1

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

2
0

2
.8

2
2

0
1

.6
8

50:12:1

2
0
1
.7

9

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
0
0
.4

5

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:12:1

2
0
0
.8

1

1
9
9
.4

4

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:12:1

1
9
9
.5

3

1
9
8
.4

3

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:12:1

1
9
8
.4

2

1
9

7
.5

0

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:12:1

1
9

7
.6

4



195 195

200 200

190 19013+00.00

2

4

0

0

195 195

200 200

205 205

190 190
13+50.00

195 195

190 190

14+00.00

2

7

0

0

195 195

190 190

14+50.00

2

3

0

0

195 195

190 190

15+00.00

1

2

0

0

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X2

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9

6
.5

6

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:12:1

1
9
6
.7

7

1
9

5
.5

4

R
D

. 
S

-4
7
2
 (

T
A

Y
L

O
R

 R
D

.)

1
9
4
.2

8

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:12:1

1
9
4
.2

6

1
9
3
.0

5

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:12:1

1
9

3
.0

0

1
9
1
.8

4

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9
1
.8

3



190 190

195 195

185 18515+50.00

0

1

1

2

190 190

195 195

185 185

16+00.00

1
1

0

2

190 190

195 195

185 185

16+50.00

190 190

195 195

185 185

17+00.00

2

6

1

2

185 185

190 190

195 195

180 180

17+50.00

3

4

1

1

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X3

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9

0
.9

4

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:1VAR.

1
9

1
.0

6

1
9
0
.0

5

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:1
2:1

1
9
0
.2

1

1
8
9
.6

4

R
D

. 
S

-1
5
7
3
 (

M
A

P
L

E
 S

T
.)

1
8
9
.2

2

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:1
2:1

1
7
+

0
0
.0

1

1
8
9
.0

3
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
8
9
.4

3

1
8

9
.4

4

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:12:1

1
7
+

5
0
.0

0

1
8
9
.0

3
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
8
9
.4

3
 

30" RCP (EP-2)

FL 184.62

36" RCP (EP-3)

FL 184.94



185 185

190 190

195 195

180 180

18+00.00

2

4

11

1
0

185 185

190 190

195 195

180 180

18+50.00

185 185

190 190

195 195

200 200

180 180

19+00.00

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X4

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
8

9
.7

2

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1:
1

1
8
9
.8

7
 

1
7
+

9
9
.9

7

1
8
9
.4

7
 S

-6
0
9
R

30" RCP (NP-3)

FL 185.15

30" RCP (NP-2A)

FL 185.61

1
9

0
.0

5

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

30" RCP (NP-3)

FL 185.31

1
9
0
.3

9

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

30" RCP (NP-3)

FL 185.48



185 185

190 190

195 195

180 180

19+50.00

4

1
4

0

2
9

185 185

190 190

195 195

200 200

180 180
20+00.00

185 185

190 190

195 195

180 180
20+50.00

3

1
1

0

0

185 185

190 190

195 195

180 180
21+00.00

3

5

0

0

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X5

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9
0
.6

9

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:1
2:1

1
9
0
.6

0

1
9
+

4
9
.9

5

1
9
0
.4

1
 S

-6
0
9
R

30" RCP (NP-3)

FL 185.64

1
9
0
.9

7

R
D

. 
S

-6
2

9
 (

E
L

M
 S

T
.)

30" RCP (NP-3)

FL 185.80

1
9

1
.0

6

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9
1
.2

8

2
0
+

5
0
.0

1

1
9
0
.8

9
 S

-6
0
9
R

30" RCP (NP-2)

FL 185.96

1
9
1
.1

2

50:1

1
9
1
.3

7

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
1
+

0
0
.0

1

1
9
0
.9

7
 S

-6
0
9
R

30" RCP (NP-2)

FL 186.14



185 185

190 190

195 195

180 18021+50.00

4

6

0

0

190 190

195 195

185 185

22+00.00

3

6

0

0

195 195

190 190

22+50.00

3

5

0

0

195 195

190 190

23+00.00

3

5

0

0

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X6

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9

1
.2

0

50:1
2:1

1
9

1
.4

4

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
1
+

4
9
.2

5

1
9
1
.0

4
 S

-6
0
9
R

30" RCP (NP-1)

FL 186.63

1
9
1
.4

5

50:1

1
9
1
.7

1

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
1
+

9
8
.7

7

1
9
1
.3

1
 S

-6
0
9
R

30" RCP (NP-1)

FL 187.42

1
9

1
.7

7

50:1

1
9
1
.9

9

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
2
+

4
8
.7

7

1
9
1
.5

9
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
2
.0

8

50:1

1
9
2
.2

7

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
2
+

9
8
.6

6

1
9
1
.8

8
 S

-6
0
9
R



195 195

200 200

190 190

23+50.00

195 195

200 200

190 190

24+00.00

2

8

0

0

195 195

200 200

190 190

24+50.00

4

5

0

0

195 195

200 200

190 190

25+00.00

4

7

0

0

195 195

200 200

190 190
25+50.00

3

6

0

0

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X7

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9

2
.6

5

R
D

. 
S

-1
8

0
 (

S
U

N
N

Y
S

ID
E

 D
R

.)

1
9

3
.3

0

50:1

1
9
3
.7

1

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
3
+

9
8
.6

7

1
9
3
.3

2
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
3
.9

3

50:1

1
9
4
.2

5

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
4
+

4
8
.6

7

1
9
3
.8

6
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
4
.5

7

50:1
2:1 1

9
4
.8

7

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
4
+

9
8
.7

1

1
9
4
.4

8
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
5
.4

4

50:1

1
9

5
.5

9

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
5
+

4
8
.7

8

1
9
5
.2

0
 S

-6
0
9
R



200 200

195 195

26+00.00

4

6

0

0

200 200

205 205

210 210

195 195

26+50.00

200 200

205 205

210 210

195 195

27+00.00

200 200

205 205

195 195

27+50.00

3

1
7

0

0

200 200

205 205

195 195

28+00.00

3

5

0

0

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X8

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9
6
.3

1
50:1

2:1

1
9
6
.4

6

E
x

. 
R

/W
 

2
5
+

9
8
.7

8

1
9
6
.0

7
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
7
.3

3

R
D

. 
S

-2
6
7
 (

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
D

 D
R

.)

1
9
8
.2

5

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

R
D

. 
S

-2
6
7
 (

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
D

 D
R

.)

1
9

8
.3

7

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9

8
.8

1

2
7
+

4
8
.7

8

1
9
8
.4

2
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
8
.4

8

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9
8
.9

0

2
7
+

9
8
.7

2

1
9
8
.5

1
 S

-6
0
9
R



200 200

205 205

195 195

28+50.00

3

5

0

0

200 200

205 205

195 195

29+00.00

2

5

0

0

200 200

205 205

195 195

29+50.00

3

5

0

0

200 200

205 205

195 195

30+00.00

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X9

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9

8
.6

1

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9
8
.9

6

2
8
+

4
8
.6

9

1
9
8
.5

6
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
8
.7

6

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9
9
.1

0

2
8
+

9
8
.7

0

1
9
8
.7

0
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
8
.5

3

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9

8
.9

4

2
9
+

4
8
.7

1

1
9
8
.5

4
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
8
.3

6

(N
O

R
T

H
L

A
N

D
 D

R
.)

R
D

. 
S

-2
6
6



200 200

205 205

195 195

30+50.00

2

9

0

1

200 200

205 205

195 195

31+00.00

2

4

0

0

200 200

195 195

31+50.00

3

5

0

0

200 200

205 205

195 195

32+00.00

3

5

0

0

195 195

200 200

190 190
32+50.00

3

5

0

0

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X10

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9
7
.8

6

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

2:1 50:1

1
9

8
.2

4

3
0
+

4
8
.7

9

1
9
7
.8

5
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
7
.4

0

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9

7
.7

4

3
0
+

9
8
.7

6

1
9
7
.3

4
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
6
.8

7

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9
7
.2

0

3
1
+

4
8
.6

7

1
9
6
.8

0
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
6
.3

4

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9

6
.6

6

3
1
+

9
8
.6

7

1
9
6
.2

6
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9
5
.5

1

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
9
5
.8

0

3
2
+

4
8
.7

3

1
9
5
.4

0
 S

-6
0
9
R



195 195

200 200

190 190

33+00.00

3

6

0

0

195 195

200 200

190 190

33+50.00

195 195

200 200

190 190

34+00.00

4

1
4

0

0

190 190

195 195

185 18534+50.00

4

8

0

0

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X11

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
9
4
.7

0

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

2:1 50:1

1
9
5
.0

2

3
2
+

9
8
.6

8

1
9
4
.6

2
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9

3
.5

5

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

R
D

. 
S

-8
2
5
 (

P
IN

E
 S

T
.)

1
9
2
.3

9

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

2:1 50:1

1
9
2
.5

9

3
3
+

9
8
.7

0

1
9
2
.1

9
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
9

0
.9

9

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

2:1 50:1

1
9
1
.1

9

3
4
+

4
8
.7

0

1
9
0
.7

9
 S

-6
0
9
R



190 190

195 195

185 185

35+00.00

4

7

0

0

185 185

190 190

195 195

180 180

35+50.00

2

5

1

1

185 185

190 190

195 195

180 180

36+00.00

2

3

1

1

190 190

195 195

185 185

36+50.00

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X12

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
8
9
.5

9

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
8

9
.7

9

3
4
+

9
8
.6

9

1
8
9
.3

9
 S

-6
0
9
R

1
8

8
.6

0

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

2:1
50:1

1
8
8
.8

7

3
5
+

4
8
.7

6

1
8
8
.4

7
 S

-6
0
9
R

30" RCP (NP-4)

FL 184.18

1
8
7
.6

3

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

2:1
50:1

1
8
8
.0

4

3
5
+

9
8
.6

4

1
8
7
.6

4
 S

-6
0
9
R

30" RCP (NP-4)

FL 184.02 30" RCP (EP-10)

FL 183.05

1
8
7
.6

3

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

R
D

. 
S

-4
5
7
 (

H
E

M
L

O
C

K
 S

T
.)



190 190

195 195

185 185

37+00.00

4

1
0

0

1

190 190

195 195

185 185

37+50.00

LEXINGTON P026848

ROAD

S-609 X13

JULIUS FELDER

5'

3
1

-J
U

L
-2

0
1

7

C
o
o
p
e
r
T

K

P
:
\
L

e
x
i
n
g
t
o
n
\
2
6
8
4
8
_
s
6
0
9
\
r
o
a
d
\
S

6
0
9
f
x
.d

g
n

L

CL 10 20 60 70 80

C 10 20 30

504030

5'

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10 40 50

80 70 60 50 40 30 20 10

xs_sheet5x5_pe

NO.

SHEET

NO.
COUNTY

S.C.

STATE
FED. RD.

DIV. NO.

3

PROJECT ID

No. 21949

SO

UTHCAROLIN

A
R

E
E

NI
G

N
E 

LANOISSEFORP 

D
E

S
N

E
CI

L

Y
CAL .R SI

R
H

C

1
8

7
.6

9

E
X

. 
R

/W
 

50:1

1
8

7
.9

5

1
8

8
.2

0

E
X

. 
R

/W
 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Chief Byron Snellgrove 

Date: August 8, 2018  

Subject: Resolution approving an Agreement for Mutual Aid and 
Support with the Town of Pine Ridge.  

     _________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Consideration of a resolution approving an Agreement for Mutual Aid and 
Support with the Town of Pine Ridge.   

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

S.C. Code section 23-20-50 was amended and requires that an
agreement entered into pursuant to Title 23 on behalf of a law
enforcement authority must be approved by the appropriate state, county
or local law enforcement authority’s chief executive officer, and by the
governing body of each jurisdiction.

Council has already approved similar Resolutions ratifying Mutual Aid and 
Support Agreements with several entities.  Council’s approval of the 
resolution ratifies and meets the new requirement for these types of 
agreements.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve a resolution approving an Agreement 
for Mutual Aid and Support with the Town of Pine Ridge and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the agreement on behalf of the City. 

ITEM IV. D. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )      RESOLUTION 
      ) Approving Law Enforcement     
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) Assistance and Support Agreement 
      ) with Town of Pine Ridge and    
CITY OF CAYCE     ) Pine Ridge Police Department 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the need for law enforcement agencies to enter into contracts with 
other law enforcement agencies for mutual aid and support is recognized in Chapter 20 
(“Law Enforcement Assistance and Support Act”) of Title 23 (“Law Enforcement and 
Public Safety”) of the South Carolina Code of Laws; and  
 
 WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 23-20-40(B), which is a part of Chapter 20 of Title 
23 of the State Code, provides that an agreement entered into pursuant to that chapter 
on behalf of a law enforcement agency must be approved by the appropriate governing 
body of the concerned county, municipality or other political subdivision; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council wishes to clarify and confirm the process by which it 
approves such mutual aid agreements as are entered into between the law enforcement 
agency of the City of Cayce and the law enforcement agencies of other political 
subdivisions of the State, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, as follows: 
 
 The City Council hereby ratifies or approves the City of Cayce and its 
Department of Public Safety entering into a Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Agreement for law enforcement services, as attached, with the Town of Pine Ridge and 
the Pine Ridge Police Department. The City Manager and the Director of the 
Department of Public Safety are authorized to sign the Agreement on behalf of the City. 
 
 ADOPTED this ______ day of August 2018. 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
        Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk    
 
Approved as to form: __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 
 
 

















Memorandum
________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Brian Watkins, City Manager 
Carroll Williamson, Planning & Development Director 

Date: August 14, 2018 

Subject: Approval of a Contract for Revenue Enhancement Consulting 
Services  

________________________________________________________________ 

Issue 

City staff, as directed by Council in the 2017 Council Retreat and Strategic Plan, 
have identified a method for potentially increasing business license revenue. 

Discussion 

At the July 2017 City Council Retreat, Council expressed interest in expanding 
revenue opportunities for the City. Many possibilities were discussed, including 
contracting with a company to perform a business license audit to review whether 
the City was collecting the appropriate business license revenue from the various 
businesses operating in Cayce. Resulting from the Retreat was a Strategic Plan 
for staff that included the following: 

Strategic Priority: Economy 
Objective: Diversify & expand revenue opportunities 
Measurable: Increase business license revenue at least 2% annually through 
previously uncollected revenues 

Staff received proposals from three companies that provide revenue 
enhancement consulting services. These services include not only business 
license audits, but also hospitality tax and accommodations tax audits.  

After a full review of services offered, fee structures, and reference review, staff 
selected Southern Resource Advisors as the company for contracting. Southern 
Resource Advisors will work with the City for a period of two years.   

Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council accept the recommendation for revenue 
enhancement consultant and authorize the City Manager to execute the contract 
for services. 

ITEM V. A. 



 

 
 

Consulting Services Agreement 
 
This Consulting Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into effective as 
of________________, 2018 by and between the City of Cayce (the “Client”) and 
Southern Resource Advisors LLC (the “Consultant”). Client desires to engage 
Consultant to provide the services described in this Agreement, and Consultant desires 
to provide such services pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. In consideration of the 
mutual promises set forth in this Agreement, and other good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 
follows: 
 
1. Services. Client hereby engages Consultant, and Consultant hereby accepts such 
engagement, as an independent contractor to provide certain services to Client on the 
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall provide to Client the 
services set forth on Schedule 1 (the “Services”). Unless otherwise set forth in Schedule 
1, Consultant shall furnish, at its own expense, the equipment, supplies and other 
materials used to perform the Services.  
 
2. Fees and Expenses. As full compensation for the Services, Client shall pay the 
fees set forth on Schedule 1 (the “Fees”), payable in accordance with the terms set forth 
on Schedule 1. Consultant shall be solely responsible for any travel or other costs or 
expenses incurred by Consultant in connection with the performance of the Services, and 
in no event shall Client reimburse Consultant for any such costs or expenses. 

 
 
3. Relationship of the Parties. In performing the Services, Consultant shall act as an 
independent contractor of Client only, and Consultant shall not receive any commission, 
fees or other compensation from any vendor, service provider or party other than the 
Client. Consultant shall be an independent contractor of Client, and this Agreement shall 
not be construed to create any association, partnership, joint venture, employee or 
agency relationship between Consultant and Client for any purpose. Consultant has no 
authority (and shall not hold itself out as having authority) to bind Client and Consultant 
shall not make any agreements or representations on Client’s behalf without Client’s prior 
written consent. Without limiting the foregoing, Consultant will not be eligible to participate 



 

in any vacation, group medical or life insurance, disability, profit sharing or retirement 
benefits or any other fringe benefits or benefit plans offered by Client to its employees, 
and Client will not be responsible for withholding or paying any income, payroll, Social 
Security or other federal, state or local taxes, making any insurance contributions, 
including unemployment or disability, or obtaining worker’s compensation insurance on 
Consultant’s behalf. Consultant shall be responsible for all such taxes or contributions, 
including penalties and interest. Any persons employed or engaged by Consultant in 
connection with the performance of the Services shall be Consultant’s employees or 
contractors and Consultant shall be fully responsible for them. 
 
4. Access. Client shall provide Consultant with access to its premises, equipment, 
data and information to the extent necessary for the performance of the Services or the 
determination of the Fees due. 
 
5. Confidentiality. Consultant acknowledges that it will have access to information 
that is treated as confidential and proprietary by Client, including, without limitation, 
information pertaining to business operations and strategies, pricing, finances, sourcing, 
and operations of Client, in each case whether spoken, written, printed, electronic or in 
any other form or medium (collectively, the “Confidential Information”). Consultant 
agrees to treat all Confidential Information as strictly confidential, not to disclose 
Confidential Information or permit it to be disclosed, in whole or part, to any third party 
other than Consultant’s employees, officers, directors, contractors, or other advisors who 
need to know such Confidential Information in connection with the performance of the 
Services and are bound by confidentiality obligations no less protective of the Confidential 
Information than the terms of this Agreement without the prior written consent of Client in 
each instance, and not to use any Confidential Information for any purpose except as 
required in the performance of the Services. Confidential Information shall not include 
information that is or becomes generally available to the public other than through 
Consultant’s breach of this Agreement or is communicated to Consultant by a third party 
that had no confidentiality obligations with respect to such information. Nothing herein 
shall be construed to prevent disclosure of Confidential Information as may be required 
by applicable law or regulation, or pursuant to the valid order of a court of competent 
jurisdiction or an authorized government agency, provided that the disclosure does not 
exceed the extent of disclosure required by such law, regulation or order.  
 
  



 

6. Miscellaneous. Each party represents and warrants to the other party that (a) it 
has the full right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform its 
obligations hereunder and (b) the execution of this Agreement by its representative whose 
signature is set forth at the end hereof has been duly authorized by all necessary action. 
This Agreement, together with Schedule 1, constitutes the sole and entire agreement of 
the parties to this Agreement with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and 
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous understandings, agreements, representations 
and warranties, both written and oral, with respect to such subject matter. This Agreement 
may only be amended, modified or supplemented by an agreement in writing signed by 
each party hereto, and any of the terms thereof may be waived, only by a written 
document signed by each party to this Agreement or, in the case of waiver, by the party 
waiving compliance. This Agreement is not assignable by any party without prior written 
consent of the other party; provided, however, that subject to the requirements in Section 
5 above, Consultant may subcontract the performance of any of its duties or obligations 
under this Agreement to any third party. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall 
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective permitted successors and 
permitted assigns. If any term or provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable in any jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not 
affect any other term or provision of this Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable 
such term or provision in any other jurisdiction. This Agreement may be executed in 
multiple counterparts and by facsimile signature, each of which shall be deemed an 
original and all of which together shall constitute one instrument.  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their duly 
authorized officers as of the date first written above.  
 
Consultant:      Client: 
 
SOUTHERN RESOURCE ADVISORS LLC City of Cayce   
 
By:        __ By:        
 
        Phillip R. Huffman, President  Name:       
 
       Title:        
 
 
 
  



 

SCHEDULE 1 
  
1. Services: Consultant shall examine and analyze the items of expense and 
revenue of Client listed below and make recommendations to Client regarding ways 
to reduce such expense or to general additional revenues: 
 

Any and All Revenues and Non-Personnel Expenses  
(excluding Business License) 

 
After Consultant has examined and analyzed such expenses and revenues, then 
Consultant shall prepare and deliver a written report to Client with Consultant’s 
recommendations to reduce expenses or generate additional revenues for Client. 
Client shall determine which, if any, of such recommendations that Client desires to 
implement (each a “Selected Service”). Consultant will assist Client with 
implementing each Selected Service.  
 
2. Fees and Payment Terms: For each Selected Service, for a period of [twenty-
four (24)] months (the “Term”) immediately following the date that Client implemented 
each Selected Service, Client agrees to pay Consultant a fee (the “Fee”) equal to fifty 
percent (50%) of every dollar either (a) saved, credited, refunded or otherwise 
reduced from Client’s previous expenses or (b) earned as additional revenue from 
Client’s previous revenues. On a quarterly basis following each three (3) month 
period during the Term, Consultant shall examine and analyze Client’s records to 
determine the actual amounts saved, credited, refunded or collected as additional 
revenue for such period and then submit an invoice, together with any reasonable 
supporting documentation, to Client indicating the Fees due for such period. Client 
shall pay each invoice within thirty (30) days following the date of each invoice. 
 
3. Termination of a Selected Service. Either party, in its sole discretion, may 
terminate any Selected Service at any time during the Term, without cause, by 
providing at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party. The expiration 
or termination of this Agreement or of any Selected Service, for any reason, shall not 
release either party from any obligation or liability to the other party, including any 
payment and delivery obligation, incurred by either party prior to such expiration or 
termination or that otherwise survives the expiration or termination of this Agreement 
or of any Selected Service. 
 
  



 

SCHEDULE 2 
  
1. Services: Consultant shall examine and analyze the item of revenue of Client 
listed below and make recommendations to Client regarding ways to generate 
additional revenues: 
 

Additional Business License Revenues 
 
After Consultant has examined and analyzed such revenues, then Consultant shall 
prepare and deliver a written report to Client with Consultant’s recommendations to 
generate additional revenues for Client. Client shall determine which, if any, of such 
recommendations that Client desires to implement (each a “Selected Service”). 
Consultant will assist Client with implementing each Selected Service.  
 
2. Fees and Payment Terms: For the Selected Service indicated above, for a 
period of twenty-four (24) months (the “Term”) immediately following the date that 
Client implemented the Selected Service, Client agrees to pay Consultant a fee (the 
“Fee”) as outlined below: 
 

40.0% for the first $35,000 of additional business license revenue, 
45.0% for the next $35,000 of additional business license revenue, 
50.0% for all additional business license revenue in excess of $70,000. 

 40.0% for annual renewals on discovered business license. 
 
On a monthly basis during the Term, Consultant shall examine and analyze Client’s 
records to determine the additional revenue collected for such period and then submit 
an invoice, together with any reasonable supporting documentation, to Client 
indicating the Fees due for such period based on the additional revenue collected. 
Client shall pay each invoice within thirty (30) days following the date of each invoice. 
 
3. Termination of a Selected Service. Either party, in its sole discretion, may 
terminate any Selected Service at any time during the Term, without cause, by 
providing at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party. The expiration 
or termination of this Agreement or of any Selected Service, for any reason, shall not 
release either party from any obligation or liability to the other party, including any 
payment and delivery obligation, incurred by either party prior to such expiration or 
termination or that otherwise survives the expiration or termination of this Agreement 
or of any Selected Service. 



Memorandum
________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council  

From: Rachelle Moody, Assistant to the City Manager 

Date: August 14, 2018 

Subject: National League of Cities Service Line Warranty Program 
________________________________________________________________ 

Issue 

At the April 18, 2018 Council meeting, Mayor and Council received a 
presentation from Mr. Dennis Lyon regarding the National League of Cities (NLC) 
Service Line Warranty Program. An overview of the program was provided, as 
well as information about how the City of Cayce residents could opt in to a 
service line warranty through a company called Utility Service Partners. There is 
no charge to the City and the program is administered by an outside vendor. 

Discussion 

Since the presentation, at the request of Council, staff has performed additional 
research regarding the program. Staff provided Council a sample marketing letter 
and statements from administrators in other South Carolina cities who currently 
participate in the NLC Service Line Warranty Program. 

Staff has engaged in follow up discussions with Mr. Lyon regarding the program, 
and he has provided a copy of an agreement with Utility Service Partners. If 
Council chooses to participate in the program, the City would authorize the third 
party company Utility Services Provider to market to Cayce residents and sell 
warranty programs per the specifications below: 

a. External water service line warranty (initially, $5.25 per month)
b. External sewer/septic line warranty (initially, $7.25 per month)
c. Interior plumbing and drainage warranty (initially, $9.49 per month)

There is no charge to the City to participate in the program. The program is 
operated by a third party vendor. However, the City could choose to charge a 
$.50 fee per product per month on top of the vendor’s monthly fee, and collect 
revenue from the program.  

Attached for review are the following documents, both of which were originally 
provided at the April 18 City Council meeting: 

• Term Sheet
• Informational PowerPoint presentation

ITEM V. B. 



 
Recommendation 

 
Staff recommends Council provide guidance as to whether the City Manager 
should enter into a contract with Utility Services Partners to allow the company to 
sell service line warranties to Cayce residents. And if so, staff recommends 
Council provide guidance to staff whether to charge a $.50 fee per product per 
month to be remitted to the City of Cayce. 
 



Service Line Warranty Program

City of Cayce, SC
Dennis Lyon – 412-266-9545 

dlyon@utilitysp.net



PAGE 1

Recent Harris Poll results (2000 adults surveyed)
 Nearly 2 in 5 Americans don’t have the necessary funds set aside to 

cover a $500 repair (including almost half of millennials)
 1 in 2 Americans describe their current state of household finances as 

either fair, poor, or terrible.
 3 in 10 Americans aged 37+ cited they had no money set aside for 

emergency repairs.
 46% of respondents had an emergency repair in the last 12 months.
 80% of respondents either strongly or somewhat agreed with the 

statement: Local community governments should be responsible for 
educating homeowners about external water lines on their property 
that are not covered by homeowners’ insurance, the city/town or the 
local utility (i.e., meaning that if a problem were to occur, the 
homeowner would be solely responsible for the cost out of pocket).

1



PAGE 2

WHY CHOOSE UTILITY SERVICE PARTNERS?

EXPERIENCE REPUTATION PARTNERSHIP

Service Line Warranty Program

This award underscores one of 
the primary reasons the National 
League of Cities selected USP as a 
partner and extended our 
agreement for another five years. 
The organization's exemplary 
record of customer service and 
transparency is what has driven 
the success of this partnership 
over the years.

— Clarence Anthony, Executive Director 
National League of Cities 



PAGE 3

PROGRAM  BENEFITS 
• Helps address the public policy issue of aging infrastructure

• No cost for the Municipality to participate/Turnkey approach

• Ongoing Revenue Stream for the Municipality

• Free Public Awareness Campaign 

• Educates homeowners about their lateral line responsibilities

• Peace of Mind - with one toll-free call a reputable contractor is dispatched

• All repairs performed to code by local licensed contractors

• Contractors undergo rigorous vetting process to ensure quality service

Service Line Warranty Program



PAGE 4

OUR SERVICE AND WHAT IT COVERS

WATER LINE & WELL LINE 
COVERAGE

SEWER LATERAL & 
SEPTIC LINE COVERAGE

Homeowner repair protection for broken, cracked, or leaking water and 
sewer lines from the point of utility connection to the home exterior.

Coverage includes:

• Educating homeowners about their service line responsibilities
• Up to $8,500 coverage per repair incident (includes public street & sidewalk cutting).
• No annual or lifetime limits, deductibles, service fees, forms, or paperwork
• 24/7/365 availability
• Repairs made only by licensed, local contractors
• Affordable rates and multiple payment methods

Service Line Warranty Program



PAGE 5

OUR SERVICE AND WHAT IT COVERS

Homeowner repair protection for in-
home water supply lines and in-home 
sewer lines and all drain lines connected 
to the main sewer stack that are broken 
or leaking inside the home after the point 
of entry. Coverage includes:

• Up to $3,000 coverage per repair incident
• Includes coverage for broken or leaking water, sewer, or drain lines under the slab or 

basement floor
• Repair of clogged toilets 
• No annual or lifetime limits, deductibles, service fees, forms, or paperwork
• 24/7/365 availability
• Repairs made only by licensed, local contractors
• Affordable rates and multiple payment methods

Service Line Warranty Program



PAGE 6

Incremental Revenue Stream
• City receives $.50 per month per paid warranty contract

• Paid as royalty each January

• Yours to use as you wish
• Examples:

• General fund
• Low income utility assistance program
• Offset water bill/leak
• Donate to charity
• Use towards NLC/State League dues

• Can decline revenue
• Savings passed directly to residents

Service Line Warranty Program



PAGE 7

MARKETING APPROACH

Service Line Warranty Program

• Only market by direct mail - no door to door or telemarketing
• Limited to 3 mailing campaigns per year
• Would never mail without your review and approval of marketing material 

before each and every campaign 
• Marketing clearly states city does not provide program
• Participation always voluntary for the homeowner 
• City role: logo & signature

• Economy of scale
• Consumers can enroll one of three ways: 

• Calling into our toll free number that is provided on the mailing
• Returning the bottom of the letter to us in the self addressed stamped envelope provided
• Visiting our consumer website www.slwofa.com at any time 



PAGE 8

OVER 500 MUNICIPAL PARTNERS IN 37 STATES

Service Line Warranty Program

….INCLUDING X IN THE STATE OF X

Alabama
Arkansas
Arizona
California
Colorado
Connecticut
Florida
Georgia
Iowa
Illinois
Indiana
Kansas

Kentucky
Louisiana 
Maryland
Michigan
Minnesota
Missouri
North Carolina
Nebraska
New Jersey
New Mexico
Nevada
Ohio

Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
South Carolina
South Dakota
Tennessee
Texas
Utah
Virginia
Washington
West Virginia
Wisconsin
Wyoming



PAGE 9

OUR PARTNERSHIPS IN SOUTH CAROLINA

• City of Gaffney
• City of Union
• Town of Carlisle
• Town of Chesterfield
• Town of Lexington
• City of North Myrtle Beach

• Over 3,000 South Carolina residents currently enrolled in the program
• Over $530,000 paid in repair costs over the last three years



PAGE 10

Service Line Warranty Program

• Endorsement =/= Exclusivity

• Currently serving over 3.4 million customers 

• Saved customers over $394 million in repair costs over the past 3 years

• 97% claim approval rating

• 99.6% claims satisfaction rate

• 82.5% customer retention rate

• 95%+ customer satisfaction rating 10 years running

• 9 of every 10 customers surveyed have recommended the program to friends, family, and neighbors

PROGRAM SUCCESS & NOTES



PAGE 11

Service Line Warranty Program



. 

1 

   

NLC Service Line Warranty Program 

City of Cayce, SC 

Term Sheet 

March 21, 2018 

(Term Sheet valid for 90 days) 

  

  

I. Initial Term. Three years 

  

II. License Fee. $0.50 per Product for each month that a Product is in force for a Residential 

Property Owner (and for which payment is received by Company), aggregated and paid 

annually, for: 

          a. City logo on letterhead, advertising, billing, and marketing materials 

          b. Signature by City official 

   

III. Products. 

          a. External water service line warranty (initially, $5.75 per month) 

          b. External sewer/septic line warranty (initially, $7.75 per month) 

          c. Interior plumbing and drainage warranty (initially, $9.99 per month) 

Company may adjust the foregoing Product fees; provided, that any such adjustment shall not 

exceed $.50 per month in any 12-month period, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties in 

writing. 

  

IV. Scope of Coverage. 

          a. External water service line warranty: 

               - Homeowner responsibility: From the meter the external wall of 

                 the home. 

               - Covers thawing of frozen external water lines.  

               - Covers well service lines if applicable. 

          b. External sewer/septic line warranty: 

               - Homeowner responsibility: From the exit point of the home to the main. 

               - Covers septic lines if applicable. 

          c. Interior plumbing and drainage warranty: 

               - Water supply pipes and drainage pipes within the interior of the home. 

          

V. Marketing Campaigns. Company shall have the right to conduct up to three campaigns per 

year, comprised of up to six mailings and such other channels as may be mutually agreed. 

Initially, Company anticipates offering the Interior plumbing and drainage warranty Product via 

in-bound channels only. 
 

 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Erin Nanney, Clerk of Court 

Date: August 14, 2018  

Subject: Approval of Electronic Court Payments 
________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Currently, Cayce Municipal Court does not have electronic payment capabilities, which includes 
online payments.  The only acceptable forms of payments are cash, money order or cashier’s 
check.  Not only is this an inconvenience for the public, the Court is not able to collect as much 
as it could if electronic payments were accepted.   

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

In the past year, Cayce Department of Public Safety has added 3 traffic units which has increased 
the amount of traffic tickets being written.  With this comes a higher expectation from citizens 
when trying to pay these fines, that all forms of payment will be accepted. Cayce Municipal Court 
fields phone calls on a regular basis where people are attempting to pay a ticket online and are 
unable to do so.  Frequently, these calls are from people who live out of the area and aren’t able 
to come pay in person.  Therefore, their only other option is to mail a money order or cashier’s 
check to Cayce Municipal Court. Most who come in person to pay a fine, come with the 
expectation of being able to do so electronically.     Unless they have foreknowledge of the current 
payment policy, they must return with one of the acceptable forms of payment.  Some return, 
some do not.    

Municipal Court and Public Safety staff reviewed three vendors the City could contract with to 
provide electronic and online payment services: 1) GovPayNet, 2) SC.gov, and 3) nCourt. The 
recommendation from Cayce Municipal Court is to utilize nCourt services. nCourt is the only 
vendor fully compatible with our LawTrak software; offers a customizable webpage to pay tickets; 
posts payments daily; and provides a reconciliation report with an itemized list of each payment 
made (records are kept indefinitely).  In the event a bad payment is made, nCourt guarantees the 
payment to the City and handles the fraud/bad payment on their end. There is no charge to the 
City to for nCourt services. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council to approve the contract between the City of Cayce and nCourt and to 
authorize the City Manager to sign.  

ITEM V. C. 



 

July 27th, 2018 
 
Cayce Municipal Court  
2 Lavern Jumper Road  
Cayce, South Carolina 29033 
Attn: Brian Watkins, City Manager 
 
 
Dear Brian Watkins: 
 
As requested, this letter agreement (“Agreement”) with City of Cayce for its Municipal Court 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Agency”), sets forth our mutual understanding of the terms and 
conditions pertaining to nCourt LLC providing Cayce Municipal Court with an electronic payment 
processing program. 

 
For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:  
 

1. nCourt LLC (“nCourt”) is a government services, technology company that, among other 
things, provides software that permits government agencies to collect citizen payments 
online via the web or mobile device, through payment IVR’s, via our live, bilingual call 
center, and at the government office locations using credit/debit cards and/or ACH/e-
check (the “Program”). 
 

2. nCourt shall build, host and maintain an Agency-specific website(s) for Cayce Municipal 
Court. nCourt will purchase a URL, www.[TBD].com . 

 
3. All costs for development, hosting, application, processing, customer service and 

merchant fees related to the Program are underwritten by a ‘user fee’ included in the 
payment transaction as follows: 
 

 Citation payments made online via the web or mobile device – 5.0% 

 Citation payments made via the live, bilingual call center – 7.0% 

 Citation payments made at Agency office locations via PCI compliant, EMV ready 
card readers – 3.5% 

 
4. Upon completion of the solution, nCourt will provide the Agency with 2 Ingenico iPP320 

PCI compliant, EMV ready credit card reader(s) for taking payments at Agency office 
locations. Upon receipt, this hardware becomes the sole and exclusive property of the 
Agency. nCourt will facilitate processing of any warranty claims on the provided devices 
during the manufacturers’ warranty period.  Following the expiration of the 
manufacturers’ warranty, nCourt will subsidize the replacement of any defective or 
damaged device according to the following schedule:   
 
Replacement period    nCourt will pay x% of the replacement cost 
 
1st year following warranty expiration     25% 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D893A25B-DA6D-4CCC-9BFD-ED00F53FD06D

http://www.[tbd].com/


 

2nd year following warranty expiration    50% 
3rd year following warranty expiration     75% 
4th year following warranty expiration and beyond             100% 

 
5. There is no cost to the Agency for the implementation and operation of the Program 

unless specified otherwise herein. Agency will make resources available to assist nCourt 
in the timely launch of the payment processing program. The expected “go live” date for 
the services contemplated in this Agreement is 90 days from the execution of this 
Agreement. 

 
6. nCourt will provide a secure website that will allow payers to enter their pertinent 

information, e.g., citizen name or other unique identifier, and then proceed to pay with a 
credit or debit card. 

7. The Agency via their case system, LawTrak, will update nCourt’s payment program on a 
near real-time basis, with data on all open and payable case from the Agency’s server. 
Upon exchange of the data, the information may be accessed and payment made by the 
citizen. Data will be searched by the first and last name, or similar identifying 
characteristic of the citizen.  

8. If there are designated payments which are ineligible for online payment, the Agency will 
be able to omit those records from being paid through nCourt via their case system. 

 
9. When a payment is authorized, nCourt will provide notification to the Agency by 

automated email. All payment transactions will automatically update the Agency’s case 
system. 
 

10. The payer will be simultaneously advised via automated email that the transaction has 
been completed and will receive further notification when the Agency processes the 
payment.  
 

11. Payments are deposited daily into a government fees custodial account and transferred 
by ACH electronic transfer to the Agency on a daily basis. The payment will be 
accompanied by a reconciliation detailing the payments included. Any money transfer 
fees will be absorbed by nCourt. 
 

12. nCourt guarantees to Cayce Municipal Court 100% of all fees collected, regardless of 
any chargeback issues with all forms of payment except for citizen ACH payments. In 
the case of suspected fraud, nCourt may, from time to time, reach out to the Cayce 
Municipal Court for assistance in pursuing resolution to suspected fraudulent 
chargebacks. In such instances, Agency agrees to provide reasonable assistance to 
nCourt in these efforts. Such support may include providing documentation, call records, 
and/or in cases of documented fraud, reinstatement of the underlying 
assessment/payment due.  
 

13. nCourt shall hold harmless, indemnify and defend the City of Cayce, and all of its 
officers, employees and/or officials from any and all liability, actions, claims, losses, 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D893A25B-DA6D-4CCC-9BFD-ED00F53FD06D



 

damages or other costs of whatsoever nature that may be asserted by any person or 
entity arising from or in connection with the collection of payments by credit or debit card 
or through internet transactions pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

 
14. nCourt shall provide a toll-free telephonic customer service function to ensure that 

members of the public utilizing the Program have a satisfactory experience that does not 
require the technological assistance of Agency personnel.  
  

15. Electronic Payment System Utilization. Agency will make nCourt’s Services available to 
its citizens through various means of communication, including a) through billing 
statements, invoices and other payment notices; b) by providing IVR and Web payment 
details on the Agency’s website including a “Pay Now’ or similar link on a mutually 
agreed prominent place on the web site; c) through the Agency’s general IVR/Phone 
system and d) other channels deemed appropriate by the Agency. 
 
nCourt shall provide the Agency with logos, graphics and other marketing materials for 
use in its communication with its citizens regarding the payment services provided by 
nCourt. Both parties agree that nCourt will be presented as the primary payment method 
option. Agency will communicate the nCourt payment Service option to its Citizens 
wherever the Agency generally communicates its other payment methods. 
 
Agency’s Responsibilities; In order for nCourt to provide the Services outlined in this 
Agreement, the Agency shall: 

 Provide ACH forms required for the remittance of funds. 

 For the duration of this Agreement, Agency will maintain an active link connecting 

the Agency website and the nCourt payment portal in a prominent and mutually 

agreed location on the Agency website. The phone number for the payment IVR 

and nCourt Call center (if applicable) will also be added to the website. Agency 

will also add the IVR payment option as part of the Agency general phone 

system. 

 Implement the items identified in item 15. 

 Agency will launch the nCourt electronic payment processing service to its citizen 

within 90 days from the execution of the agreement. 

 Agency will make LawTrak aware of the requirement to integrate with the nCourt 

system and of the anticipated “go live” date contemplated herein. Agency will 

compel said vendor to actively participate in accomplishing the “go live” of the 

Program in the specified timeframe outlined herein.  

 For the purpose of providing the Agency a posting file for posting to the Agency’s 

case management system, LawTrak; Agency will provide the file format 

specification currently used to post its payments to the case management 

system, LawTrak. Agency will fully cooperate with nCourt and provide the 

information required to integrate with the Agency’s case management system. 

The expected processing volume in the Program is estimated at 500 transactions per 
month. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D893A25B-DA6D-4CCC-9BFD-ED00F53FD06D



 

16. The disclaimer language to appear on the website is contained in Appendix A, attached 
hereto. 

 
17. This Agreement may be terminated by the Agency at will but with 30 days’ prior notice. 

 
18. This Agreement represents the final agreement of the parties. No amendment or 

modification of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon either party unless made in 
writing and signed by the party against whom it is to be enforced. 
 

19. This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of South Carolina, and all 
questions with respect to the construction of this Agreement and the rights and liabilities 
of the parties hereto shall be determined in accordance with the applicable provisions of 
the laws of the State of Georgia, without giving credence to the conflicts of law 
provisions thereof. 

 
20. The parties acknowledge that they have executed this Agreement as of the date and 

year first above written. 
 
Agreed and Accepted:     nCourt LLC    
  
 
By:  By: 

   
Title:  Title: 

   
Date:  Date: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D893A25B-DA6D-4CCC-9BFD-ED00F53FD06D

7/30/2018

Manager FP&A



 

APPENDIX A 
 

To continue to pay your fee, fine, citation or other payment, you must accept the following TERMS OF USE.  Please read 
and fully understand the following terms and press the “ACCEPT TERMS” button to acknowledge that you have read and 
accept these terms.  Acceptance of these terms is required to continue to payment.  If you do not accept these terms, 
press “DECLINE TERMS” button to return to the Citation Search screen. 
 
The systems in place for automated processing of information from this court have been tested thoroughly and are subject to 
multiple levels of backup, confirmation and security.  By using this automated payment system, USER acknowledges and 
understands that nCourt is providing this service as an agent of the court for the strict purpose of accepting electronic payments due 
to the court and remitting such funds to the court.  nCourt has no legal authority related to the USER’s obligation to the court.  By 
using this system, USER also acknowledged errors may occur just as errors can occur with human processing of information.  By 
using this service, you agree that this is voluntary and that you (the “USER”) understand that the service fee added to the 
payment(s) being made are charged by the Provider to pay merchant processing fees, web hosting fees, administration and other 
costs and expenses associated with providing this service.  No part of the service fee benefits the court, the judge, any specific civil 
service individual or any jurisdiction in which the charges or fees were levied, incurred or are being paid.   
 
Other than in connection with processing the payment being made, to the fullest extent possible, identifying private information will 
not be distributed in any way.  No data records or other information will be used, released or sold to any third party.  No information 
will be released to any other party unless such party requires the information for purposes of processing or providing another service 
essential to completing the transaction related to the payment(s) being made.   
 
nCourt, LLC (the “Company”) agrees to use all reasonable efforts to provide accurate processing of information provided from court 
files and to diligently distribute information provided by the USER to the court.  nCourt, LLC cannot and does not guarantee the 
accuracy or timeliness of any provided information provided and expressly disclaim any warranty, including merchantability and 
fitness for a particular use under the Uniform Commercial Code of Georgia beyond the extent of the service fees paid by the user of 
the service.   
 
nCourt, LLC has in place a comprehensive security plans and internal control plan which is designed to ensure the anonymity of 
program user information.  Further, access to such information is controlled and restricted to authorized personnel only.  The 
payment submission process uses Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) encryption to virtually eliminate the possibility of unauthorized 
access to your private information while it is being transferred across the internet. Your personal financial data is NOT stored on 
computers administered by the Company.  
 
By submitting this information electronically, you agree to release the court, judge, civil service individuals or any jurisdiction in 
which the charges or fees were levied, and nCourt, LLC, its principals, officers, directors, employees, agents affiliated companies, 
successors and assignees (collectively the ‘Providers’) from any direct, indirect, punitive, incidental, special or consequential 
damages arising out of or in any way connected to the use of the Program or with the delay or inability to use it, or for any 
information, software, products and services obtained through this program, or otherwise arising out of the use of this program, the 
internet generally, or on any other basis (whether based on contract, tort, strict liability or otherwise.)  The Providers will not be 
responsible for any security breaches or non-compliance with Federal or State law or terms of this agreement which results in any 
act or omission of the USER or a third party unrelated to the negligence of the Provider. 
 
The operation of this online payment program is based in Kennesaw, Georgia and any action of any nature against the company 
must be brought in Cobb County, Georgia.  You agree not to challenge the use of any electronic payment and additionally agree 
that any action brought by the Provider(s) against you to enforce any electronic payment for which any benefit has been provided to 
you in any way shall entitle the Provider(s) to per se probable cause for criminal action for theft of services or for civil recovery of all 
fees paid, process fees, costs, attorney’s fees, plus any incidental or associated damages proven by the Provider(s).  Any such civil 
actions shall be bought in the courts of Cobb County, Georgia, without regard to choose of law, and all parties consent to jurisdiction 
and venue therein.   
Nothing herein is to be construed as legal counsel or advice.  Users should consult with their own legal counsel with respect to the 
implications of making the payment through this system. 
 
Any purchases made by a USER from nCourt, LLC via the nCourt web services sites are NON-REFUNDABLE, in whole or in part, 
once the payment has been submitted, confirmed and accepted by the court.  If the submission is rejected by the court, refunds will 
be processed via credit card, ACH or paper check. Any processing fees associated with the transaction are NON-REFUNDABLE. 
 
To continue to pay your fee, fine, citation or other payment, you must accept the following TERMS OF USE.  Please read 
and fully understand the following terms and press the “ACCEPT TERMS” button to acknowledge that you have read and 
accept these terms.  Acceptance of these terms is required to continue to payment.  If you do not accept these terms, 
press “DECLINE TERMS” button to return to the Citation Search screen. 
 
Please indicate your consent to these terms by pressing the ‘Accept Terms’ button. 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D893A25B-DA6D-4CCC-9BFD-ED00F53FD06D



 

nCourt LLC partners with Vantiv, LLC and Fifth Third Bank. Please sign the bottom of this form 
and return it to us immediately as confirmation of understanding the terms and conditions of our 
service.  
  

    
   
Cayce Municipal Court understands that nCourt LLC will provide customer support and billing 
associated technology services. Cayce Municipal Court hereby authorizes Vantiv, LLC. to fund a 
bank account designated by nCourt LLC for your benefit and to make direct deposit of Visa, 
MasterCard, and Discover funds into this account. Vantiv, LLC will debit an account owned and 
designated by nCourt LLC: (1) for the discount fees, and other charges incurred in connection 
with Cayce Municipal Court card processing; (2) for all chargebacks and adjustments; (3) for 
arbitration fees, fines, penalties, etc. charged by the associations incurred as a result of Cayce 
Municipal Court card processing; and (4) for any other amounts described in the Sub-Merchant 
Agreement Terms and Conditions. Cayce Municipal Court has read, understands and agrees to 
be bound by the terms and conditions of the Merchant Service Agreement attached hereto, which 
is hereby incorporated by reference and may be modified or amended from time to time.   
 
  

By: 

 
Title: 

 
Date: 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: D893A25B-DA6D-4CCC-9BFD-ED00F53FD06D



MERCHANT SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SUB-MERCHANTS 
 

This MERCHANT SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR SUB-MERCHANTS (“Agreement”) is made among VANTIV, LLC, having its principal office at 8500 Governors Hill Drive, Symmes Township, OH 
45249-1384 and its designated Member Bank (collectively “Acquirer”) and          (“Sub-merchant”) in 
connection with the agreement between Sub-merchant and NCOURT, LLC (“Provider”). Acquirer will provide Sub-merchant with certain payment processing services (“Services”) in accordance with 
the terms of this Agreement.  In consideration of Sub-merchant’s receipt of credit or debit card funded payments, and participation in programs affiliated with MasterCard Internat ional Inc. 
("MasterCard"), VISA U.S.A. Inc. ("VISA"), Discover (“Discover”), and certain similar entities (collectively, “Associations), Sub-merchant is required to comply with the Operating Regulations (defined 
below) as they pertain to applicable credit and debit card payments.  In addition, if Sub-merchant meets certain requirements under the Operating Regulations or an Association or the Operating 
Regulations otherwise require, Sub-merchant may be required to enter into a direct relationship with an entity that is a member of the Associations.  By executing this Agreement, Sub-merchant has 
fulfilled such requirement. However, Acquirer understands that Sub-merchant may have contracted with Provider to obtain certain processing services and that Provider may have agreed to be 
responsible to Sub-merchant for all or part of Sub-merchant’s obligations contained herein. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and of the mutual promises contained herein, 
the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Certain Sub-merchant Responsibilities.  Sub-merchant agrees to comply, and to 
cause third parties acting as Sub-merchant’s agent (“Agents”) to comply, with the 
Association’s and other payment network’s by-laws, operating regulations and/or all other 
rules, policies and procedures, including but not limited to the Payment Card Industry Data 
Security Standard, the VISA Cardholder Information Security Program, the MasterCard Site 
Data Protection Program, and any other program or requirement that may be published 
and/or mandated by the Associations or payment networks (collectively "Operating 
Regulations"). Sub-merchant may review the VISA, MasterCard, and Discover websites for a 
copy of the Visa, MasterCard and Discover regulations.  The websites are: 
http://usa.visa.com/merchants/ and http://www.mastercard.com/us/merchant/ and 
http://www.discovernetwork.com/merchants/.  Sub-merchant also agrees to comply with all 
applicable state, federal, and local laws, rules, and regulations (“Laws”). Without limiting the 
foregoing, Sub-merchant agrees that it will fully comply with any and all anti-money 
laundering laws and regulations, including but not limited to the Bank Secrecy Act, the US 
Treasury’s Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) and the Federal Trade Commission.  For 
purposes of this section, Agents include, but are not limited to, Sub-merchant’s software 
providers and/or equipment providers.  

 If appropriately indicated in Sub-merchant’s agreement with Provider, Sub-merchant may be 
a limited-acceptance merchant, which means that Sub-merchant has elected to accept only 
certain Visa and MasterCard card types (i.e., consumer credit, consumer debit, and 
commercial cards) and must display appropriate signage to indicate the same.  Acquirer has 
no obligation other than those expressly provided under the Operating Regulations and 
applicable law as they may relate to limited acceptance. Sub-merchant, and not Acquirer, will 
be solely responsible for the implementation of its decision for limited acceptance, including 
but not limited to policing the card type(s) accepted at the point of sale.    

Sub-merchant shall only complete sales transactions produced as the direct result of bona 
fide sales made by Sub-merchant to cardholders, and is expressly prohibited from presenting 
sales transactions which are produced as a result of sales made by any person or entity other 
than Sub-merchant, or for any purposes related to any illegal or prohibited activity, including 
but not limited to money-laundering or financing of terrorist activities. 

Sub-merchant may set a minimum transaction amount to accept a card that provides access 
to a credit account, under the following conditions: i) the minimum transaction amount does 
not differentiate between card issuers; ii) the minimum transaction amount does not 
differentiate between MasterCard, Visa, or any other acceptance brand; and iii) the minimum 
transaction amount does not exceed ten dollars (or any higher amount established by the 
Federal Reserve).  Sub-merchant may set a maximum transaction amount to accept a card 
that provides access to a credit account, under the following conditions: Sub-merchant is a i) 
department, agency or instrumentality of the U.S. government; ii) corporation owned or 
controlled by the U.S. government; or iii) Sub-merchant whose primary business is reflected 
by one of the following MCCs: 8220, 8244, 8249 –Schools, Trade or Vocational; and the 
maximum transaction amount does not differentiate between MasterCard, Visa, or any other 
acceptance brand. 

2. Sub-merchant Prohibitions.  Sub-merchant must not i) require a cardholder to 
complete a postcard or similar device that includes the cardholder’s account number, card 
expiration date, signature, or any other card account data in plain view when mailed, ii) add 
any tax to transactions, unless applicable law expressly requires that a Sub-merchant impose 
a tax (any tax amount, if allowed, must be included in the transaction amount and not 
collected separately), iii) request or use an account number for any purpose other than as 
payment for its goods or services, iv) disburse funds in the form of travelers checks if the sole 
purpose is to allow the cardholder to make a cash purchase of goods or services from Sub-
merchant, v) disburse funds in the form of cash unless Sub-merchant is dispensing funds in 
the form of travelers checks, TravelMoney cards, or foreign currency (in such case, the 
transaction amount is limited to the value of the travelers checks, TravelMoney cards, or 
foreign currency, plus any commission or fee charged by the Sub-merchant), or Sub-
merchant is participating in a cash back service, vi) submit any transaction receipt for a 
transaction that was previously charged back to the Acquirer and subsequently returned to 
Sub-merchant, irrespective of cardholder approval, vii) accept a Visa consumer credit card or 
commercial Visa product issued by a U.S. issuer to collect or refinance an existing debt, viii) 
accept a card to collect or refinance an existing debt that has been deemed uncollectable, or 
ix) submit a transaction that represents collection of a dishonored check. Sub-merchant 
further agrees that, under no circumstance, will Sub-merchant store cardholder data in 
violation of the Laws or the Operating Regulations including but not limited to the storage of 
track-2 data. Neither Sub-merchant nor its Agent shall retain or store magnetic-stripe data 
subsequent to the authorization of a sales transaction. 

3. Settlement.  Upon receipt of Sub-merchant’s sales data for card transactions, Acquirer 

will process Sub-merchant’s sales data to facilitate the funds transfer between the various 
Associations and Sub-merchant.  After Acquirer receives credit for such sales data, subject to 
the terms set forth herein, Acquirer will fund Sub-merchant, either directly to the Sub-
merchant-Owned Designated Account or through Provider to an account designated by 
Provider (“Provider Designated Account”), at Acquirer’s discretion, for such card transactions.  

Sub-merchant agrees that the deposit of funds to the Provider Designated Account shall 
discharge Acquirer of its settlement obligation to Sub-merchant, and that any dispute 
regarding the receipt or amount of settlement shall be between Provider and Sub-merchant. 
Acquirer will debit the Provider Designated Account for funds owed to Acquirer as a result of 
the Services provided hereunder, provided that Acquirer may also debit Sub-merchant’s 
designated demand deposit account (“Sub-merchant-Owned Designated Account”) upon 
receipt of such account information from Sub-merchant or Provider, or if Acquirer deposits 
settlement funds into the Sub-merchant-Owned Designated Account.  Further, if a cardholder 
disputes a transaction, if a transaction is charged back for any reason, or if Acquirer 
reasonably believes a transaction is unauthorized or otherwise unacceptable, the amount of 
such transaction may be charged back and debited from Sub-merchant or Provider.  

4. Term and Termination.  This Agreement shall be binding upon Sub-merchant upon 

Sub-merchant’s execution.  The term of this Agreement shall begin, and the terms of the 
Agreement shall be deemed accepted and binding upon Acquirer, on the date Acquirer 
accepts this Agreement by issuing a merchant identification number, and shall be 
coterminous with Provider’s agreement with Sub-merchant. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Acquirer may immediately cease providing Services and/or 
terminate this Agreement without notice if (i) Sub-merchant or Provider fails to pay any 
amount to Acquirer when due, (ii) in Acquirer's opinion, provision of a service to Sub-
merchant or Provider may be a violation of the Operating Regulations or any Laws, (iii) 
Acquirer believes that Sub-merchant has violated or is likely to violate the Operating 
Regulations or the Laws, (iv) Acquire determines Sub-merchant poses a financial or 
regulatory risk to Acquirer or an Association, (v) Acquirer’s agreement with Provider 
terminates, (vi) any Association deregisters Provider, (vii) Acquirer ceases to be a member of 
the Associations or fails to have the required licenses, or (viii) Acquirer is required to do so by 
any of the Associations. 

5. Limits of Liability.  Sub-merchant agrees to provide Acquirer, via a communication 
with Provider, with written notice of any alleged breach by Acquirer of this Agreement, which 
notice will specifically detail such alleged breach, within thirty (30) days of the date on which 
the alleged breach first occurred.  Failure to so provide notice shall be deemed an 
acceptance by Sub-merchant and a waiver of any and all rights to dispute such breach.  

EXCEPT FOR THOSE EXPRESS WARRANTIES MADE IN THIS AGREEMENT, ACQUIRER 
DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE.   Sub-merchant’s sole and exclusive remedy for any and all claims against 
Acquirer arising out of or in any way related to the transactions contemplated herein shall be 
termination of this Agreement.   In the event that Sub-merchant has any claim arising in 
connection with the Services, rights, and/or obligations defined in this Agreement, Sub-
merchant shall proceed against Provider and not against Acquirer, unless otherwise 
specifically set forth in the Operating Regulations.  In no event shall Acquirer have any liability 
to Sub-merchant with respect to this Agreement or the Services. Sub-merchant acknowledges 
Acquirer is only providing this Agreement to assist in Provider’s processing relationship with 
Sub-merchant, that Acquirer is not liable for any action or failure to act by Provider, and that 
Acquirer shall have no liability whatsoever in connection with any products or services 
provided to Sub-merchant by Provider.  If Provider is unable to provide its services to Sub-
merchant in connection with this Agreement and Acquirer elects to provide those services 
directly, Sub-merchant acknowledges and agrees that the provisions of this Agreement will no 
longer apply and the terms of Acquirer’s then current Bank Card Merchant Agreement, which 
would be provided to Sub-merchant, will govern Acquirer’s relationship with Sub-merchant.  If 
Provider subsequently provides its services to Sub-merchant in connection with this 
Agreement, Acquirer will cease to provide such services after receipt of notice from Provider 
and this Agreement will govern Acquirer’s relationship with Sub-merchant. 

6. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement is entered into, governed by, and construed pursuant 
to the laws of the State of Ohio without regard to conflicts of law provisions.  This Agreement 
may not be assigned by Sub-merchant without the prior written consent of Acquirer. This 
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their 
respective successors, transferees and assignees. This Agreement is for the benefit of, and 
may be enforced only by, Acquirer and Sub-merchant and is not for the benefit of, and may 
not be enforced by, any other party.  Acquirer may amend this Agreement upon notice to 
Sub-merchant in accordance with Acquirer’s standard operating procedure.  If any provision 
of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity of that 
provision will not affect any of the remaining provisions and this Agreement will be construed 
as if such provision is not contained in the Agreement “Member Bank” as used in this 
Agreement shall mean a member of VISA, MasterCard and/or Discover, as applicable, that 
provides sponsorship services in connection with this Agreement.  As of the commencement 
of this Agreement, Member Bank shall be Fifth Third Bank, an Ohio Banking Corporation, 
located in Cincinnati, OH 45263.  The Member Bank is a party to this Agreement.  The 
Member Bank may be changed, and its rights and obligations assigned to another party by 
Acquirer at any time without notice to Sub-merchant. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by Sub-merchant’s authorized officer as of the date set forth below.   

SUB-MERCHANT:  

By:    

Name:   

Title:   

Date:   

Address:    

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: D893A25B-DA6D-4CCC-9BFD-ED00F53FD06D

http://usa.visa.com/merchants/
http://www.mastercard.com/us/merchant/
http://www.discovernetwork.com/merchants/


________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Byron Snellgrove, Public Safety Director   
Rachelle Moody, Asst. to the City Manager 

Date: August 10, 2018 

Subject: Training Range Agreement with Lexington County Health Services 
District Inc.  

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

The Cayce Department of Public Safety wishes to enter into an agreement with the 
Lexington County Health Services District Inc. to allow the certified and retired officers of 
that agency to utilize the City’s training range.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

The Cayce Department of Public Safety has recently strengthened relationships with 
neighboring jurisdictions. This assists the department greatly with investigations, 
manpower issues, and sharing of information. The Lexington County Health Services 
District Inc. has had difficulties in securing a place for their officers to attend training and 
meet the certification requirements set forth by the SC Criminal Justice Academy. The 
Cayce Department of Public Safety can allow Lexington County Health Services District 
Inc. the use of the department’s training range several days per month for their training 
and certification needs. Their use of the training range will not negatively impact Cayce 
Department of Public Safety’s ability to use the facility. Lexington County Health Services 
District would also provide financial assistance for training range upgrades and supplies 
that would greatly benefit both parties.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that Council authorize the City Manager to sign a contract with the 
Lexington County Health Services District for the use of the City’s training range.   

ITEM V. D. 



 

  

FIRING RANGE UTILIZATION AGREEMENT  

 

 This Firing Range Utilization Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this ____ day of 

___________, 2018, by and between Lexington County Health Services District, Inc., a South 

Carolina Regional Health Services District organized pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. §§ 44-7-2010 

et seq. and Lexington County Ordinance 88-1 (“LCHSD”), and the City of Cayce, South 

Carolina (“City”) (“Party” or “Parties”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

 WHEREAS, LCHSD is a body politic and political subdivision of the State of South 

Carolina and employs public safety officers (“Officers”) to serve and protect the jurisdiction of 

LCHSD; and  

 

 WHEREAS, LCHSD must provide appropriate training, qualification, and/or 

certification (“Firearms Training”) for its Officers in the handling and discharge of firearms; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, LCHSD is in need of an appropriate facility to provide its Officers with 

Firearms Training; and  

 

 WHEREAS, City is the owner of that certain piece of property more particularly 

described on Exhibit A, attached to this Agreement and incorporated herein by reference, located 

in Lexington County, South Carolina, and bearing Tax Map No.:  005800-03-002 (“Property”); 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, City intends to develop and use Property, or a portion of Property, as a 

firing range for the benefit of the law enforcement officers employed by its Department of Public 

Safety; and  

 

 WHEREAS, City and LCHSD engage, or intend to engage, in certain joint law 

enforcement training exercises; and 

 

 WHEREAS, LCHSD and City believe it would be in the best interests of both Parties to 

allow LCHSD to utilize Property pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in this 

Agreement;  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for the mutual promises and covenants set forth in this 

Agreement and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 

hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are an integral part of this Agreement without which the 

Parties would not have entered into this Agreement and are incorporated herein by 

reference as if fully restated. 



  2 

 

2. Utilization of Premises.   

(a) City agrees to allow LCHSD to access and use Property as a firing range for 

providing Firearms Training for its Officers and for participation in such joint 

training exercises with City’s law enforcement officers as City’s Department of 

Public Safety and LCHSD deem beneficial and appropriate.  LCHSD shall have 

access and use of the Property no less than four (4) business days per month.  

LCHSD shall provide City with written notice of its intent to use Property no less 

than ten (10) business days prior to such usage.  City reserves the right to deny 

LCHSD access to Property in the event of a scheduling conflict; however, the 

Parties agree to work together to resolve any scheduling conflicts, and City shall 

not unreasonably deny LCHSD access to Property such that LCHSD’s right to  

four (4) days of use per month is denied or restricted in such a manner as to 

frustrate the intent of this Agreement.  LCHSD acknowledges and agrees that its 

utilization of Property  four (4) business days per month shall include days, if any, 

in which LCHSD and City engage in joint training programs.   

(b) LCHSD agrees to allow only currently employed and retired LCHSD Officers to 

use Property.  Officers shall only use Property in their official capacity and/or in 

connection with the performance of their official duties as Officers for LCHSD.   

(c) LCHSD shall furnish any disposable equipment required for its utilization of 

Property as a firing range, including, but not necessarily limited to, disposable 

targets, cardboard, and associated target materials, and all ammunition, all of 

which shall be for LCHSD’s exclusive use.   

(d) LCHSD may construct or establish, at its sole expense, a storage facility for 

mutual use between the City and LCHSD.  Should said facility be able to be 

relocated upon termination of this Agreement, LCHSD shall have the right to 

remove it from Property, at LCHSD’s sole expense.  Should said facility not be 

able to be relocated or should LCHSD not remove the storage facility within 

thirty (30) days of the termination of the Agreement, City shall have the right to 

take possession of the storage facility and shall be deemed to have full ownership 

rights therein.   

(e) Each Party shall be responsible for clean up of Property after its use and for 

ensuring that Property and all improvements thereon remain in good condition, 

notwithstanding normal wear and tear.  Each Party agrees to be responsible for 

any damage sustained to Property and/or any improvements thereon, which is 

caused by the Party’s negligence, recklessness, or intentional misconduct.   

3. Improvements to the Property.   

(a) The City has developed the Property for use as a firing range.  If LCHSD is 

paying for any or all upgrades or modifications to the property, the Parties agree 

that they will jointly approve plans for any future upgrades or modifications to the 



  3 

Property.  All plans shall be in accordance with industry standards for firing 

ranges and compliant with federal and state law. 

(b) In the event this Agreement is terminated by either party and LCHSD has 

incurred costs for all or some of upgrades or modifications to the Property, City 

shall reimburse LCHSD for the costs incurred by LCHSD. Any reimbursement 

required pursuant to this paragraph shall be based on the actual costs incurred by 

LCHSD and shall be pro-rated based of calendar days in the year in which the 

Agreement was in effect.  For example, if LCHSD invests $6,000.00 in upgrades 

or modifications and the Agreement terminates after 120 days, City would 

reimburse LCHSD for $4,027.20 of its $6,000.00 investment ($6,000/365 = 

$16.44/day * 120 days = $1,972.80; $6,000 - $1,972.80 = $4,027.20).   

(c) With the exception of the provisions set forth in Subparagraph 2(d) above, all 

improvements made to Property shall be deemed permanent fixtures and shall 

become part and parcel of Property.  Upon termination of this Agreement, 

LCHSD shall have no rights to, or ownership interest in, any improvements unless 

otherwise agreed upon, in writing, by the Parties.   

4. Maintenance of Property.  In accordance with the provisions of Subparagraph 2(e) above, 

LCHSD shall be responsible for clean up of Property after its use and for ensuring that 

Property and all improvements thereon remain in good condition, notwithstanding normal 

wear and tear.  LCHSD shall be responsible for the repair of any damage to Property 

caused by LCHSD’s negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct.  Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, City shall be responsible, at its sole expense, for all routine maintenance 

and repairs to Property and any improvements thereon, including, but not necessarily 

limited to, maintenance of all roads, parking areas, berms, risers, culverts, buildings, 

storage facilities, shooting and observation stands, or other architectural or landscaping 

features.   

 

5. Utilities and Taxes.  City shall be responsible, at its sole expense, for securing the 

provision of all utilities, including, but not necessarily limited to, water, sewer, gas, 

electricity, garbage collection, and telephone or other communication services, necessary 

for the operation of Property as a firing range.  To the extent any taxes or fees are 

assessed on the Property, City shall be responsible for payment of all such taxes and fees, 

at City’s sole expense.   

6. Indemnification.  Each party agrees to and does hereby assume sole responsibility for its 

own acts and omissions with respect to third parties which give rise to any claim arising 

out of this Agreement, provided, however that either party’s responsibility or liability for 

any damages arising out of its acts or omissions are expressly subject to the limitations 

set forth in Section 15-78-10 et seq. of the South Carolina Code of Laws. 

7. Insurance.   



  4 

(a) The Parties agree to maintain, at all times, general liability insurance in amounts 

consistent with the limitations of liability set forth in the South Carolina Tort 

Claims Act (S.C. Code Ann. §§ 15-78-10 et seq.).   

(b) Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining, at all times, workers’ 

compensation insurance in accordance with the requirements of South Carolina 

law, respectively covering any LCHSD Officer and any City employee for any 

injury sustained in the use of Property.   

(c) City shall be responsible, at its sole expense, for maintaining, at all times, 

insurance coverage for all buildings, including, but not limited to, LCHSD’s 

storage facility and other insurable improvements to Property from loss.  Said 

insurance shall cover the replacement costs of all buildings, including, but not 

limited to, LCHSD’s storage facility and other insurable improvements.   

8. Compliance with Laws.  City represents and warrants that (i) it holds fee simple title to 

Property, (ii) there are no restrictions which preclude use of Property as a firing range, 

(iii) Property will be developed in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local 

laws, including, but not limited to, zoning ordinances; (iv) any and all actions legally 

required to enter into this Agreement (e.g., resolutions, ordinances, etc.) have been 

performed; and (v) City is aware of no laws or other restrictions which would void this 

Agreement or frustrate its purpose. 

 

9. Term and Termination.   

(a) The “Term” of this Agreement shall be for ten (10) years, beginning on the 

Effective Date.   

(b) This Agreement may be terminated by either Party for breach of any provision 

contained within this Agreement upon the provision of written notice to the 

breaching Party and the breaching Party’s failure to cure said breach within thirty 

(30) days of receipt of said written notice. 

(c) This Agreement shall automatically terminate should the City determine to sell 

the property or to discontinue use as a firing range, or should the Parties mutually 

determine, or should either Party believe, in good faith, that the Agreement 

violates any federal, state, or local law and that the violation cannot be cured by 

amending the Agreement. 

10. Miscellaneous. 

(a) Entire Agreement. The Parties acknowledge and agree that this Agreement and 

any corrections, amendments or addenda signed and agreed upon by City and 

LCHSD (all of which are incorporated by reference herein) incorporate 

adequately, completely and entirely the agreement between the Parties and there 

are no other promises, terms, covenants or benefits beyond or in addition to those 

stated in this Agreement.  



  5 

(b) No Rights in Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement will be 

construed as giving rise to any rights to any person or entity that is not a Party to 

this Agreement under any legal theory. 

(c) Notices. All notices required or permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall be in 

writing and delivered by certified U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt 

requested, and shall be deemed effective two (2) business days after postmarked 

date, if addressed to the parties at the following addresses: 

 If to LCHSD:  Lexington Medical Center 

     2720 Sunset Boulevard 

     West Columbia, SC  29169 

     Attn:  Joel B. Huggins, Director of Public Safety 

 

With a copy to: Lexington Medical Center 

 ATTN: Legal Department 

 2720 Sunset Blvd. 

 West Columbia, SC 29169  

 

If to City:  City of Cayce 

     1800 12
th

 Street 

     Cayce, SC  29033 

     Attn: Byron Snellgrove 

 

Either party may change the address to which to send notices by notifying the 

other party of such change of address, in writing, in accordance with the 

foregoing, without formal amendment. 

 

(d) Headings. The headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience of 

reference only and do not form a part of the Agreement or in any way modify, 

interpret, or construe the intention of the Parties. 

(e) Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

South Carolina and the venue for any action arising out of or related to this 

Agreement will be in Lexington County, South Carolina, USA. 

(f) Assignment. Neither Party shall assign its rights, duties, or obligations under this 

Agreement without the prior, written consent of the other Party. 

(g) No Verbal Modifications. This Agreement may not be modified, amended, 

supplemented, or waived except by written agreement, signed by the Parties.  

(h) No Waiver.  No delay, omission or failure by a Party to exercise any right, power, 

or remedy to which a Party may be entitled shall impair any such right, power, or 

remedy, nor shall such be construed as a release by a Party of such right, power, 

or remedy or as a waiver, unless in a written agreement, signed by the Parties. A 

waiver by a Party of any right, power, or remedy in any one instance shall not 



  6 

constitute a waiver of the same or any other right, power, or remedy in any other 

instance.  

(i) Further Assurances.  Each Party agrees to execute and deliver any and all 

additional papers and documents and to do any and all acts reasonably necessary 

in connection with the performance of its obligations under this Agreement and to 

carry out the intent of the Parties. 

(j) Survival.  Any term or condition of this Agreement which requires or might 

require performance after the termination of this Agreement shall survive 

termination, whether said term or condition is expressly stated to survive. 

(k) Counterparts.   This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which 

will be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the 

same Agreement.  

(l) Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal, 

unenforceable or otherwise inoperative, the remainder of this Agreement shall 

remain in full force and effect as if said provision were not included in this 

Agreement. 

(m) Force Majeure Event. If a party is reasonably prevented from performing an 

obligation of the Agreement because of fire, flood, wind, earthquake, explosion or 

other natural disaster, acts of military authorities, acts of civil authorities 

unrelated to any violation of law by the Party, war, riot, insurrection, act of 

terrorism, or other cause beyond the Party’s reasonable control (collectively a 

“Force Majeure Event”), then that Party shall not be in breach of the Agreement 

during the period that the Party is prevented from performing the obligation 

because of the Force Majeure Event provided that the Party (i) promptly delivers 

notice to the other Party identifying the Force Majeure Event and (ii) immediately 

uses best efforts to perform the obligation notwithstanding the Force Majeure 

Event. In the event that any Force Majeure Event delays a party’s performance for 

more than thirty (30) days following notice by such party pursuant to this 

Agreement, the other party may terminate this agreement immediately upon 

written notice to such party.  

(n) Federal and State Program Eligibility. Each party represents and warrants that to 

the extent applicable, no  officers, directors,  employees, subcontractor(s) or 

employee(s) of a subcontractor is included in the List of Excluded 

Individuals/Entities (maintained by the U.S. Department of Health and Human 

Services Office of Inspector General) or the List of Parties Excluded from Federal 

Procurement and Nonprocurement maintained by the U.S. General Services 

Administration, or is the subject of any investigation or proceeding which may 

result in inclusion in any such list. This shall be an ongoing representation and 

warranty during the term of this Agreement and each party shall immediately 

notify the other in writing if at any time during the period of performance under 

this contract, either it or its officers, directors, employees, subcontractor(s) or 



7 

employee(s) of a subcontractor is debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 

voluntarily excluded or otherwise ineligible from participating in the contract of 

any federal department or agency. Any breach of this section shall give the other 

party the right to terminate this Agreement immediately for cause. 

(o) Use of Name. City shall not use LCHSD’s tradenames, service marks, logos, or

any other intellectual proprietary property related thereto, for advertising or any

other purposes, without the prior, express written consent of LCHSD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above 

written. 

CITY OF CAYCE LEXINGTON COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES

DISTRICT, INC. 

By:_________________________________ 

Print Name: _________________________ 

Its:_________________________________ 

By:_________________________________ 

Print Name: _________________________ 

Its:_________________________________ 

Date: ______________________________  Date: ______________________________ 



8 

EXHIBIT A 

(Property Description) 

The City of Cayce Firing Range is a parcel of property, with Tax Map No. 

005800-03-002, located in Lexington County, off Old State Road, 

accessed by a road approximately 500 feet from Old State Road.



Memorandum
________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council  

From: Rachelle Moody, Assistant to the City Manager 

Date: August 14, 2018 

Subject: Amend the City’s Purchasing Policy 
________________________________________________________________ 

Issue 

At the March 21, 2018 Council meeting, Mayor and Council approved a change 
to the City’s purchasing ordinance regarding purchases that are exempt from 
bids. Presented along with the ordinance language change was an updated 
version of the City’s purchasing policy utilized by staff, which updated all sections 
of the policy. This was the first update to the City’s purchasing policy since 2012. 

Discussion 

Upon review of the updated purchasing policy, it is the consensus of staff that a 
portion of the purchasing policy related to the “informal bid policy” should be 
revised. The suggested changes are the amount at which oral competitive bids 
are required. The current policy is printed below with the suggested dollar 
amounts redlined:  

Small purchase orders and/or debit card purchase of items up to $150 
$999 do not require oral or written bids if the prices are considered to be 
reasonable. 

Purchase of items of $151 $1,000 - $4,999 require three (3) oral 
competitive bids. These bids must be written on the requisition for the 
purchase, submitted to the Finance Department and will be handled as 
prescribed. 

Recommendation 

Authorize the City Manager to make the change to the “informal bid policy” of the 
City’s Purchasing Policy as presented. 

ITEM V. E. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

August 14, 2018 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED  

CAYCE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION – FOUR (4) POSITIONS  
There are currently four open positions on the Municipal Election Commission.  The City has received 
potential member applications from Mr. Danny Creamer, Ms. Mary Ann Dowd, Mr. Robert Lampley and 
Ms. Megan Lightle.  Their potential member applications are attached for Council’s review.     

PLANNING COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Ed Fuson’s term expired in July.  He has served on the Commission since 1998 and regularly 
attends all meetings.  His reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.   

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
Mr. John Hert resigned at the March Accommodations Tax Committee meeting.  He filled an at large 
position.  Dr. Pete Cassidy was the Chairperson of the Accommodations Tax Committee, he passed 
away in August 2018.  The other open position must be filled by someone from the motel industry in 
Cayce.     

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – ONE (1) POSITION  
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design 
Professional.  There are no recommendations at this time.       

EVENTS COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION  
Mr. Vi’Dual Futch no longer lives in the City.  There is currently one open position on the Events 
Committee.  The Committee has no recommendations at this time.    

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – FOUR (4) POSITIONS 
The Foundation has no recommendations at this time.   

ITEM VII. A. 



CITY OF CAYCE 

POTENTIAL MEMBER APPLICATION 

Name: J) Aonu �'i+\Ci\�R.. 
Home Address: N\ 1�1;:bt{:) City, State, Zip __ .......,_____.__ ___ � 
Telephone: en o -                      E-Mail: _ �;;;......;;..;;

Resident of CaycN Yes □ No Number of Years: _____ _ 

Please indicate the Committee(s) for which you are applying: 

□ Accommodations Tax Committee □ Cayce Housing Authority □ Events Committee

□ Consolidated Board of Appeals 's-.Municipal Election Comm a Museum Commission

□ Planning Commission □ Board of Zoning Appeals

Work Address 

Company: JS i.. -h eJ:...D Position: __________ _ 
Address: ____________ City, State, Zip ________ _ 
Telephone: E-Mail:

��--"'-\"'_c,,.,_S_�-�,-CJ:..-g-�-1tt-,-A.,-�-�s,n� Work Experience: 

Educational Background: _n_7'....:.8A:..&.&.cbJ==-=t+:.;..tt,....,_ __ �-=,;.____,;-.� _ ____,;;;;;ci-�--Ch,--=��=:i.:.:::..-. ___ _ \ 

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations): 

Volunteer Work: ------------------------

Hobbies: ---------------------------

Return to: 
Mendy-Corder, Municipal Clerk 

City of Cayce, PO Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 
Telephone: 803-550-9557 • Fax: 803-796-9072 • Email: mcorder@caycesc.gov 



CITY OF CAYCE 

POTENTIAL MEMBER APPLICATION 

Name:ffeU/212 Lkwd 
Home Ad -; 4{ £def) 

8' 

lJv: City, State, Zip �e ..s. C.

Telephone:$'.J .:fJJ>-,5,:Z?f E-MaH: ,Mqjrt/@ =,?£'(K, 
0 

/Je:J' 
Resident of Cayce: � D No Number of Years: � 

Please indicate the Committee(s) for which you are applying: 
D Accommodations Tax Committee D Cayce Housing Authority 

'-. 

D Consolidated Board of Appeals · {j6Municipal Election Comm
D Planning Commission D Board of Zoning Appeals

Work Address 

D Events Committee 
D Museum Commission 

J�om12a1JY: _____________ Position:---��----
Address: City, State, Zip ________ _ 
Telephone: _________ E-Mail:----�---------==---
Work Experience: ,/f:;4.'c,-,ef 12,£ IY11ts� 1jbk2 �· !fed� II}
(!Mv/C;WJJ . • -

�unteer Work: o..·· "'-!...J::t.-!-�ll:::- ::..:.-..:...c�,2::...J.....!::a..t..ta...!....::::..:...f-..!-..J...:..�"-L...��'-41-��,_,/..,/,J.� 

��� *epof Ii/ K ,tcf'tl.2 jUl/ll'c:->;

Return to: 
_I 

Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
City of Cayce, PO Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 

Telephone: 803-550-9557 • Fax: 803-796-9072 • Email: mcorder@caycesc.gov 



CITY OF CAYCE 

POTENTIAL MEMBER APPLICATION 

Name: __ Robert Lampley __________________________ _ 

Home Address:  Stonehenge Dr City, State, Zip Cayce SC 29033 

Telephone: _803__________ E-Mail: 

_ ____________ _

Resident of Cayce: yes Yes No Number of Years: _16 _____ _ 

Please indicate the Committee(s) for which you are applying: 

D Accommodations Tax Committee D Cayce Housing Authority 

D Consolidated Board of Appeals yes Municipal Election Comm 

D Planning Commission D Board of Zoning Appeals 

Work Address 

D Events Committee 

D Museum Commission 

Company: _____ n/a ___________ Position: _________ _ 

Address: City, State, Zip _________ _ 
Telephone: E-Mail: ______________ _ 

Work Experience: _________________________ _ 

Educational Background: _Clemson University 1983. Commercial Driver, Computer Tech A+ certified_A + 

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations): 

Broad acres 

Volunteer Work: _Broadacres Neighborhood, SC Bluegrass 

Association 
--------------------------

Hobbies: __ Run for Cayce City Council 2010 ____ State House District 89 

2016 ______________________ _ 

Return to: 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

City of Cayce, PO Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 



CITY OF CAYCE 

POTENTIAL COMMITTEE MEMBER APPLICATION 

Name: Me.3a.V\ 'B. Lt§h+ \e, 
HomeAddress: A¼±:l:11 J?rive < 

City,State,Zip u1ce
( 

Sc.. 2-�033
Telephone: <3o3,  E-Mail Address 

Resident of Cayce: }(Yes □ No Number of Years _4 ___ _
Please indicate the Committee(s) for which you are applying: 

□ Accommodations Tax Committee )(Beautification Board □ Event Committee
Ji.Cayce Housing Authority □ Museum Commission 

J 
Planning Commission

□ Housing/Constr Board of Appeals □ Board of Zoning Appeals. �. . - D- \ t=\
lL..
� .. N

''"-�,G...�� C..."'-'��
Have you ever been convicted of a feiony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic 
violation? □ Yes �No If yes, specify below.

Work Address

Company: SC, 'Pf:13A-
Address: 2o2- Ad?O'(' � vn ve,

City,.State, Zip Co lUMb; q. Sc- 2-q-z:z.;3 Telephone: 0o3. ]:>I. J4B :4:: 
I 

Fax: �{A E-Mail � l 1 § h+\-e. @ --pebCt. Sc,.. §DV

Work Experience:-:fu.k>C1 c.. af-b.;V1:., C-0 INlMkU::Y U\..:b6'vtS't 5G-pbBA , SC.' 1 

-:Bl-lt'A9ed:: O..k\ol �( 1§,ot\V-0 , olL-t-c,Cross plL-te.-Skte-lvl o-f � 
Educational Background: ::1:,. A In JouY-V\tdA s V\I\ - lAM vus1:iy of Sc.,

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations):

Av.e,vi.l)A.s, "-iP�A, !A.Vtittd WtAy 
Volunteer Work: 1.Ap, +ut yJc,..y, � OV\-\eJess C-fb $I.AS., fuc&vi 5 /S,e,,r)-l'V\ 1 
hoMe--le½ ().�� wwk.-;f\.5 ro�Y-, '(\ vu �e.t\V\ ups vf {jo�6,.(£,l,:�v� 

Hobbies: &tt:a{-l-V\Af'.\ 5 / \c...V\cl;,U\f' 05 1 1<.LAvHuV'\5 1 CydAn 5
1

I< Cqr !CA f\ J I JlU J.-,'vt � I Yof)IA 
Return to: 

Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 

Telephone: 803-550-9557 • Fax: 803-796-9072 



CITY OF CAYCE 
COMMITTEE MEMBER REAPPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

Name: __Gus E. Fuson Jr._____________________________________ 

Home Address:  Lafayette Ave._____  City, State, Zip       Cayce, SC, 29033__________  

Telephone: 803 __________ E-Mail Address   _________    

 Resident of Cayce:    x{ Yes      Number of Years  __72____________   

Please check the Committee for which you are applying for reappointment:  

{ Accommodations Tax Committee    { Beautification Board { Event Committee 
{ Cayce Housing Authority     { Museum Commission x{ Planning Commission 
{ Consolidated Board of Appeals    { Board of Zoning Appeals 

Work Address 

Company:  _________Retired_________________  Position ___________________________ 

Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip _____________________________ Telephone: ___________________________ 

Fax: __________________________________   E-Mail  ________________________________ 

Work Experience: _________42 years in the insurance industry ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Educational Background:  ________BS in Economics from USC______________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations): 

__None at present.  Previously member of The Lions Club, West Metro Chamber & The SC 

Insurance Agents Association 

Volunteer Work: ___All volunteer work done through my local church, Mt. Tabor Lutheran __ 

Hobbies: _Cycling,  Writing-poetry, hymns & short stories 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Return to: 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 
Telephone: 803-550-9557  Fax: 803-796-9072 

mcorder@cityofcayce-sc.gov 



1 | P a g e

CITY OF CAYCE 
EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Cayce Riverwalk at N Avenue Entrance 
June 14, 2018 

Present:  Dave Capps, Danny Creamer, Maxine Creamer, Sarah Donnelley, Vi'Dual Futch, 
Cindy Pedersen, and Rachel Scurry 

Absent, Excused:  Frankie Newman, Adaylia Stark, and Robert Myers  

Guests:  Alexis Moore and Johnathon Moore 

City Representatives Present:  Mendy Corder, James Denny, and Katinia Taylor 

Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order.  The minutes of the 
March 8, 2018 meeting were reviewed and approved as written.   

The April meeting was cancelled due to planning for the Soiree.  A quorum was not present 
for the May meeting.  However, Mendy Corder provided notes from the informal May 
discussion items which are attached to these minutes. 

Chairperson Creamer welcomed Alexis Moore and Johnathon Moore, potential committee 
members.   

Ms. Corder announced that the proposed Events Coordinator position was not approved by 
City Council for the upcoming fiscal year.  

Cayce’s Festival Ideas 

The Committee reviewed the memo concerning the planning of a new Cayce event for 2019.  
This announcement will be posted on the City’s website and social media. 

The Committee discussed various locations and ideas for a 2019 Cayce festival.  The ideas 
include an historical fashion show for charity, music festival, and dinner on the Timmerman 
Trail bridge. 

Mr. Denny suggested that Committee members bring written ideas to the next meeting so 
that we can engage in a more productive discussion. 

Cindy Pedersen made a motion that Committee members formulate ideas and email those 
ideas so that they may be include with the agenda for the next meeting.  Sarah Donnelley 
seconded, and the motion passed. 

ITEM VII. B. 



2 | P a g e  
 

Committee Funding Requests – Fiscal Year 2018-19 (July 2018 to June 2019) 
 
The Council approved Accommodations Tax (A-Tax) funding as follows: 

• Christmas in Cayce -- $8,000 
• Nature Tours -- $500 

 
Previously, Council had approved Hospitality Tax (H-Tax) funding as follows: 

• Proposed Festival -- $20,000 
• Christmas in Cayce -- $14,000 (Carols portion -- $4,000) 

 
Carry-over funds of $9777.52 are also available for the proposed festival.  Therefore, the 
funds available for the proposed festival total $29,777.52. 
 
Spring Nature Walk with Dr. Mancke – Saturday, April 7, 2018 
Budget:  $500.  Dr. Mancke’s Fee:  $200 
 
Refer to the notes from the May 10, 2018 informal discussion for debriefing of the spring 
event. 
 
Vice-Chairperson of Committee 
 
Due to changing work responsibilities, Dave Capps resigned as Vice-Chairperson.  Mr. Capps 
recommended that Sarah Donnelley replace him as Vice-Chair. 
 
Cindy Pedersen made a motion that Sarah Donnelley be elected Vice-Chairperson.  
Rachel Scurry seconded, and the motion passed. 
 
Carols along the Riverwalk – Friday, November 30, 2018 
 
Mrs. Taylor provided a list of potential groups for the 2018 event.  The Committee discussed 
the groups. 
 
Committee members and City Staff toured the Riverwalk scouting for potential locations for 
performers to set-up for the event.  SCE&G is now maintaining the street lights along the 
Riverwalk.  The poles have been assigned SCE&G numbers, and some poles were moved to 
new locations.  A list of light pole numbers is attached to these minutes. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Rachel R. Scurry  
 
Attachments: (1) Notes from the May 10, 2018 discussion; (2) Riverwalk light pole numbers 



All, 
 
Good morning!  The Events Committee did not have a quorum for the May 10 meeting.  Therefore we 
did not have an official meeting so there will not be any minutes from last night.  However we did talk 
about different issues and events, we just did not take any action.  Below is the follow up: 
 

• Below is a detailed list of the amount spent on the 2017 Carols Along the Riverwalk for your 
information: 

 
Starburst Luminary bags $155.61 
Stainless Steel Container for creamer $29.98 
(2) Stainless steel coffee urns $219.90 
Red trash can with lid $66.00 
(6) Red metal LED hurricane lanterns $83.46 
(5) 24 pack LED tea light candles $68.74 
(6) LED fairy lights (lights used on the gates leading to the Riverwalk) $80.16   
Sand for luminary bags $86.62 
Items used to build frame for photo op background $26.88 
Photo op background $21.39 
Cookies, sugar, napkins, coffee, etc. $330.09 
Christmas tree $55.00 
Captain Telegram $450.00 
Ornaments for Christmas tree (purchased after Christmas) $26.46 
Total $1,700.29 

 
• The Christmas float that Council rides on in the parade has its own line item in the 

Christmas in Cayce budget.  $238.67 was spent on the float for 2017.  We need to do 
some upgrades on the float for 2018 so we will definitely spend more money this year.   

• Hospitality Tax Funds are used similarly to Accommodations Tax Funds in that for City 
events the money is used on a draw down basis.  Therefore the $20,000 for the 
Congaree Bluegrass Festival will remain in the account until the Committee is ready to 
proceed. 

• This is the link to the Mayor’s recent interview in the Cayce Riverwalk 
http://www.abccolumbia.com/2018/05/09/good-morning-curtis-live-cayce-riverwalk-2/ 

 
• We also discussed researching what needs to be done to make Frankie Newman an Emeritus 

member of the Committee 
 

• Discussed possibly doing an Owl Prowl in the Riverwalk for the Fall Guided Nature 
 

• Discussed doing a spring and fall Nature Tour annually 
 

• Discussed having a tent at the Nature Tours for staff & volunteers to keep out of the elements 
(rain or sun)  
 

http://www.abccolumbia.com/2018/05/09/good-morning-curtis-live-cayce-riverwalk-2/


•  Only allow 1 person to sign up a maximum of 5 people for the Nature Tour.  Some signed up 10 
people and then didn’t show 
 

• If we use Timmerman Trail again for the Nature Tour use the SCANA entrance 
 

• Create an event cancellation policy for Events Committee events to ensure that committee 
members are notified.  Set a drop dead time to make the decision. 
 

• Order an Event Cancelled large sign for future events that are cancelled 
 

•  Don’t cancel Nature Tours if it rains unless it is thunderstorms or lightning.  Ask everyone to 
dress appropriately for weather.  
 

• Possibly pay each Carols group $300 each 
 

Reserve trolley for Carols and Soiree 


	Item I. B. - July 2, 2018 Council Mtg Minutes
	Item I. B. - July 3, 2018 Council Mtg Minutes
	Item IV. A. - White Paper Rezoning 1803 State Street
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance Rezoning 1803 State Street
	Item IV. A. - Map Amendment
	Item IV. B. - White Paper Small Wireless Facilities
	Item IV. B. - Ordinance Small Cell
	Item IV. B. - Small Cell Pic
	Item IV. B. - Small Cell Pic2
	Item IV. B. - Small Cell Pic3
	Item IV. C. - White Paper DOT Resolution
	Item IV. C. - Resolution Municipal State Highway Project Agreement - Julius Felder  8-6-18
	Item IV. C. - Sidewalk Map - All Phases
	Item IV. C. - Construction Plans 
	Item IV. D. - White Paper MAA Pine Ridge
	Item IV. D. - Resolution MAA Pine Ridge 
	Item IV. D. - MAA Pine Ridge 
	Item V. A. -  White Paper Revenue Enhancement
	Item V. A. - Revenue Enhancement Cayce Agreement Amended 8-7-18
	Item V. B. - White Paper NLC Service line Warranty Program
	Item V. B. - Presentation
	Item V. B. - Term Sheet
	Item V. C. - White Paper nCourt
	Item V. C. - nCourt_Agreement_
	Item V. D. - White Paper Firing Range
	Item V. D. - Firing Range Agreement
	Item V. E. - White Paper Purchasing Policy
	Item VII. A. - Appts and Reappts
	Item VII. A. - Creamer Potenital Member Application
	Item VII A. - Dowd Potential Member Application
	Item VII. A. - Lampley Potential Member Application
	Item VII. A. - Lightle Potential Member Application
	Item VII. A. - Fuson Reappointment Application
	Item VII. B. - Events Comm Minutes
	Item VII. B. - Attachment to minutes



